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Oklahoma's Most Connected City 
425 East Dewey Avenue 

P 0 Box 1130 Sapulpa, OK 74067 

May9, 2014 

To the Honorable Mayor Reg Green, City Councilors, and Citizens: 

We are pleased to submit to you the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of 
the City of Sapulpa for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013. The report was prepared by 
the Finance Department of the City of Sapulpa to present the financial position of the 
City and the results of the City's financial operations in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. Responsibility for both the aecm·acy of the presented 
data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosuress rests 
with the City. We oolieve the data, as presented, is accurate in all materiel respects, and 
all disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain the maximum understanding of the 
City's financial affairs have been included. The Management's Discussion and Analysis 
provide additional narrative and detailed analysis of the City' s financial affairs, and we 
encourage readers to consider that infonnation in conjunction with the information 
presented here. 

To facilitate the understanding of the City'.s financial affairs, the CAFR is divided into 
the following sections: 

• Introductory Section - Includes a table of contents, a letter of transmittal, the 
City's organizational chart, and a list of City Officials. 

c Financial Section - Consists of the independent auditor,s repo~ management's 
discussion and analysis, the basic financial statements, required supplementary 
infonnation, and other supplementary infonnation. 

c Statistical Section - Presents unaudited financial, economic and demographic data 
and other information relative to the community. 
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Governmental Structure 

The City of Sapulpa, the County seat of Creek County, Oklahoma, is located in the 
extreme northeast comer of the County, only twelve miles from the City of Tulsa, 
Oklahoma. The City lies astride Interstate Highway 44 (Turner Turnpike) connecting the 
cities of Tulsa and Oklahoma City. First incorporated prior to Oklahoma statehood, its 
first City Charter was adopted in 1910, with major revisions thereto in 1922, 1970, 2002, 
and 2005. Currently operating under a Municipal Charter form of Government pursuant 
to Oklahoma Statutes 1991, Sect. 13-101, et seq., the city is governed by a Board of 
Councilors consisting of ten councilors, two council members from each of five wards. 
The mayor is chosen from among the council itself. The City Council also serves as 
trustees of the Sapulpa Municipal Authority. The Mayor and Council appoint a City 
Manager, a City Attorney, and a City Treasurer. The responsibility for the day-to-day 
operations of the City rests with the City Manager. 

Economic Conditions and Oudook 

The primary measure of local economic activity is sales tax revenue which decreased 
approximately 3.3% from the prior fiscal year. The City relies on sales tax revenue to 
fund its governmental operations and anticipating a slowdown in the economy budgeted 
accordingly with only an $18,928 difference between actual revenue and budget. 

Another major revenue is the Sapulpa Municipal Authority (SMA) charges for service, 
which include water, sewer; and refuse revenue. SMA charges for service were 
increased by a rate adjustment of 2.38% effective in July 2012 with an overall increase of 
4. 7% from prior year. 

In preparing the FY 2013/2014 budget City officials continue to cope with several 
challenges, lower sales tax revenue, departments still operating with lower staffing levels 
and increased materials costs. Despite these challenges the overall outlook for the City 
remains strong. Due to the debt restructuring and additional bond funds the Sapulpa 
Municipal Authority was able to address several major improvements to the water and 
sewer systems in the FY 2013/2014 budget. The City was also able to obtain grant 
funding in the amount of$1,820,000 which combined with City and County funds will 
provide $2,586,000 for infrastructure construction, including streets, drainage, water and 
sewer, for a 1 SO acre industrial park. 
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Arledge 
& Associates, P.C. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activ ities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund infonnation of City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma, (the 
"City") as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor'$ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit In accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of 
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those 
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. · · 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of the City as of June 30, 2013, and the respective changes in financial 
position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's 
discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison schedule, and schedule of funding progress, as listed in the 
table of contents, be· presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such infonnation, although not a 
part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting standards Board, · who 
considers it to be an essential part of f inancial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an 
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the 

309 N. Bryant Ave. · Edmond, OK 73034 · 405.348.0615 · Fax 405.348.0931 · www.jmacpas.com 
Member of AICPA and OSCPA 



required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information 
and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic 
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We 
do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not 
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of fonning opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the City's basic financial statements. The introductory section, other supplementary information, and 
statistical section, as listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are 
not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The other supplementary information, as listed in the table of contents, is the responsibility of management 
and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit 
of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, Including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is 
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 
audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on them. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standaros, we have also issued our report dated May 28, 2014, on 
our consideration of the City's intemal control over financial reporting and on our tests of Its compliance with 
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that 
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standaros in considering the City's internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

t2.h+ ,·~tz.J /e,' 
May 28, 2014 



CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 

June 30, 2013 

Our discussion and analysis of the City of Sapulpa's financial performance provides an overview of the 
City' s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013. Please read it in conjunction with the 
City' s :financial statements, which follow this section. 

FINANCIAL IDGBUGHTS 

• For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, the City's total net position decreased by $0.6 million 
from the prior year. 

• During the year, the City's expenses for governmental activities were $18.1 million and were 
funded by program revenues of $4.4 million and further funded with taxes, other general revenues 
and transfers that totaled $14.5 million. 

• In the City's business-type activities, such as utilities and golf course, total expenses exceeded 
program revenues by $2.5 million, funded with general revenues and transfers of $1 .1 million. 

• At June 30, 2013, the General Fund reported an unassigned fund balance of $0.6 million. 
• For budgetary reporting purposes, the General Fund reported revenues more than estimates by 

$0.04 million or 0.2%, while expenditures were less than final appropriations by $0.6 million or 
3%. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The financial statements presented herein include all of the activities of the City of Sapulpa (the "City") 
and its component units using the integrated approach as prescribed by GASB Statement No. 34. 
Included in this report are government-wide statements for each of two categories of activities -
governmental and business-type. The government-wide financial statements present the complete 
financial picture of the City from the economic resow-ces measurement focus using the accrual basis of 
accounting. They present governmental activities and business-type activities separately and combined. 
These statements include all assets of the City (including infrastructure capital assets) as well as all 
liabilities (including all long-term debt). 

Reporting the City as a Whole 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

One of the most frequently asked questions about the City' s :finances is, ''Has the City's overall financial 
condition improved, declined or remained steady over the past year?" The Statement of Net Position and 
the Statement of Activities report information about the City as a whole and about its activities in a way 
that helps answer this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis 
of accounting. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when 
cash is received or paid. 

These two government-wide statements report the City' s net position and changes in them from the prior 
year. You can think of the City's net position-the difference between assets and liabilities -as one way 
to measure the City's financial condition, or position. Over time, increases or decreases in the City's net 
position are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving, deteriorating, or remaining steady. 
However, you must consider other nonfmancial factors, such as changes in the City's tax base, the 
condition of the City's roads, and the quality of services to assess the overall health and perfonnance of 
the City. 

As mentioned above, in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, we divide the City 
into two kinds of activities: 

9 



CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 

June 30, 2013 

• Governmental activities -- Most of the City's basic services are reported here, including the police, 
fire, general administration, streets, and parks. Sales taxes, franchise fees, fines, and state and federal 
grants finance most of these activities. 

• Business-type activities -- The City charges a fee to customers to help cover all or most of the cost of 
certain services it provides. The City's water, wastewater, sanitation, stormwater and golf course 
activities are reported here. 

Reporting the City's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statements 

The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds - not the City 
as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law and by bond covenants. However, 
management establishes many other funds to help it control and manage money for particular purposes or 
to show that it is meeting legal responsibilities for using certain taxes, grants and other money. 

Governmental fonds - Most of the City's basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus 
on how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end that are available for 
spending. These funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, 
which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The 
governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the City's general government 
operations and the basic service it provides. Governmental fund information helps determine whether 
there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the City's 
programs. The differences of results in the Governmental Fund financial statements to those in the 
Government-Wide financial statements are explained in a reconciliation following each Governmental 
Fund financial statement. 

Proprietary funds -- When the City charges customers for the services it provides - whether to outside 
customers or to other units of the City - these services are generally reported in proprietary funds. 
Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net 
Position and the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position. In fact, the City's 
enterprise funds are essentially the same as the business-type activities we report in the government-wide 
statements but provide more detail and additional information, such as cash flows. 

A FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF mE CITY AS A WHOLE 

Net Position 

The City's combined net position decreased from $30.6 million to $30.0 million between fiscal years 
2012 and 2013. Looking at the net position of governmental and business-type activities separately, 
governmental activities increased $0.8 million and business-type activities decreased $1.4 million. A 
comparative, condensed presentation of net position follows (reported in thousands). 

tn 



CITY OF SAPULPA, OK.LAHOMA 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 

June 30, 2013 

Govemmental B111lnen-Type 

ActhidH Activities :!£!!! 

2013 

Cum:nt and other assets $9,766 

Capital assets, net 38,033 

Total usea 47,799 

Long-term debt outstanding 18,382 

Other liabilities 761 

Total liabilities 19,143 

Net position 

Net invested in capital assets 24,658 

Restricted 3,983 

Umatricted 15 

Total net pcsiUon $28,656 

Restated 
2012 2013 

$9,641 $9,119 

37,473 S9,369 
47,114 68,488 

18,556 65,830 

665 1,339 

19,221 67,169 

23,546 {6,021) 

3,438 384 

909 6,956 

$27,893 $1,319 

Net Position 
(in OOO"s) 

Restated 
2012 2013 

$9,467 $18,885 

60,152 97,402 

69,619 116,287 

64,813 84,212 

2,096 2,100 

66,909 86,312 

(4,274) 18,637 

2,853 4,367 

4,131 6,971 

$2,710 $29,975 

$40,000 -·-~-----~--------------., 

$30,000 _ ~ ... 1. 

$20,000 ~ 
$10,000 

$-

I-+-Governmental --Business Type l 

Restated 
2012 

$19,108 

97,625 

116,733 

83,369 

2,761 

86,130 

19,272 

6,291 

5,040 
$30,603 

Some of the 2012 balances were restated to move street-related debt that had been accounted for in an 
enterprise fund to governmental fund/activity. See Note 3.I. for more detail. 

Explanations for the more significant changes include: 

Business-Type Activities Other Liabilities - $0.8 million (36%) decrease due primarily to interest 
payable decreasing because of debt refunding. 

Business-Type Activities Restricted Net Position - $2.5 million (86.5%) decrease due primarily to 
debt service restriction decreasing because of debt refunding. 

Business-Type Activities Unrestricted Net Position - $2.8 million (68.4%) increase due primarily 
to a decrease in restricted net position. 

11 



Changes in Net Position 

CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 

June 30, 2013 

For the year. ended June 30, 2013, the change in net position of the primary government was the result of 
the following (amounts are reported in thousands): 

Gowrnmental Bu1ineu-Type 
Am}itie• Aclbilii:I Total 

W1 W2 2013 2012 2013 :z!lJl 

E:qim1es 
Administration s 1,177 s 1,111 $ $ s 1,177 $ 1,111 
General government 1,390 1,408 1,390 1,408 
legal and judical 327 311 327 311 
Public safety 10,849 10,504 10,849 10,504 
Urban development 485 436 485 436 
Streets 1,745 2,704 1,745 2,704 

Culture and recreation 1,484 1,396 1,484 1,.396 
Interest on long-term debt 629 627 629 627 
Water 4,921 4,304 4,921 4,304 
Wastewater 6,014 6,784 6,014 6,784 
Sanitation 1,326 1,318 l,326 1,.318 
Stonowater 307 364 307 364 
Golf 763 778 763 778 
Interest charges • governmental activities 3 136 3 136 

Total expen1e1 182086 18,497 13,334 13!684 31 2420 321181 

Program rewnues 
Oiarges for services 1,941 1,835 10,799 10,283 12,740 12,118 
Operating grants and contributions l,756 1,480 1,756 1,480 
Capital grants and contributions 654 248 83 737 248 

Total program rewnua 41351 3,563 10,882 10,283 15~33 131846 

Net rewnun (expense1) (13,735) (14,934) (2,452) (3,401) (16,187) (18,335) 

General rewnues 
Taircs: 
Sales and use taxes 11,820 12,526 11,820 12,526 
Property taies 1,630 1,709 1,630 1,709 
Franchise and public seivice taies 536 567 536 567 
Paym:nt in lieu oftax 490 429 490 429 
Hotel/motel tax 216 191 216 191 
E-911 taxes 213 202 213 202 
Intergovernmental revenue not restricted 
to specifu program; 256 276 256 276 
Interest income 35 51 30 13 65 70 
Miscellaneous 182 251 152 ISO 334 401 
Transfers - Internal activity ~880} ~2,5lz:! 880 2,517 

Total general rewnue1 and tran1fers 141498 132691 1,062 22680 151560 161371 

Chmge in Net Position $763 ($1,243) ($1.390) ($721) ($627) ($1,964) 

Explanations for the more significant changes include: 

Streets Expense - $959,000 decrease (35.5%) due to a construction project expensed in the prior 
year. 

Governmental activities transfers - $1,637,000 (65%) due to less capital asset transfer activity in 
special revenue funds that are business-type activities. 



CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 

June 30, 2013 

Business-Type Interest Charges - $133,000 (97.8%) decrease due to debt paying off in current 
year. 

Governmental Activities 

To aid in the understanding of the Statement of Activities some additional explanation is given. Of 
particular interest is the format that is significantly different than a typical Statement of Revenues, 
Expenses, and Changes in Fund Balance. You will notice that expenses are listed in the first column with 
revenues from that particular program reported to the right. The result is a Net (Expense)/Revenue. The 
reason for this kind of fonnat is to highlight the relative financial burden of each of the functions on the 
City's taxpayers. It also identifies how much each function draws from the general revenues or if it is 
self-financing through fees and grants or contributions. All other governmental revenues are reported as 
general. It is important to note all taxes are classified as general revenue even if restricted for a specific 
purpose. 

The following table compares fiscal year 2013 and 2012 total Governmental Activities expenses and net 
revenue (expense) of services: 

Net Rewnae (Expense) ofGowmmental Acthfties 
(In thousands of dollars) 

NetRewnue 
Total Expense (Expense) 

ofSenices ofSenices 

~ 2012 2013 2012 

Admlnistration $1,177 $1 ,111 ($1,177) ($ 1,111) 

Gmcral !PVcmmcnt 1,390 1,408 (l,036) (1,103) 

~ and judicial 327 311 (327) (3 11) 

Public safety 10,849 10,504 (8,132) (8,126) 

Urban development 485 436 (412) (256) 

Streets 1,745 2,704 (1,533) (2,305) 

Culture and recreation l,484 1,396 (489) (1,093) 

Interest on long-term debt 629 627 (629) (628) 

Total $18,086 $18,497 ($13,735) ($14,933) 

Business-type Activities 

The following table compares fiscal year 2013 and 2012 total Business-Type Activities expenses and net 
revenue (expense) of services: 

13 



Water 

Wastewater 

Sanitation 

Stormwatcr 

Golf 

Interest charges - govt'l activities 

Total 

CITY OF SAPULPA. OK.LAHOMA 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 

June 30, 2013 

Net Revenue (Expense) of Business-Type Activities 
(In thousands of dollars) 

Net Revenue 

Total Expense (Expense) 

of Services of Services 

2013 2012 2013 2012 

$4,921 $4,304 ($300) $185 
6,014 6,784 (2,495) (3,555) 

1,326 1,318 107 57 
307 364 597 486 

763 778 (358) (438) 
3 136 (3) (136) 

$13,334 $13,684 ($2,452) ($3,401) 

The $2.5 million net expense of the wastewater activities is funded with dedicated sales truces, which 
amounted to $3.14 million in 2013. 

A FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY'S FUNDS 

As the City completed its 2013 fiscal year, the governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of 
$6.4 million or a 25.2% decrease from the prior year due to the use of prior year G. 0. bond proceeds for 
capital projects. The enterprise funds reported combined net position of $1.0 million or a 51.2% decrease 
from 2012 due to capital debt transferred to the governmental activities. 

Nonspendable 
Restricted 
Conmxitted 
Assigned 
Unassigned 

GovernIDCntal Funds 

Total Fund Balance 

Other fund highlights include: 

$ 

F»gd Balance/Net Position 
(Jn thousands of dollars) 

82 
4,733 

Enterprise Funds 

8 Net investIDent in capital aasets 
1,015 Restricted for debt s ervice 

-------'5~5=2- Unrestricted 

...-s ___ _.6,...3 ... 9..,o_ Total Net Position 

$ 

$ 

• For the year ended June 30, 2013, the General Fund's total fund balance decreased by $0.8 
million or 40.2%. 

• The Sapulpa Municipal Authority enterprise fund reported a decrease in net position, after 
transfers, of $1.1 million or 81 %. 

(6,020) 
11 1 

6956 

l 047 



CITY OF SAPULPA. OKLAHOMA 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 

June 30, 2013 

Genenl Fund Budgetary Highlights 

Over the course of the year, the City Council revised the General Fund budget various times. The revised 
budget included an increase in overall revenue projections of less than 0 .9% or $0.2 million and an 
increase in appropriations of 1.3% or $0.3 million. 

For budgetary reporting pwposes, the General Fund reported revenues more than final estimates by $0.04 
million or 0.2%, while expenditures were less than the final appropriations by $0.6 million or 3%. 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

At the end of June 30, 2013, the City had $97.4 million invested in capital assets, net of depreciation, 
including police and fire equipment, buildings, park facilities, water lines and sewer lines. (See table 
below). This remains consistent with last year. 

Primary Government Capital Assets 

(Net of accumulated depreciation - In thousands of dollan) 

Gowrnmental Business-Type 

Activities Activities 

2013 2012 W1 2012 

Land $4,652 $4,614 $71 $52 

Build~ 7,648 7,836 2,690 2,767 

Imp. other than buildin~ 2,377 2,470 578 607 

Equipmeot 4,184 4,301 1,657 1,578 

Intangi.ble water rights 4,915 4,914 

Utility property 44,434 45,866 

Infrastructure 17,637 17,486 2,043 1,874 

Construction in progress 1,535 766 2,980 2,494 

Total1 $38,033 $37,473 $59,368 $60,152 

This year's more significant capital asset additions included: 

$559,789-Kelly Lane Pedestrian Bridge 
$163,358 - 6 2013 Dodge Chargers 
$179,411 - Cleveland Ave. Paving Improvement 
$153,325 - Lee Boy Asphalt Paver 

Total 

2013 

$4,723 

10,338 

2,955 
5,841 

4,915 

44,434 

19,680 

4,515 

$97,401 

See Note 3.D. to the financial statements for more detail information on the City's capital assets and 
changes therein. 

Long- Term Debt 

2012 

$4,666 

10,603 

3,077 

5,879 

4,914 

45,866 

19,360 

3,260 

$97,625 

At year-end, the City had $91.3 million in long-term debt outstanding which represents a $2.8 million or 
3.1 % increase from the prior year resulting mainly from new Revenue Bonds in the current year. The 
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CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 

June 30, 2013 

City's changes in long-term debt by type of debt are as follows (excludes unamortized 
premiums/discounts and loss on refunding): 

Accrued absences 
Revenue bonds 
Due to depositors 
Water oontract obligations 
Notes payable 
General obligation bonds 
Judwnents payable 
Estimated claims payable 
OPEB liability 
Capital leases 

Totals 

Primary Go"'mment l.Alng-Term Debt 
(In thousands of dollan) 

GowmmentJll Business-Type 
Activities Activities 

Restated Restated 
2013 2012 2013 2012 

Sl,749 Sl,666 $180 $128 
1,920 2,500 69,995 65,507 

261 259 
2,362 2,648 

137 267 
13,130 13,895 

302 416 
15 50 

930 837 
344 349 

$18,390 $19,713 $72,935 $68,809 

Total 
Restated 

2013 2012 

$1,929 Sl,794 
71,915 68,007 

261 259 
2,362 2,648 

137 267 
13,130 13,895 

302 416 
15 50 

930 837 
344 349 

$91 ,325 $88,522 

See Note 3.F. to the financial statements for more detail information on the City's long-term debt and 
changes therein. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET AND RATES 

Economic factors play a key role in developing the City's Budget. The overall economic outlook for the 
City of Sapulpa seems to be fairly positive. Total sales tax collections, which is the major revenue for the 
General fund, had a decrease of $385,014, or 3.2%, from fiscal year 2011-2012 ($11,812,788) to fiscal 
year 2012-2013 ($11,427,776). Continued uncertainty of the national economy was the major 
contributing factor of the slight decrease, 1.7%, in the sales tax revenue projected for fiscal year 2013-
2014 ($11,156,805) from fiscal year 2012-2013 budget ($11,351,760). 

The Sapulpa Municipal Authority (SMA) charges for service, which include water, sewer, and refuse 
revenues, shows a slight increase, 5.2%, for fiscal year 2012-2013 ($9,520,748) from 2011-2012 actual 
($9,050,052). Total revenues for fiscal 2013-2014, excluding transfers in, were projected only 3% higher 
than fiscal year 2012-2013 budget. This projected included a 2% increase in utility rates, including water, 
sewer and refuse. 

CONTACTING THE CITY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers and creditors with a general 
overview of the City's finances and to show the City's accountability for the money it receives. If you 
have questions about this report or need additional financial information, contact the Finance Director' s 
office at 425 E. Dewey, P. 0. Box 1130, Sapulpa, Oklahoma 74067-1130 or by phone at (918) 248-5911. 



City of Sapulpa 
Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 2013 

Governmental Busines&-type 
Activities Activities Total 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,002,1 18 $ 3,139,907 $ 6,142,025 
Investments 3,045,059 967,271 4,012,330 
Deposits with Insurance pool 120,528 120,528 
Deposits with fiscal agent 188 188 
lntemal balances (118,060) 118,060 
Interest receivable 9,215 9,215 
Accounts receivable, net of allowance 1,091,161 1,091,161 
Franchise tax receivable 22,814 22,814 
Court fine receivable, net of allowance 688,634 688,634 
Due from other governments 2,000,815 402,653 2,403,468 
Other receivables 271,936 104,744 376,680 
Inventory 37,338 70,655 107,993 
Prepaid expenses 663,351 663,351 
Capital assets: 

Land and construction In progress 6,186,229 7,966,581 14,152,810 
Other capital assets, net of depreciation 31,846,566 51,402,149 83,248,715 

Unamortized bond issuance costs 685,685 2,561,643 3,247,328 
Total assets 47,799,065 68,488,175 116,287,240 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 547,999 448,074 996,073 
Accrued payroll liabilities 102,907 52,886 155,793 
Accrued interest payable 53,160 833,022 886,182 
Due to other governments 8,994 8,994 
Escrow deposits 13,008 13,008 
Due to bondholders 35,407 35,407 
Unearned revenue 4,435 4,435 
Long-term liabilities: 

Due within one year 2,286,653 1,123,272 3,409,925 
Due in more than one year 16,094,952 64, 707 ).27 80,802,179 

Total liabilities 19,143,080 67,168,916 86,311,996 

NET POSITION 

Net investment In capital assets 24,658,364 (6,020,714) 18,637,650 
Restricted for: 

Capital projects 178,228 178,228 
Debt service 1,168,638 111,277 1,279,915 
Public safety 2,636,022 2,636,022 
Water or sewer maintenance 79,360 79,360 
Water capital projects 153,281 153,281 
Sewer capital projects 39,772 39,772 

Unrestricted 14,733 6,9561283 6,971,016 
Total net position $ 28,655,985 $ 1,319,259 $ 29,975,244 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements 
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City of Sapulpa 
Statement of Activities 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2013 

s;::::m Rewnue 
ting Grants Capital Grants 

Charges for and and Govemmental Business-type 

Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Activities Ac:tivltles Total 
Primary government 

Governmental activities: 
Administration $ 1,176,999 $ $ . $ - $ (1 , 176,999) $ - $ (1 , 176,999) 
General government 1,389,891 351,610 2,103 - (1 ,036, 178) - (1 ,036, 178) 
Legal and judicial 326,787 - . - (326,787) . (326,787) 
Public safety 10,848,6n 1,336,141 1,371,147 8,881 (8, 132,508) - (8, 132,508) 
Urban development 485,346 . - 73,451 (411,895) - (411 ,895) 
Stree1s 1,745,231 2,025 185,292 25,155 (1 ,532,759) - (1,532, 759) 
Culture and recreation 1,483,769 251,688 197,009 546,257 (488,815) - (488,815) 
Interest on long-term debt 628,875 - - - (628,875) - {628,875) 

Total governmental activities ~085.575 1,941,464 1,755,551 653,744 (13,734,816) - (13, 734,816) 

Business-type activities 
Water 4,920,543 4,567,882 . 52,178 (300,483) (300,483) 
Wastewater 6,013,722 3 ,519,075 - - (2,494,647) (2,494,647) 
Sanitation 1,326,338 1,433,791 - - . 107,453 107,453 .. Stormwater 307,344 904,277 . . 596,933 596,933 

D Golf operations 763,120 374,750 30,690 (357,680) (357,680) - -
Interest charges 3,320 - - - {31320) ~3,320) 

Total business-type activities 13, 334.~87 10,799,775 - 821868 - (2,451,744) {2,-1,744) 
Total primary government $ 31 ,419,96~ __! 12,741,239 $ 1,755,551 $ 736,612 (13,734,816) (2,451 ,744) (16, 186,560) 

General revenues: 
Taxes: 

Sales and use taxes 11,819,642 - 11,819,642 
Property taxes 1,630,259 - 1,630,259 
Franchise and public service taxes 536,362 - 536,362 
Payment In lieu of tax 489,500 - 489,500 
HoteVmotet taxes 215,883 • : 215,883 
E-911 taxes 212,641 . 212,641 

lntergovemmental revenue not restricted to specific programs 256,192 . 256,192 
Investment Income 34,713 29,845 64,558 
Miscellaneous 181,936 151,710 333,646 

Transfers - Internal activity !879,543) 879,543 
Total general revenues and transfers 14,497,585 1,061,098 15,558,683 

Change in net position 762,769 (1,390,646) (627,877) 
Net position - beginning, restated 27,893,216 2,709,905 30,603,121 
Net position - ending $ 28,655,985 $ 1,319,259 $ 29,975,244 -

See accompanytng notes to the basic financial statements 



City of Sapulpa 
Balance Sheet 

Governmental Funds 
June 30, 2013 

Other Total 
Governmental Governmental 

General Fund Funds Funds 
ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 178,384 $ 2,126,303 $ 2,304,687 
Investments 15,034 2,856,948 2,871,982 
Deposits with insurance pool 120,528 120,528 
Deposits with fiscal agent 188 188 
Accrued interest receivable 9,215 9,215 
Due from other funds 1,759 1,759 
Due from other governments 773,273 1,630,195 2,403.468 
Franchise tax receivable 22,814 22,814 
Court fine receivable, net 629,702 58,932 688,634 
Other receivables 208,313 63,569 271,882 
Inventory 10,187 71,860 82,047 

Total assets $ 1,959,994 $ 6,817,210 $ 8,777,204 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Accounts payable $ 153,976 $ 417,431 $ 571 ,407 
Accrued payroll liabilities 78,059 36,986 115,045 
Due to other funds 295,239 295,239 
Due to other governments 8,405 589 8,994 
Escrow deposit 13,008 13,008 
Deferred revenue 547,479 800,179 1,347,658 
Refundable court bonds 32,170 3,237 35,407 

Total liabilities 833,097 1,553,661 2,386,758 

Fund balances: 
Non-spendable 10,187 71,860 82,047 
Restricted 4,733,237 4,733,237 
Committed 7,753 7,753 
Assigned 476,068 539,397 1,015,465 
Unassigned 632,889 ~80,945} 551,944 

Total fund balances 1,126,897 5,263,549 6,390,446 
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 1,959,994 $ 6,817,210 $ 8,777,204 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 
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City of Sapulpa 
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 2013 

Fund Balance • Net Position Reconciliation: 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position are different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial resources and therefore are not 
reported In the funds, net of accumulated depreciation of $20,042,568 

Certain long-term assets are not reported in the funds on the modified accrual basis of accounting; 
however, at the government-wide financial statements are reported due to the accrual basis of 
accounting: 

Unamortized bond issuance costs 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge costs of certain activities that benefit multiple 
funds, such as self-insurance costs, to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of these internal 
service funds are reported in the governmental activities of the Statement of Net Position: 

Internal service funds' net position 

Certain special revenue funds are used by management to perform business-type activities. The assets 
and liabilities of these special revenue funds are included in business-type activities in the Statement of 
Net Position: 

Water & sewer sales tax fund 
Water resources fund 
Sewer plant sales tax fund 

Other long-term assets are not available to pay for current period expenditures and therefore are 
deferred in the funds: 

Deferred revenue 

Certain long-term liabilities are not due and payable from current financial resources and therefore are 
not reported in the funds: 

Accrued Interest payable 
Capital lease obligation 
Judgments payable 
Revenue bonds 
General obligation bond 
Unamortized premium on general obligation bonds 
OPEB liability 
Accrued compensated absences 

Net Position of Governmental Activities in the Statement of Net Position 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 

$ 

$ 

6,390,446 

38,032,795 

685,685 

891,358 

(79,360) 
(153,281) 

(39,772) 
(272,413) 

1,347,658 

(53,160) 
(343,534) 
(301,645) 

(1 ,782,453) 
(13,130,000) 

(129,288) 
(930,068) 

(1,749,396) 
(18,419,544) 

28,655,985 



City of Sapulpa 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund Balances 

Governmental Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Other Total 
Governmental Governmental 

General Fund Funds Funds 
REVENUES 
Taxes $ 6,677,944 $ 7,988,714 $ 14,666,658 
lntergovemmental 1,405,187 470,004 1,875,191 
Charges for services 753,129 322,334 1,075,463 
Fines and forfeitures 789,179 30,453 819,632 
Licenses and permits 170,794 170,794 
Investment income 3,487 32,674 36,161 
Miscellaneous 224,904 123,160 348,064 

Total revenues 10,024,624 8,967,339 18,991,963 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Administration 1,142,548 1,142,548 
General government 816,658 770,733 1,587,391 
Legal and judicial 295,223 295,223 
Public safety 10,305,764 158,377 10,464,141 
Urban development 299,612 181,933 481,545 
Streets 989,421 989,421 
Culture and recreation 549,293 574,525 1,123,818 
Water 807,385 807,385 
Wastewater 379 379 

Capital Outlay 162,521 2,896,899 3,059,420 
Debt Service: 

Principal 30,584 1,678,084 1,908,668 
Interest 4,949 655,113 660,062 

Total expenditures 13,607,152 8,912,849 22,520,001 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures (3,582,528) 54,490 (3,528,038) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers in 5,119,162 1,676,381 6,795,543 
Transfers out (2,296,256) (3,608,856) (5,905,112) 
Proceeds from long-term debt 6,450,534 6,450,534 
Judgment proceeds 24,312 24,312 
Payment to escrow {6.002,824} {6.002,824} 

Total other financing sources (uses) 2,822,906 {1,460,453} 1,362,453 

SPECIAL ITEM 
Proceeds from sale of building 8,881 8,881 
Net change in fund balances (759,622) (1,397,082) (2,156,704) 
Fund balances - beginning 1,886,519 6,660,631 8,547,150 
Fund balances - ending $ 1,126,897 $ 5,263,549 $ 6,390,446 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 
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City of Sapulpa 

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balances of Governmental 
Funds to the Statement of Activities 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Changes In Fund Balance • Changes in Net Position ReconcHlation: 

Amounts reported for Governmental Activities In the Statement of Activities are different 
because: 

Goverrvnental funds report outlays for capital assets as expenditures while governmental 
activities report depreciation and amortization expense to allocate those expenditures over the 
life of the assets: 

Capital asset purchases capitalized 
Book value of disposed capital assets 
Depreciation expense 

Governmental funds report bond issuance costs as expenditures while governmental activities 
report amortization expense to allocate those expenditures over the term of the bonds: 

Amortization expense 

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial resources are not 
reported as revenues in the funds: 

Deferred revenue 

Certain special revenue funds are used by management to perform business-type activities. 
The net change in fund balances of these special revenue funds are included in business-type 
activities in the Statement of Net Position: 

Water & Sewer Sales Tax Fund 
Water Resources Fund 
Sewer Plant Sales Tax Fund 

Debt proceeds provide current financial resources to governmental funds, but issuing debt 
increases long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Position. Repayment of debt principal Is 
an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the 
Statement of Net Position: 

Principal payment on capital lease obligation 
Principal payment on Judgments payable 
Principal payment on G.O. bonds payable 
Principal payment on Revenue bonds payable 
Payment to escrow 
G.O. Bond premium received 
G.O. Bond premium amortized 
G.O. Bond Issue costs paid 
Proceeds from Judgment payble 
Proceeds from capital lease obligation 
Proceeds from G.O. bonds payable 

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current 
financial resources and these are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds: 

Change in accrued interest payable 
Change In OPEB liabi~ty 
Change in accrued compensated absences 

Internal service fund activity is reported as a proprietary fund in the fund financial statements, 
but certain net revenues are reported in governmental activities on the Statement of Activities: 

Change in net position for internal service funds 

Change in net position of governmental activities 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements . 

.,., 

$ (2,156,704) 

$ 

2,188,212 
(11,6n) 

(1,611,126) 
559,409 

(43,176) 

187,859 

107,347 
89,924 
96,376 

293,649 

175,002 
138,667 

1,015,000 
560,000 

6,002,624 
(111 ,476) 

5,952 
252,321 
(24,312) 

{169,058) 
(6,170,000) 
1,694,920 

25,236 
(93,462) 
(83,750) 

(151,976) 

378,786 

762,769 



City ol Sapulpa 
ataternant of Net Poeltlon 

ProprteUsy Fu!lda 
June 30, 20t3 

En!!rpti&! Funds 

Golf Course ln18mal Servtc:e 
SMA Utlll!l Fund Fund Total Fund 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cun and caah equtvarenlll $ 1,050,287 $ 17,289 $ 1,127,556 $ 705,780 
Reatrlctad cash mnd cash equlvalenta 2,004,002 2,004,002 
ln-tmenta 731,076 731,076 200,745 
Accounts ,_lv•ble, net 1,081,113 10,048 1,091,181 
Other recelvablos 104,744 104,744 64 
Due from other funds 293,480 293,480 
Inventory 22,948 ~946 

Total current assels 5,264,702 113,263 5.377,965 906,579 
Non-current assets: 

Restricted investments 208,527 208,527 
f'nlpald bond insurance 663,351 863,351 
CllPital asalN: 

und end other non-depreclllble aeletil 7,932,421 34,180 7,11118,581 
Other capttlll ... e11, ntll d depreciation 50,708,528 893,821 151,"402,149 

un1mortized debt lsauance co8la 2,581,&43 2,561,643 
Total llClfl-CUlnlflt ll88'lls 62,074d70 727,781 ll2.802.251 

Total assets 87,339,172 641,044 158, 180,218 908,579 

IJABAJTIES 
Currant liabilltle&: 

Accounts payable 414,238 9,181 423,419 
Accrued payroll liabNlties 31 ,339 10,858 41,985 
Accrued interMI payable 833,022 833,022 
Dal'91T11d revenue 4,435 4,435 
Eatlmated UablUty for cl•lmB 15,221 
Cl.wren! poitlan of: 

Due to depositors 52,118 52,116 
Notes payable 95,566 95,566 
Water contract obligations 297,958 297,958 
Revaiue bonds payeblo 600,000 660,000 
Accrued compensated abaencee 15148 2484 17632 

Total current liabilltlee 
Non-current llabililles: 

2,399,387 28,756 2,426,143 15 221 

Due to depositors 208,486 208,"85 
Nola• payable 41,513 41,513 
Water contract obilg•tlane 2,063,781 2,0113,781 
Rlivenu• bondl payable. net 82,230,828 82,230,82tl 
Accrued compensated ab8ences 140,489 22,353 1g842 

Total no<H:Urtent ltabifties 64,684,874 22,353 84.707.?E. 
Total Uabilities 87,0~261 49,109 67,1~370 15,221 

NET POSITION 
Net Investment in capital assebs (8,748,495) 727,781 (6,020,714) 
Restricted for debt seivlce 111,277 111,277 
Unreslr1cted 8,8112,129 84154 U58.283 801,358 

Total net poaftlon $ 254,911 $ 7111,935 ! 1,048.848 ' 891,358 

Amounts repo<fed for business-type activities in the Statement of Net Poeition 
ara different because; 
Certain special revenue funds are used by managena>I to perfonn 
business-type actlvitlee. The assets and liabilities of certain special 
revenue funds.,.. Included in the buslnes$-type 8CtivlllM in the 
Statemant of Net Position. 272.413 

Net Position of bualneae-tp actllriUu $ 1,31!,l!! 

Sea accompanying notes to the b;aelc financial stalements. 
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City of Sapulpa 
Stat.ment of Rewnuea, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Po.itlon 

Proprietary Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Ente~rise Funds 

Golf Course Internal Service 
SMA Util!!x Fund Fund Total Fund 

REVENUES 

Water charges $ 4,204,618 $ $ 4,204,618 $ 
Sewer charges 3,191,639 3,191,639 
Sanitation 1,407,257 1,407,257 
Water taps 15,750 15,750 
Sewer taps 327,436 327 ,436 
Late charges 193,601 193,601 
Trucked water 26,534 26,534 
Slormwamr 904,277 904,277 
Golf course 372,236 372,238 
Self Insurance charges 2,770,585 
Mlscelaneous 153 913 2,514 156,427 

Total operating ravenues 10,425,025 374 750 10,799,775 2,770,585 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
General government 236,094 236,094 
Administration 170,758 170,758 
Utility collec11ons 328,394 328,394 
Walllr treatment plant 1,727,436 1,727,436 
Industrial pretreatment 70,801 70,601 
Wastewater treatment plant 1,076,661 1,076,661 
S1Drmwater management 245,167 245,167 
Sanllation 1,177,757 1,177,757 
Golf course operations 637,442 637,442 
Amortization expense 213,380 213,380 
Depreciation expense 1.796,014 123,514 1,91 9,528 
Clelms expense 2,393,459 

Total operating expenses 7,042,462 7 60,956 7 ,803,418 2 ,393,459 
Operating Income (loss) 3,382,563 (386,206) 2,996,357 377,126 

NON.OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
lnves1ment Income 28,493 197 28,690 1,662 
Miscellaneous 144,013 144,013 
GainJloss on disposal o1 capital assets (6,723) (6,723) 
lmerest expense and fiscal charges (4,347,122) {1,082l {4,MB,204) 

Total non-operating revenue (expenses) (4, 181 ,339) (885) (4,182,224) 1 662 

Income (loss) before contributions and transfers (798,776) (367,091) (1, 185,867) 378,788 

Capita! contributions 958,336 30,690 989,026 
Transfers in 5 ,867,531 351,500 6,219,031 
Transfers out {7.119,187l (7, 119, 187) 

Change In net position (1,092,096) (4,901) (1,096,997) 378,788 
Total net p0slllon - beginning 1,347,007 796,836 2,143,843 512,570 
Total net position - ending $ 254,911 $ 791,935 $ 1,046,846 $ 891 ,358 

Change in net position $ (1 ,096,997) 

Amounts reported for businese-type activities in the Statement of Activities are 
diffarent because: 

Certain speclal revenue funds are used by management to perfonn 
business-type activities. The activities of these special revenue funds 
are Included In the business-type activities in the Stnement o1 Activllles. 

Weier & sewer sales tax fund (107,347) 
Water resources fund (89,924) 
S.-r plant sales tax fund {96,378) 

Change in net position o1 the business-type activllles $ 
{293,849) 

,1,390,646} 

See accompenying notes to the basic financial stelements . 
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City of Sapulpa 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprtet.y Funda 
For Illa Yur Ended June 30, 2013 

Golf Total lnternml 
SMAlltlNty Course Enterprtse Service 

Fund Fund Funds Fund 

CASH FLOWS FROll OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts fuxn cuatorneni $ 10,609,709 $ 369,m $ 10,879,481 $ 
Payments to supple/$ (2,244,541) (192,206) (2,431),747) (2,428,238) 
Payments to amplo)'aea (2,741,4501) (441,194) (3, 182, 795) 
Recaipta of customer mater deposits 88,430 88,430 
Refunds of cUllOmer meter daposlta (86,1169) (88,069) 
lntarfund recal~ta (302,eliO) (362,850) 
Receipts f/Onl others 2,770,685 
Net caah prowlded by (uMcl In) oplrmlng actlvltl• !I, 182,378 {28S,828l 4,898,750 34~S47 

CASH FLOWS FROlll NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Transfe111 from other funds 5,867,531 351,500 6,219,031 
Tran11fers to other blds !!,119,18!) !7.1111,18!) 

Net ca1h provided by (uaad In) noncapltal ftnanclng ;ictMttes 11.251,856! 351,500 '9DD1156j 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL ANO RELAlE> 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

PurchHn of Clpllal .-ta (129,4S2) (27,791) (154,223) 

Procaed• from ula d capltal "'ala 1541) 540 
Proce1d1 flllm feeuanca of capita! debt 811,995,00D 89,IKl!l,000 
Debi lauanc:e CG9ls paid (2,808,431) (2,608,431) 
Bond insurance pnmlum paid (663,361) (663,351) 
Bond discount paid (269,412) (269,412) 
Bond pramium receiWd 1,186,220 1,186,220 
Payment to escrow for refunding (86,048,583) (66,048,583) 
Principal paid on capital debt (3n,828> (37,930) (415,758) 
lntereet and fiscal agent fees paid on capital debt {5,324,635) ,4,648! 1§.329,283) 
Net cash provided by (used In) capital and ra1....i financing 11ctlvltiea ,4.23U10l ,70,389! (!,303,279! 

CASH FLOWS FROll llVESTING ACTIVl'T1£8 
Purch•H of in.....tments 131,1154 131,954 
lntere1t end dlllldends 28"49G 197 28,690 1 662 

Net CMll prowlded by (used In) lnv•ting activltlM 180447 197 160,844 1882 

Net lncrNH (mer-) In cHh .,.d cash aqulnlents (181,741) 17,700 (144,041) 344,009 

Bal.nee&· beginning ol ynr, raatated 3,2115,030 59,569 3~75,599 562,518 

Balances. end ot,- $ 3.054,289 $ 77,2811 • 3,1311558 ' 908,525 

R1eonclll.Uon ID ..._..ent of Net Position: 
Cash •nd cash ~!Yllants $ 1,050,287 $ 77,269 s 1 ,127,558 $ 705,780 
Reslricted cash and C8llh equivalents • CUIT8l'll 2,004,002 2,004,002 
Reslricted cash and cash equivalents - noncu...,,,i 200 745 

Total cash and c:aah aqulvalents, end of ~r $ 310541289 ! n1'1S9 s 3,131,558 $ 9061525 
(Conmued) 

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 
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City of Sapulpa 
Statement of Cash Flows 

Proprietary Funds 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Golf Total Internal 
SMAUtility Course Enterprise Service 

Fund Fund Funds Funds 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided 
by (used In) operating activities: 

Operating income {loss) $ 3,382,563 $ (386,206) s 2,996,357 $ 377,126 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by 
(used In) operating activities: 

Depreciation expense 1,796,014 123,51 4 1,919,528 
Amortization expense 213,380 213,380 
Miscellaneous income 144,013 144,013 

Change in assets and Wabilities: 
Due f rom other funds (282,280) (282,280) 
Accounts receivable (141 ,685) (5,102) (146,787) 
Other receivables 82,356 82.356 
Inventory (106) (106) 
Accounts payable (10,174) (10,174) 
Accrued payroll payable 6,595 2,142 8,737 
Due to other funds (80,370) (80,370) 
Deferred revenue 124 124 
Claims liablHty (34,n9) 
Deposits subject to refund 1,461 1,461 
Accrued compensated absences 50,505 2,006 52,511 

Net cash provided by (used In) operating activities $ 5,162,378 $ (263,628) $ 4,898,750 $ 342,347 

Noncash activities: 
Contributed capital assets $ 958,336 $ 30,690 $ 989,026 $ 
Fair value of hedging derivative 103,554 103,554 

Total noncash activities s 1,061,890 $ 30,690 s 1,092,580 $ 

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 



CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2013 

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The City's accounting and financial reporting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America (GAAP). GAAP includes all relevant Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB) pronouncements. The accounting and reporting framework and the more significant accounting policies 
are discussed in subsequent subsections of this Note. 

During the fiscal year, the City implemented the following GASB Pronouncements: 

Statement No. 60, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Service Concession Arrangements- GASB 60 
addresses issues related to service concession arrangements (SCA's), which are a type of public-private or 
public-public partnership. This Statement applies only to those arrangements in which specific criteria 
determining whether a transferor has control over the facility are met. The implementation of this statement bad 
no effect on the City's financial statements in the cWTent year. 

Statement No. 61, The Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus -An Amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and 
No. 34. GASB No. 61 modifies certain requirements for inclusion of component units in the :financial reporting 
entity and also amends the criteria for reporting component units as if they were part of the primary government 
(that is, blending) in certain circumstances. 1be implementation of this statement had no effect on the City's 
financial statements in the cunent year. 

Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-November 
30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements. GASB No. 62 is intended to enhance the usefulness of its 
Codification by incorporating guidance that previously could only be found in certain F ASB and AICP A 
pronouncements. All references to FASB and AICPA pronouncements have been removed from the City's 
financial statement notes. 

Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Defel?'ed Inflows of Resources, and 
Net Position. GASB No. 63 provides financial reporting guidance for deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources. Previous financial reporting standards do not include guidance for reporting those 
financial statement elements, which are distinct ftom assets and liabilities. Adoption of this statement requires 
the City to make changes in its financial statement presentation. The most significant change resulting from 
implementation of this standard is the replacement of''net assets" with "net position". 

1.A. FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY 

The City's financial reporting entity is comprised of the following: 

Primary Government: 
Component Units: 

City of Sapulpa 
Sapulpa Municipal Authority 
Sapulpa Development Authority 

In determining the :financial reporting entity, the City complies with the provisions of Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board Statement (GASB) No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, and GASB Statement No. 61, The 
Financial Reporting Entity: Omnibus, an amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 34, and includes all 
component units of which the City is fiscally accountable. 

The component units listed above are Public Trusts established pursuant to Title 60 of Oklahoma State law. A 
Public Trust (Authority) bas no taxing power. The Authority is generally created to finance City services through 
issuance of revenue bonds or other non-general obligation debt and to enable the City Council to delegate certain 
functions to the governing body (Trustees) of the Authority. The Authority generally retains title to assets which 
are acquired or constructed with Authority debt or other Authority generated resources. In addition, the City has 
leased certain existing assets at the creation of the Authority to the Trustees on a long-term basis. The City, as 
beneficiary of the Public Trust, receives title to any residual assets when a Public Trust is dissolved. 
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CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINAi~CIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2013 

BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS 

A blended component unit is a separate legal entity that meets the component unit criteria in the standards listed 
above. The Sapulpa Municipal Authority, a blended component unit is included since 1) the City can impose its 
will by authorization of debt issuances; 2) the governing body is the same as the City Council; and 3) management 
of the Trust and the City are the same. The component units' funds are blended into those of the City's by 
appropriate fund category to comprise the primary government presentation. The Sapulpa Development Authority 
is inactive but would be blended for the same reasons. 

The component unit that is blended into the primary government' s fund categories is presented below. 

Component Unit 

Sapulpa Municipal 
Authority 

Sapulpa Development 
Authority 

Brief Description/Inclusion Criteria 

Created February 19, 1968, to finance, 
develop and operate the water, wastewater, 
solid waste and golf activities of the City. 
Current City Council serves as the entire 
governing body (Trustees). Debt issued 
by the Authority requires 2/3rds approval 
of the City Council. And management of 
the City and Trust is the same. 

Created September 21 , 2009 to promote the 
development of business and industry within 
and without the city limits and to provide 
additional employment and commerce that 
will benefit and strengthen the economy of 
the City. Current City Council serves as the 
entire governing body (Trustees). Debt issued 
by the Authority requires 2/3rds approval of the 
City Council. And management of the City and 
Trust is the same. 

1.B. BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

Government-Wide Financial Statements: 

Included Funds 

SMA Utility and SMA Golf 
Course Enterprise Funds 

Inactive 

The statement of net position and statement of activities display information about the City as a whole including 
component units. They include all financial activities of the reporting entity. Eliminations have been made to 
minimize the double reporting of transactions involving internal activities. Individual funds are not displayed in 
these statements. Instead, the statements distinguish between governmental and business-type activities. 
Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other non­
exchange revenues. Business-type activities are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties 
for goods or services. 

The statement of activities presents a comparison between the expenses and program revenues directly associated 
with the different governmental functions and business-type activities to arrive at the net revenue or expense of 
the function or activity prior to the use of taxes and other general revenues. Program revenues include (1) fees, 
fines, and service charges generated by the program or activity, (2) operating grants and contributions that are 
restricted to meeting the operational requirements of the program or activity, and (3) capital grants and 
contributions that are restricted to meeting the capital requirements of the program or activity. 



Fund Financial Statements: 

CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2013 

Fund financial statements of the reporting entity are organized into funds, each of which is considered to be 
separate accounting entities. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts 
which constitute its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures/expenses. Funds are organized into 
two major categories: governmental and proprietary. The City presently has no fiduciary funds. An emphasis is 
placed on major funds within the governmental and proprietary categories. A fund is considered major if it is the 
primary operating fund of the City or meets the following criteria: 

a Total assets, liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of that individual 
governmental or enterprise fund are at least 10 percent of the corresponding total for all 
funds of that category or type, and 

b. Total assets, liabilities, revenues or expenditures/expenses of the individual governmental 
fund or enterprise fund are at least S percent of the corresponding total for all 
governmental and enterprise funds combined. 

c. A fund that does not meet the criteria of (a) and (b), but for which management has 
determined is of such significance to be reported as a major fund. 

All remaining governmental and enterprise funds not meeting the above criteria are aggregated and reported as 
nonmajor funds. The funds of the financial reporting entity are descn'bed below: 

GOVERNMENT AL FUNDS 

General Fund (Major Fund) 

The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the City. It is used to account for and report all financial 
resources not accounted for and reported in another fund. Included or combined with the General Fund are the 
following Funds that, in addition to the General Fund, comprise the General Fund Accounts: 

Hunting & Fishing Fund 

Library Fund 

Swimming Pool Fund 

Special Revenue Funds (Nonmajor Funds) 

Description 

Accounts for revenues from hunting and :fishing fees and other 
sources and expenditures made there from. 
Accounts for revenues received from sales tax (2.5% of the second 
and third penny), grants, fines and other sources for library 
maintenance and operations. 

Accounts for revenues received from donations and charges for 
services for swimming pool expenditures. 

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are restricted or 
committed to expenditures for specified purposes other than debt service or capital projects. The reporting entity 
includes the following special revenue funds: 

Cemetery Maintenance Fund 

Description 

Accounts for revenues received from sales tax (2.5% of the second 
and third penny), lot sales and charges for interment to be used for 
maintenance and operations of the cemetery. Additional monies are 
transferred into this fund for right-of-way mowing operations. 
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Street & Alley Fund 

Parks & Recreation Fund 

CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINAi~CIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2013 

Accounts for revenues received from gasoline excise tax, motor 
vehicle tax and expenditures made for street maintenance and 
operations. 

Accounts for revenues received from sales tax (5% of the second and 
third penny) and from other sources to be used for parks and leisure 
services. 

Federal SAF Fund Accounts for monies received from federal drug seizures. All 
monies and property received must be used for law enforcement 
purposes only. 

Major Thoroughfare Fund Accounts for revenue received from sales tax (5% of the second and 
third penny) and expenditures for major thoroughfares. 

Water & Sewer Sales Tax Fund Accounts for revenues received from sales tax (10% of the second 
and third penny) and expenditures made for maintenance, operations 
and capital outlay. 

Spay & Neuter Fund Accounts for monies received for and expenditures related to spaying 
and neutering. 

E9 l 1 Fund Accounts for revenues received from tariff rates on base line 
telephone charges and expenditures for operations and maintenance 
of the E-911 system. 

Juvenile Justice Fund Accounts for revenues received and expenditures related to the 
municipal juvenile court and/or any juvenile programs. 

Hotel/Motel Tax Fund Accounts for revenues received from Hotel/Motel Tax and 
expenditures for operations of the Sapulpa Economic Development 
Department, promoting tourism, and park capital improvements. 

Grants & Aid Fund Accounts for revenue received and expenditures made for all grant 
projects, except for library grants and aid. 

Capital Project Fund (Nomnajor Funds) 

Capital Project Funds are used to account for and report financial resources that are restricted, committed, or 
assigned to expenditures for capital outlays. The reporting entity includes the following capital project funds: 

Restricted Construction 
Park & Recreation Fund 

Park Development Fund 

Description 

Accounts for revenue received and expenditures made exclusively 
for the acquisition of new park lands and/or capital and maintenance 
improvements of such new parks. 

Accounts for revenue received from the Hotel/Motel Tax fund and 
expenditures for the acquisition of new park lands and/or making 
capital improvements to parks. 



Fire Cash Fund 

Police Cash Fund 

Cemetery Care Fund 

Capital Improvement Fund 

Water Resources Fund 

Street Improvement Sales Tax 

Sewer Plant Sales Tax 

GO Bond Construction Fund 

Debt Service Fund <Nonmajor Fund) 

CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2013 

Accounts for revenue received from sales tax (2.5% of the second 
and third penny) and for expenditures for capital improvements. 

Accounts for revenue received from sales tax (2.5% of the second 
and third penny) and for expenditures for capital improvements. 
Accounts for revenues received from 12.5% of cemetery lot sales and 
interments. Per state statute, the principal can only be used for the 
purchase of land and for making permanent capital improvements. 
The interest can be used for improving, caring for and embellishing 
lots, walks, drives, parks and other improvements in such cemeteries 
and maintenance of office and care of records. 

Accowits for revenues received from sales tax (10% of the second 
and third penny) and other sources and expenditures for capital 
improvements in an amount of $4,500 or greater in value with an 
estimated life of three years or more. 

Accounts for revenues received from sales tax (20% of the second 
and third penny) and expenditures made for water systems capital 
improvements. 

Accounts for revenues received from Y2 cent dedicated sales tax, 
transfers made to the SMA for debt service payments, and 
expenditures made for capital outlay. 

Accounts for revenues received from Y2 cent dedicated sales tax, 
1ransfers made to the SMA for debt service payments, and 
expenditures made for capital outlay. 

Accounts for the financing and construction of specified capital 
improvements. 

The Debt Service Fund is used to account for ad-valorem taxes levied by the City for use in retiring court-assessed 
judgments and general obligation bonds and their related interest expense. In State Statutes this fund is referred to 
as the Sinking Fund. 

PROPRIEf ARY FUNDS 

Proprietary funds include both enterprise funds and internal service funds. Enterprise funds are used to account 
for business-like activities provided to the general public. Internal service funds are used to account for business­
like activities provided and charged to other funds or entities within the reporting entity. These activities are 
:financed primarily by user charges and the meamuement of financial activity focuses on net income measurement 
similar to the private sector. The reporting entity includes the following enterprise funds and internal service 
fund: 

Entmprise Funds (Major Funds) 

Description 

Sapulpa Municipal Authority Utility Accounts for revenues of the public trust from providing water, 
wastewater and sanitation services to the public. 
Included accounts of the SMA: 
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Sewer System Development 
& Extension Fee Fund 

CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINA.~CIAI, STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2013 

Accounts for revenues received from sewer system development and 
extension fees associated with the sewer expansion program, related 
expenses, and to account for funds being placed in escrow which are 
received from developers. 

Stormwater Management Fund Accounts for revenues received from stormwater management fees 
and expenditures made for stormwater maintenance and operations. 

Series 2012 Revenue Bond 
Construction Fund 

SMA Golf Course 

Internal Service Fund 

Insurance Fund 

Accounts for bond proceeds used to construct utility capital assets 

Accounts for revenues received from fees and operational expenses 
associated with the golf course. 

Accounts for revenues and expenses of insurance costs for 
employees with the City, including police and fire retirees. 

l.C. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

Measurement focus is a term used to describe how transactions are recorded within the financial statements. 
Basis of accounting refers to when transactions are recorded regardless of the measurement focus applied. 

Measurement Focus 

Government-wide and Proprietary Fund Financial Statements 

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, and the proprietary fund 
statements, the "economic resources" measurement focus is applied. The accounting objectives of this 
measurement focus are the determination of operating income, changes in net position (or cost recovery), financial 
position and cash flows. All assets, deferred outflows, liabilities, and deferred inflows (whether current or 
noncurrent, financial or nonfinancial) associated with their activities are reported. Fund equity is classified as net 
position. 

Governmental Fund Financial Statements 

In the governmental fund financial statements, a "current financial resources" measurement focus is applied. 
Under this focus, only current financial assets and liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. Their 
operating statements present sources and uses of available spendable financial resources during a given period. 
These funds use fund balance as their measure of available spendable financial resources at the end of the period. 

Basis of Accounting 

Government-wide and Proprietary Fund Financial Statements 

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities, and the proprietary fund financial 
statements, the accrual basis of accounting is applied. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are 
recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset used. 
Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, deferred outflows, liabilities and deferred inflows resulting from 
exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place. 

Governmental Fund Financial Statements 

In the governmental fund financial statements, the modified accrual basis of accounting is applied. Under this 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when ''measurable and available". Measurable 
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CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2013 

means knowing or being able to reasonably estimate the amount Available means collectible within the current 
period or soon enough thereafter to pay current liabilities. The City has defined "available" as collected within 60 
days after year end. Sales and use taxes, franchise taxes, hotel/motel taxes, court fines and interest are considered 
susceptible to accrual. Expenditures (including capital outlay) are recorded when the related fund liability is 
incurred, except for general long-term debt principal and interest, claims and judgments, and accrued compensated 
absences, which are recorded as expenditures to the extent they have matured. Proceeds of general long-term debt 
and capital leases are reported as other financial sources. 

1.D. ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents include all demand and savings accounts, and certificates of deposit or short-term 
investments with an original maturity of three months or less. Investments in open-ended mutual funds held in the 
trustee accounts are considered cash equivalents. 

Investments 

Investments consist of certificates of deposit whose original maturity term exceeds three months and certain U.S. 
Government securities. Investments that do not have an established market are reported at estimated fair value as 
estimated by a broker/dealer. The U.S. Government securities are reported at fair value. All non-negotiable 
certificates of deposit whose original maturity term exceeds three months are carried at cost. 

Receivables 

Material receivables in governmental funds and governmental activities include revenue accruals such as sales tax, 
franchise tax, and grants and other similar intergovernmental revenues since they are usually both measurable and 
available. Revenue from non-exchange transactions collectible but not available are deferred in accordance with 
GASB 33 at the fund level. 

Proprietary funds and business-type activities material receivables consist of all revenues earned at year-end and 
not yet received. Billed and unbilled utility accounts receivable comprise the majority of these receivables. They 
are reported net of allowances for uncollecttble accounts. 

Inventories 

Inventory recorded in governmental funds and governmental activities is valued at average cost and consists of 
material and supplies used for vehicle maintenance and office and janitorial activities. The cost is allocated to the 
various user departments based upon their consumption. The consumption method of accounting treatment is 
utilized by the City's governmental funds. 

Special reporting treatments are applied to governmental fund inventories to indicate that they do not represent 
available spendable resources even though they are a component of net current assets. Such amounts are 
generally offset by fund balance nonspendable accounts. 

Proprietary fund and business-type activities inventories are recorded on an average cost basis. Inventory of the 
enteiprise funds consists of materials and supplies used for golf. 

Capital Assets and Deyreciation 

The accounting treatment of property, plant and equipment (capital assets) depends on whether the assets are used 
in governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are reported in the govemment­
wide or fund financial statements. 
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Government-Wide Statements and Proprietary Funds 

CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2013 

In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary funds, property, plant and equipment are accounted 
for as capital assets. The City's capitaliz.ation threshold was $2,000 for the year ended June 30, 2013. All capital 
assets are valued at historical cost, or estimated historical cost if actual is unavailable, except for donated capital 
assets which arc recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. General infrastructure assets (such 
as roads, bridges, and traffic systems) acquired prior to July 1, 2002, are reported at estimated historical cost using 
deflated replacement costs. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs to these assets that do not add materially 
to the value of the asset or materially extend the assets' useful lives are not capitalized. 

Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an operating expense in proprietary fund financial 
statements and an allocated expense in the Statement of Activities, with accumulated depreciation reflected in the 
Statement of Net Position. Depreciation is provided over the assets' estimated useful lives using the straight-line 
method of depreciation. 

The range of estimated useful lives by type of asset is as follows: 

Buildings 
Other Improvements 
Infrastructure 
Machinery and Equipment 
Utility System 

25 - 50years 
5 -50 years 

25-100 years 
3 - 20 years 

25 -50 years 

In the governmental fund financial statements, capital assets acquired are accounted for as capital outlay 
expenditures. 

Restricted Assets 

Restricted assets include current and noncurrent assets of enterprise funds and business-type activities that are 
legally restricted as to their use. The primary restricted assets are related to trustee accounts restricted for debt 
service and deposits held for refund. 

Long-Term Debt 

Accounting treatment of long-term debt varies depending upon the source of repayment and the measurement 
focus applied, and whether the debt is reported in the government-wide or fund financial statements. 

All long-term debt to be repaid from governmental activities, business-type activities and proprietary funds are 
reported as liabilities as incurred. The long-term debt presently is primarily comprised of general obligation 
bonds, capital lease obligations payable, judgments payable, water contract obligations, revenue bonds payable 
and accrued compensated absences. This long-term debt is reported net of unamortized discounts, premiums, and 
gains and iosses from refunding. 

Long-term debt of governmental funds is not reported as liabilities in the fund financial statements. The debt 
proceeds are reported as other financing sources and payments of principal and interest are reported as 
expenditures. 

Compensated Absences 

The City's policies regarding vacation, sick an<t compensatory time permit employees to accumulate varying 
amounts as determined by management and contracts with employee groups. 

Compensated absences are reported as accrued in the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements. 
Governmental funds report only the matured compensated absences payable to currently terminating employees. 



Equity Classification 

CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2013 

Government-Wide and Proprietary Fund Financial Statements: 

Equity is classified as net position and displayed in three components: 

a. Net investment in capital assets - Consists of capital assets including restricted capital assets, net of 
accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes or other 
borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. 

h. Restricted net position - Consists of net position with constraints placed on the use either by I) external 
groups such as creditors, grantors, contn'butors, or laws or regulations of other governments, or 2) law 
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

c. Unrestricted net position - All other net position that do not meet the definition of ''restricted" or "invested 
in capital assets, net of related debt". 

It is the City' s policy to first use restricted net position prior to the use of unrestricted net position when an 
expense is incurred for pwposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position are available. 

Governmental Fund Financial Statements: 

Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance is further classified as nonspendable, 
restricted, committed, assigned and unassigned. These classifications are defined as: 

a. Nonspendable - includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) not in spendable form or 
(b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 

b. Restricted - consists of fund balance with constraints placed on the use of resources either by (a) external 
groups such as creditors, grantors, contnlmtors, or laws or regulations of other governments, or (b) law 
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

c. Committed - includes amounts that can only be used for specific pwposes pmsuant to constraints imposed 
by formal action of the City's highest level of decision-making authority. The City's highest level of 
decision-making authority is made by ordinance. 

d. Assigned - includes amounts that are constrained by the City's intent to be used for specific purposes but 
are neither restricted or committed. Assignments of fund balance may be made by city council action or 
management decision when the city council has delegated that authority. Assignments for transfeni and 
interest income for governmental funds are made through the budgetary process. 

e. Unassigned - represents fund balance that has not been assigned to other funds and has not been restricted, 
committed, or assigned to specific purposes within the general fund. 

It is the City's policy to first use restricted fund balances prior to the use of unrestricted fund balance when an 
expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balances are available. The City's 
policy for the use of unrestricted fund balance amounts require that committed amounts would be reduced first, 
followed by assigned amounts and then unassigned amounts when expenditures are incurred for purposes for 
which amounts in any of those unrestricted fund balance classifications could be used. 

Proprietary fund equity is classified the same as in the government-wide statements. 

I.E. INTERNAL AND INTERFUND BALANCES AND ACTIVITIES 

In the process of aggregating the financial infonnation for the government-wide financial statements, some 
amounts reported as interfund activity and balances in the fund financial statements have been eliminated or 
reclassified. 
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CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2013 

Government-Wide Financial Statements: 

lnterfund activity and balances, if any, are eliminated or reclassified in the government-wide financial statements 
as follows: 

1. Internal balances - amounts reported in the fund financial statements as interfund receivables and 
payables are eliminated in the governmental and business-type activities columns of the statement of 
net position, except for the net residual amounts due between governmental and business-type 
activities, which are reported as Internal Balances. 

2. Internal activities - amounts reported as interfund transfers in the fund financial statements are 
eliminated in the government-wide statement of activities except for the net amount of transfers 
between governmental and business-type activities, which are reported as Transfers - Internal 
Activities. The effect of interfund services between funds are not eliminated in the statement of 
activities. 

Fund Financial Statements: 

Interfund activity, if any, within and among the governmental and proprietary fund categories is reported as 
follows in the fund financial statements: 

1. lnterfund loans - amounts provided with a requirement for repayment are reported as interfund 
receivables and payables. 

2. Interfund services - sales or purchases of goods and services between funds are reported as 
revenues and expenditures/expenses. 

3. lnterfund reimbursements - repayments from funds responsible for certain expenditures/expenses 
to the funds that initially paid for them are not reported as reimbursements but as adjustments to 
expenditures/expenses in the respective funds. 

4. lnterfund transfers - flow of assets from one fund to another where repayment is not expected are 
reported as transfers in and out. 

1.F. REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND EXPENSES 

Sales Tax 

The City presently levies a four cent sales tax on taxable sales within the City. The sales tax is collected by the 
Oklahoma Tax Commission and remitted to the City in the month following receipt by the Tax Commission. 
One cent of the sales tax received is to be recorded as sales tax revenue within the General Fund, one-half cent 
in the Street Improvement Sales Tax Fund, one-half cent in the Sewer Plant Sales Tax Fund and the remaining 
two cents distributed to various funds based on various percentages. These percentages, initially set by 
ordinance, have been further restricted by management and governing body approval as follows: 

General Fund 40.00% 
Cemetery Maintenance Fund 2.50% 
Library Fund 2.50% 
Parks & Recreation Fund 5.00% 
Fire Cash Fund 2.50% 
Police Cash Fund 2.50% 
Major Thoroughfare Fund 5.00% 
Capital Improvement Fund 10.00% 
Water & Sewer Sales Tax Fund 10.00% 
Water Resources Fund 20.00% 

Total 100.00% 
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In accordance with the 2012 and 2013 sales tax agreements of their respective bond indentures, sales tax has 
been pledged for the payment of principal and interest on the indebtedness. The 2012 and 2013 revenue bond 
indentures state that 40% of two cents of the sales tax levied and assessed pursuant to the City's ordinances is 
pledged for the payment of those debt issues. In addition, Y2 of one cent recorded in the Street Improvement 
Sales Tax Fund has been pledged for payment on the 2004 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds. 

Sales tax resulting from sales occurring prior to year-end and received by the City after year end have been 
accrued and are included under the caption Due from Other Governments because they represent truces on sales 
occmring during the reporting period. 

Pro,perty Tax 

Under State law, municipalities are limited in their ability to levy a property tax. Such tax may only be levied 
to repay principal and interest on general obligation bonded debt approved by voters and any court-assessed 
judgments. 
At the present time the City levies a property tax, in addition to dedicated sales tax, to fund the annual debt 
service requirements of the following general obligation bonds: 

General Obligation Bonds 

2005 General Obligation Bonds 
2006 General Obligation Bonds 
20 I 0 General Obligation Bonds 
2012A Refunding General Obligation Bonds 
2012B Refunding General Obligation Bonds 

The property tax levy, as determined by the City's debt service needs, is submitted to the County Excise Board 
for approval. County assessors, elected officials, determine the taxable value of real est.ate and personal 
property in the County. A State Board of Equalization hears complaints on real estate values with the power to 
equalize assessments. Under present State law, the ratio of assessed value to true value cannot be less than 11 
percent or more than 13 Yl percent 

Property taxes levied by the City are billed and collected by the County Treasurer's office and remitted to the 
City in the month following collection Property taxes are levied normally in October and are due in equal 
installments on December 31 and March 31. Property taxes unpaid for the fiscal year are attached by an 
enforceable lien on property in the following October. 

For the year ended June 30, 2013, the City's net assessed valuation of taxable property was $123,912,805. The 
taxes levied by the City per $1 ,000 of net assessed valuation for the year ended June 30, 2013, was $13.44. 

Expenditures/Expenses 

In the government-wide statement of activities, expenses, including depreciation of capital assets, are reported 
by function or activity. In the governmental fund financial statements, expenditures are reported by class as 
current (further reported by function), capital outlay and debt service. In proprietary fund financial statements, 
expenses are reported by object or activity. 

1.G. USE OF ESTIMATES 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United St.ates of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported 
amounts and disclosures; accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. 
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NOTE 2. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE A.1\ffi ACCOUNTABILITY 

By its nature as a local government unit, the City and its component unit are subject to various federal, state and 
local laws and contractual regulations. An analysis of the City's compliance with significant laws and regulations 
and demonstration of its stewardship over City resources follows: 

2.A. DEPOSITS .AJ.~ INVESTMENT LAWS AND REGULATIONS 

In accordance with State law, all uninsured deposits of municipal funds in financial institutions must be secured 
with acceptable collateral valued at no more than market value. Acceptable collateral includes certain U.S. 
Government or Government Agency securities, certain State of Oklahoma or political subdivision debt 
obligations, surety bonds or certain letters of credit. As required by 12 U.S.C.A., Section 1823(e), all financial 
institutions pledging collateral to the City must have a written collateral agreement approved by the board of 
directors or loan committee. At June 30, 2013, the canying amount of the City's deposits was $10,154,355 and 
the bank balance was $10,071 ,494. Of the bank balance $9,447,469 was covered by federal depository 
insurance or by collateral held by its agent in the City's name and $624,025 was uninsured and uncollateralized 
at one institution. In July 2013, the City obtained collateral for deposits that were uninsured and 
uncollateralized. 

Investments of a City (excluding Public Trusts) are limited by State Law to the following: 

a. Direct obligations of the U. S. Government, its agencies and instrwnentalities to which the full faith and 
credit of the U. S. Government is pledged, or obligations to the payment of which the full faith and credit of 
the State of Oklahoma is pledged. 

b. Certificates of deposit or savings accounts that are either insured or secured with acceptable collateral with 
in-state financial institutions, and fully insured certificates of deposit or savings accounts in out-of-state 
financial institutions. 

c. With certain limitation, negotiable certificates of deposit, prime bankers acceptances, prime commercial 
paper and repurchase agreements with certain limitations. 

d. County, municipal or school district tax supported debt obligations, bond or revenue anticipation notes, 
money judgments, or bond or revenue anticipation notes of public trusts whose beneficiary is a county, 
municipality or school district. 

e. Notes or bonds secured by mortgage or trust deed insured by the Federal Housing Administrator and 
debentures issued by the Federal Housing Administrator, and in obligations of the National Mortgage 
Association. 

f. Money market funds regulated by the SEC and in which investments consist of the investments mentioned 
in the previous paragraphs a., b., c., and d. 

Public trusts created under O.S. Title 60, are not subject to the above noted investment limitations and are 
primarily governed by any restrictions in their trust or bond indentures. 

l.B. DEBT RESTRICTIONS AND COVENANTS 

General Obligation Debt 

Article 10, Sections 26 and 27 of the Oklahoma Constitution limits the amount of certain outstanding general 
obligation bonded debt of the municipality for non-utility or non-street purposes to no more than 10% of net 
assessed valuation. For the year ended June 30, 2013, the City complied with this restriction. 
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AB required by the Oklahoma State Constitution, the City (excluding Public Trusts) may not incur any 
indebtedness that would require payment from resources beyond the current fiscal year revenue, without first 
obtaining voter approval. 

Revenue Bond Debt 

The bond indentures relating to the revenue bond issues of the Sapulpa Municipal Authority contain a number 
of restrictions or covenants that are financial related. These include covenants such as a required flow of funds 
through special accounts, debt service coverage requirements and required reserve account balances. 

The following schedule presents a brief summary of the most significant requirements and the Authority's level 
of compliance, thereon, as of June 30, 2013: 

Regµirement 

a. Flow of Funds 
1. 2012 Refunding Revenue Bonds: 

- Revenue Fund 
- Construction Fund 
-Bond Fund 
- Bond Reserve Fund 

2. 2013 Refunding Revenue Bonds: 
- Revenue Account 
- Construction Fund 
- Bond Account 
- Sinking Fund 

b. Revenue Bond Coverage: 

Net operating revenue plus transfened sales tax 
must equal 1.25 times annual debt service on the 
2012 and2013 Refunding Revenue Bonds. 

c. Reserve Account Requirements: 

2012 Refunding Revenue Bonds: 
Insurance policy fair value to be $1,642,550. 

2013 Refunding Revenue Bonds: 
Insurance policy fair value to be $2,473,088. 

2.C. FUND EQUITY I NET POSITION RESTRICTIONS 

Restricted Net position 

Level of Compliance 

The Authority maintained all required 
accounts and made the required payments 
into such accounts. 

The Authority maintained all required 
accounts and made the required payments 
into such accounts. 

Net revenues available amounted to 
$9,233,031. The annual debt service was 
$4,095,687. Actual coverage was 2.25 times. 

The Authority purchased financial security 
assurance municipal bond debt service 
reserve insurance policy with a $1,642,550 
fair value. 

The Authority purchased financial security 
assurance municipal bond debt service 
reserve insurance policy with a $2,473,088 
fair value. 

Restricted net position at the government-wide financial statements are required to restrict funds in accordance 
with various laws and regulations, specifically those laws and regulations dealing with debt service and the use of 
restricted revenues. See Note 3. I. for details of restricted net position. 
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The City prepares its annual operating budget under the provisions of the Municipal Budget Act (the Budget Act). 
In accordance with those provisions, the following process is used to adopt the annual budget: 

a. Prior to June 1, the City Manager submits to the City Council a proposed operating budget for 
the fiscal year commencing the following July 1. 

b. Public hearings are conducted to obtain citizen comments. At least one public hearing must 
be held no later than 15 days prior to July 1. 

c. Subsequent to the public hearings but no later than seven days prior to July 1, the budget is 
adopted by resolution of the City Council. 

d. The adopted budget is filed with the Office of State Auditor and Inspector. 

The legal level of control at which expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations is the department level 
within a fund. 

All fund decreases of appropriation and supplemental appropriations require City Council approval. The City 
Manager may transfer appropriations between departments within a fund without City Council approval. 
Supplemental appropriations must also be filed with the Office of State Auditor and Inspector. 

In accordance with Title 60 of the Oklahoma State Statutes, the Sapulpa Municipal Authority, accounted for as a 
blended enterprise fund in this report, is required to prepare an annual budget and submit a copy to the City as 
beneficiary. However, there are no further requirements such as form of budget, approval of the budget or 
definition of a legal level of control; and, therefore, no budget and actual financial presentation for the SMA fund 
is included in this report. 

2.E. FU1'"'D EQUITY RESTRICTIONS 

Deficit Prohibition 

Title 11, Section 17-211 of the Oklahoma Statutes prohibits the creation of a deficit fund balance in any individual 
fund (excluding public trµsts). At June 30, 2013, the City reported a fund balance deficit in the Grants and Aid 
Fund of $80,945. 

NOTE 3. DETAIL NOTES - TRANSACTION CLASSES/ACCOUNTS 

The following notes present detail information to support the amounts reported in the basic financial statements 
for its various assets, liabilities, equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. 
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3. A. DEPOSIT AND INVESTMENT RISKS 

Primarv Government: 

The City of Sapulpa, including its blended component units held the following deposits and investments at June 
30, 2013: 

Type Maturi tie. 

Depmill : 

Demand deposits 

CashonhlDd 

Time depo1ill Due within one yHI' 

Time depo1it1 Due in 1 - Syean 

lnW!I tmelles: 

Trustee DDney nmket accounts - Fedented Tuasury Obligations Fund 

Judgments Due in l - S ye•n 

U.S. Treuury HH Savings Bonds 711/20'}2 

Total dt ... ifl madinwalluenll 

Reconcllidoa ID Stlde-at of Net P•itia: 

Cash mod c.11h equivalents 

lnvestmcn11 

Credt Cll'T)'ia& 

Rldng Value 

$ 3,211,905 

1,600 

3,!101,870 

145,000 

$ 6,860,375 

AAAm 2,960,002 

298,978 

35,000 

3,293,980 

$ 10, 1S4,3S5 

$ 6,142,025 

4,012,330 

S IO,IS4,3SS 

Custodial Credit Risk - Exposure to custodial credit risk related to deposits exists when the City holds deposits 
that arc uninsured and uncollateralized; collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution, or 
by its trust department or agent but not in the City's name; or collateralized without a written or approved 
collateral agreement. Exposure to custodial credit risk related to investments exists when the City holds 
investments that are uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty or by its trust 
department or agent but not in the City' s name. 

The City's policy as it relates to custodial credit risk is to secure its uninsured deposits with collateral, valued at 
no more than market value, at least at a level of 100% of the uninsured deposits and accrued interest thereon. The 
investment policy also limits acceptable collateral to U.S. Treasury securities and direct debt obligations of 
municipalities, counties, and school districts in the state of Oklahoma. As required by Federal 12 U.S.C.A., 
Section 1823(e), all financial institutions pledging collateral to the City must have a written collateral agreement 
approved by the board of directors or loan committee. 

At June 30, 2013, the City was exposed to custodial credit risk of$624,025. 

Investment Credit Risk- The City's investment policy limits investments to those allowed in state law applicable 
to municipalities. These investment limitations are described in Note 2.A Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or 
other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations. The City has no formal policy limiting 
investments based on credit rating, but discloses any such credit risk associated with their investments by 
reporting the credit quality ratings of investments in debt securities as determined by nationally recognized 
statistical rating organizations-rating agencies--as of the year end. Unless there is information to the contrary, 
obligations of the U.S. government or obligations explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. government arc not 
considered to have credit risk and do not require disclosure of credit quality. 
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The fair value of the City's interest rate cap agreements are fully exposed to credit risk. The interest rate cap 
agreement requires the counterparty to notify the trustee, SMA, and the bond insurer if any of the long-term 
unsecured outstanding debt of the guarantor falls below A- by S&P and below A3 by Moody's or is unrated by 
either rating agency. Upon such notice, the trustee or SMA may (1) direct the counterparty to either assign the 
agreements to an acceptable transferee, (2) provide a guaranty issued by an acceptable guarantor, or (3) terminate 
the agreements without penalty. 

Investment Interest Rate Risk - Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the 
fair value of an investment. The City discloses it exposure to interest rate risk by disclosing the maturity dates of 
its various investments. 

As noted in the schedule of deposits and investments above, at June 30, 2013, the investments held by the City 
mature at various times. 

Concentration of Investment Credit Risk - Exposure to concentration of credit risk is considered to exist when 
investments in any one issuer represent a significant percent of total investments of the City (any over 5% are 
disclosed). Investments issued or explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. government and investments in mutual funds, 
external investment pools, and other pooled investments are excluded from this consideration. 

At June 30, 2013, the City had no concentration of credit risk as defined above. 

3. B. RESTRICTED ASSETS 

The amounts reported as restricted assets on the Proprietary Funds Statement of Net position are comprised of 
cash and investments held by the trustee bank on behalf of the public trust (Authority) related to its required 
revenue bond accounts as described in Note 2.B and amounts due to depositors related to utility deposits. 

The restricted assets as of June 30, 2013 were as follows: 

Current 
Cash and cash Noncurrent 

Equivalents Investments 

Utility Deposits S52,054 $208,S27 

Trustee Accounts: 
2012 Bond Fund 541,938 
2012 Sinking Fund 625 
2012 Construcmn Fund 1,007,649 
2013 Bond Fund 401,736 

Total s ~004lm s ws~p 

3. C. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE A...~D COURT FL~ES RECEIVABLE 

Accounts receivable of the business-type activities consists of customer utilities services provided, both billed and 
wibilled, and golf services due at year end, reported net of allowance for uncollectible amounts. 



Utilities 

Receivable 

Accounts receivable 2,433,713 

LC88: allowance for uncollectible accounts (l ,352,600) 

Accomts receivable, net of allowance s 1,081,113 

3. D. CAPITAL ASSETS 

CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
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Court Fines 

G>lf Total Receivable 

$ 10,048 $ 2,443,761 $ 2,SS6,31S 

(1,352,600) (1,867,741) 

$ 10,048 $ 1,091,161 $ 688,634 

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013, was as follows: 
Rsta1ed 

Balance at Balance at 
Jul~ l, 2012 Additions Transfe:s llilposals June 30, 2013 

GMarl-ntol t1cli'l'ities: 
Capital assets not being dqm:ciated: 

Laud s 4,614,056 $ 37,500 $ $ $ 4,6Sl ,SS6 
Conatruction in progress 766,322 1,507,551 (739,200) 1,534,673 
Total capital assets not beingdc:preciated 5,380,378 1,S45,0S1 (739,200) 6,186,229 

Other c:apitel usets: 
Building; 10,879,353 23,968 10,903,321 
Otha improvc:mmts 3,383,801 65,725 3,449,526 
Machinery and equipment 10,422,714 590,968 (13,188) (201,624) 10,798,870 
Inftastructure 28,295,504 701,700 (26,456) 28,970,748 
Total other capital assets at historical cost 52,981,372 1,382,361 (13,188) (228,080) 54,122,465 

l.clls acwmulsted dc:preciation for: 
Buildings (3,043,082) (212,226) (3,255,308) 
Other improvements (913,610) (158,279) ( 1,071 ,889) 
M adiinery and equipment (6,121,429) (701,259) 13,188 194,955 (6,614,545) 
Infi:astructure (10,810,242) ~539,363) 15,448 (11,334,157) 
T llUl accumulated dq>reciation p0,888,363) (1,611,127) 13,188 210,403 (22,275,899) 

Other capital assets, net 32,093,009 (228,766) (17,677) 31,846,566 
Govamnental activities cspital assets, net s 37,473,387 $ 1,316,285 $ $ (756,877) $ 38,032,795 

lhul•~t1dlKdo: 

Capital usets not being deprecillled: 
I.and s 52,001 $ 18,720 $ $ $ 70,721 
Water rights contracts 4,915,486 4,915,486 
Consttuction in progress 2,493,677 725,103 (238,406) 2,980,374 
Total capital assets not being depreciated 7,461,164 743,823 (238,406) 7,966,581 

0th« capital assets: 

BulldD9 3,831,040 3,831,040 
Other improvements 1,S32,622 36,446 1,569,068 
Utility propmy 67,691,86S 67,691 ,865 
Macbinay and equipment 3,S99,617 362,978 13,188 (27,315) 3,948,468 
Infrastruct\ll'C 2,150,619 238,407 2,389,026 
Total other capital assets at historical ccst 78,805,763 637,831 13,188 (27,315) 79,429,467 

Less accumulated dc:preciation for: 
Buildingl (1,063,753) (77,253) (1 ,141,006) 
Otbc:r improvements (925,635) (65,819) (991,454) 
Utility property (21,824,434) (1 ,434,087) (23,258,521) 
Machinery and equipment (2,021,357) (276,274) (13,188) 20,052 (2,290,767) 
lnflllstructure (279,475) (66,095) (345,570) 
Total accumulated depreciation (26,114,654) (1,919,528) (13,188) 20,052 (28,027,318) 
Other capital assets, net 52,691,109 (1,281,697) (7,263) 51,402,149 
Business-type activities capital assets, net $ 60,152,273 $ (537,874) $ $ (245,669) $ 59,368,730 
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Depreciation expense was charged to functions in the statement of activities as follows: 

Depreciation eJIPenS e charged to governmental activities : 

General government 
legal and judicial 
Public safety 
Urban development 
Streets 
Culture and recreation 

Total governmental activities depreciation eicpense 

Depreciation expense charged to business-type activities : 

Water 
Wastewater 
Sanitation 
Stonnwater 
Golfcomse 

Total business-type activities depreciation expense 

Note: Genenil government, administration, utilay collections and utility 
maintenance of the business -type activities were allocated to the 
appropriate functions based upon a percentage of revenues . 

3. E. WATER RIGHTS CONTRACT 

$ 

$ 

$ 

s 

80,439 
3,429 

fJJ3,762 
3,966 

656,562 
262,969 

l,6ll,127 

565,796 
1,094,097 

35,99!> 
100,122 
123,514 

1,919,528 

The Sapulpa Municipal Authority (SMA) entered into three agreements with the United States of America for 
water storage space in Skiatook Lake. In consideration of the right to utilize the aforesaid storage space in the 
project for municipal and industrial supply pmposes, the SMA agreed to pay costs in the amount of $4,915,486 
(which is the balance of the unamortized water rights reported as capital assets at June 30, 2013), along with 
maintenance and operations costs on an annual basis. The City incurred an obligation to the federal government 
for the water rights. The obligations were incurred in March 1993, November 1999, November 2002, and Jwie 
2006. The obligations are payable in annual installments of $30,491, $33,966, $143,535 and $184,184, 
respectively. The total water right obligation balance at June 30, 2013 is $2,361,740. See Note 3.F. for further 
disclosures. 

Due to the long-term nature of this agreement, and the infinite economic life of the water rights, the SMA's 
investment in the water rights contract is not being amortized. 

3. F. LONG-TERM DEBT 

The reporting entity' s long-term debt is segregated by the amounts involving governmental activities and 
business-type activities. 
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Governmental Activities Long-Term Debt 

At June 30, 2013, the governmental activities long-term debt consist.ed of the following: 

General Obligation Bonds: 

$1,925,000 General Obligation Bonds of2005, due in annual installments of$100,000, 
final installment of$125,000 due June 1, 2025, with interest rates at 2.80% to 3.90% 

$415,000 General Obligation Bonds of 2006, due in annual instalhnents of $50,000, final 
installment due June 1, 2016, with interest rates at4.00% to 4.20% 

$6,800,000 General Obligation Bonds of 2010, due in annual installments of $350,000, final 
installment of$500,000 due June 1, 2030, with interest rates at 
3.75% to 4.25% 

$2,450,000 Refunding General Obligation Bonds of 2012A, due in annual installments 
varying from $300,000 to $190,000 with final maturity of June 1, 2023, with interest 
rates at 1.6% - 4% 

$3,720,000 Refunding General Obligation Bonds of2012B, due in annual installments 
varying from $425,000 to $260,000 with final maturity of June 1, 2024, with interest 
rates at 1.6% - 4% 

Total General Obligation Bonds 

Current portion 
Non-current portion 

Total General Obligation Bonds 

Revenue Bonds Payable: 

2004 Series Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds original issue amount $4,970,000, 
dated October 14, 2004, issued by Sapulpa Municipal Authority, secured by utility 
revenues and pledged sales tax, interest rates from 3.75% to 4.35%, final maturity 
on October 1, 2014 

2006 Series Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds original issue amount $925,000, 
dated May 1, 2006, issued by Sapulpa Municipal Authority, secured by year-to-year, 
appropriation of debt service payments made by city, interest rates from 4.50% to 
5.00%, final maturity on May 1, 2016 

Total Revenue Bonds Payable 

Current portion 
Non-current portion, net 

Total Revenue Bonds Payable 

Canital Lease Obligations: 

$135,000 capital lease with First United Bank & Trust for Freightliner truck payable 
in quarterly installments of $7 ,481, final payment due June 2015 with interest 
rate at 4%; lease must be renewed annually 

45 

1,225,000 

150,000 

6,100,000 

2,215,000 

3,440.000 

$13.130,000 

$ 1,225,000 
11.905.000 

$13.130.000 

1,535,000 

385.000 

$1.920.000 

$ 605,000 
1.315.000 

$L920Q()Q 

57,243 
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$66,923 capital lease with De Lage Landen Public Finance for desktop printers payable 
in monthly installments of$1,281, final payment due June 2015 with interest 
rate at 5. 79%; lease must be renewed annually 

$87 ,995 capital lease with De Lage Landen Public Finance for copiers payable in 
monthly installments of $1,680, final payment due September 2015 with interest 
rate at 5.48%; lease must be renewed annually 

$269,473 capital lease with First United Banlc & Trust for Vactor Combination Sewer 
Cleaning truck payable in quarterly installments of $9, 196, final payment due 
March 2015 with interest rate at 3.45%; lease must be renewed annually 

$169 ,058 capital lease with First United Banlc & Trust for asphalt paver and distributor 
payable in quarterly installments of$6,736, final payment due August 2019 
with interest rate at 3.05%; lease must be renewed annually 

Total Capital Lease Obligations 

Current portion 
Non-current portion 

Total Capital Lease Obligations 

Accrued Compensated Absences: 

Accrued compensated absences reported in the governmental activities are comprised 
of accrued vacation leave, sick leave and compensatory time. 

Current portion 
Non-current portion 

Total Accrued Compensated Absences 

Estimated Claims Liability: 

Estimated claims liability reported in the governmental activities are comprised 
of accrued payables and liabilities incurred but not reported. 

Current portion 

Total Estimated Claims Liability 

Judgment Payable: 

$55,000 judgment payable (Nix), payable in annual installments of 
$18,333, beginning December 2012, with interest at the statutory rate which 
was 5.25% for 2013, final payment due December 2014 

$325,000 judgment payable (Eurocraft), payable in annual installments of 
$108,333, beginning December 2012, with interest at the statutory rate which 
was 5.25% for 2013, final payment due December 2014 

$36,000 judgment payable (Woodberry), payable in annual instalhnents of $12,000, 
Beginning December 2012, with interest at the statutory rate which was 5.25% 
for 2012, final payment due December 2014 

$8,000 judgment payable (Enlow), payable in annual installments of$2,667, final 

28,967 

42,583 

62,176 

152.564 

$343.533 

$117,944 
225.589 

$343.533 

$174,940 
1,574.455 

$1,749.395 

$15.221 

$15.221 

36,667 

216,666 

24,000 
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Payment due December 2013, with interest at the statutory rate of 5.25% 

$21,645 judgment payable (Springs, Rogers, Mason) payable in annual installments of 
$7,215 beginning December 2013, with interest at the statutory rate which 
was 5.25% for 2013, final payment due December 2015 

Total Judgments Payable 

Current portion 
Non-current portion 

Total Judgments Payable 

Business-Type Activities Long-Term Debt 

2,667 

21.645 

$301,645 

$148,548 
153,097 

$301,645 

At June 30, 2013, the long-term debt payable from enterprise fund resources consisted of the following: 

Revenue Bonds Payable: 

2012 Refunding Series Revenue Bonds original issue amount of 
$27 ,675,000, dated July 1, 2012, issued by Sapulpa Municipal Authority, secured by utility 
revenue and pledged sales tax, variable interest rate from 5 .00% to 2.00%, fmal maturity on 
July 1, 2042 

2013 Refunding Series Revenue Bonds original issue amount of 
$42,320,000, dated July 1, 2012, issued by Sapulpa Municipal Authority, secured by utility 
revenue and pledged sales tax, interest rate from 5.00% to l.60%, final maturity on July 1, 2043 

Total Revenues Bonds Payable 

Less: Unamortiud Bond Discount - 2012 Series 
Unamortized Bond Loss on Refunding- 2012 Series 
Unamortiud Bond Loss on Refunding - 2013 Series 

Add: Unamortized Bond Premium - 2013 Series 
Total Revenue Bonds Payable, Net 

Current portion 
Non-current portion, net 

Total Revenue Bonds Payable, net 

Notes Payable: 

$280, 163 note payable with American Heritage Bank for sewer cleaner, payable 
in monthly installments of $15,501, final payment due July 2014 with interest 
at3.9% 

$200,000 capital lease with American Heritage Bank for the softball complex, 
payable in monthly installments of$9,399, final payment due January 2015 with 
interest at 4.05% 

Total Notes Payable 

Current portion 
Non-current portion 

Total Notes Payable 
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27,675,000 

42.320,000 

69.995.000 

(260,431) 
(2,555,572) 
(S,467,333) 

1.178.961 
$62.890.6.25 

$ 660,000 
62.230,625 

$62.890.625 

74,718 

62361 

$137.072 

$95,566 
41.513 

$137.079 
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Accrued Compensated Absences: 

Accrued compensated absences reported in the business-type activities are comprised 
of accrued vacation leave, sick leave and compensatory time. 

Current portion 
Non-current portion 

Total Accrued Compensated Absences 

Water Contract Obligations: 

The City has a number of contractual obligations with the U.S. Army Corps 
of Engineer for water use rights, with outstanding amounts due as follows: 

Obligation payable to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineer, original amount 
of$632,924, for use of water facility, payable in 41 annual installments of 
$30,491, final maturity in March 2033. 

Obligation payable to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineer, original amount 
of $632,924, for use of water facility, payable in 35 annual installments of 
$33,966, final maturity in November, 2033. 

Obligation payable to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineer, original amount 
of$1,738,077, for use of water facility, payable in 16 annual installments of 
$143,535, final maturity in November, 2017. 

Obligation payable to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineer, original amount 
of$ l,727,377, for use of water facility, payable in 12 annual installments of 
$184,184, final maturity in June, 2017. 

Total Water Contract Obligations 

Current portion 
Non-current portion 

Total Water Contract Obligations 

Due to Depositors: 

Outstanding deposits for utility services, refundable only upon termination of service, 
amounted to the following: 

Current portion 
Non-current portion 

Total Due to Depositors 

Defeased Bonds Outstanding 

$17,632 
162,842 

$180.474 

$424,524 

476,002 

639,917 

821.297 

$2.361.740 

$ 297,958 
2,063.782 

$2.361.740 

$52,116 
208.465 

$260.581 

The City, through its various public trusts, has in substance defeased a number of outstanding bond issues by 
placing deposits in irrevocable trusts, escrow accounts, for the purchase ofU.S. Government Securities to pay 
principal and interest on the refunded bonds as they are due and payable. For financial reporting purposes, 
both the defeased bonds outstanding and the escrowed securities have been excluded from the financial 
statements. At year end, the remaining outstanding defeased debt issues were as follows: 
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1998 Series Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds - Defeased 
2002B Series Taxable Refunding Utility System Revenue Bonds - Defeased 
2003B Series Refunding Capital hnprovement Revenue Bonds - Defeased 

2003A Series Revenue Bonds 
2003B Series Revenue Bonds 
2006 Series Refunding Revenue Bonds 
2009A Series Refunding Revenue Bonds 
2009B Series Refunding Revenue Bonds 

Total Defeased Bonds Outstanding 

Changes in Long-Term Debt 

The following is a summary of changes in long-tenn debt for the year ended June 30, 2013: 

TvpeofJ>ebt 
Gowrnmental Actiwlie1: 

Gcnenl obligation bonds 
Revenue bonds payablo* 
Capitallcaaeobligation 
Judgments payable 
&timlted claims liability 
Otherpost.etrploylDCllt benefit liability 

Accrued compensated absences 
Total G>vcmmental Activities 

Unamorti>OO bond pi=iu1111/discounts 
Unamortimi loss on bond refunding 

Net I.ong·tcnnDebt 

$ 

Balance 
July!. 2012 

13,895,000 
2,500,000 

349,477 
416,000 

S0,000 
836,606 

l,66S,645 
19,717728 

Reconciliation to Govenumnt-Wide Statement ofNet Position: 
Due in One Year 
Due in Mon> than One Year 

Busiueu-Type Acli.tdes: 
Due to depositors 
\Vatercontract obligation1 
Notes payable 
Revenue bonds payable 
Accrued compensated absences 

Total Business-Type Activities 

Unamortized bond pi=iu1111/discounts 
Unamortized loss on bond refunding 

Net Long-term Debt 

2S9,120 
2,647,691 

266,883 
M,S<l6,8~ 

1Z7963 
68,808,50') 

Reconciliation to Government-Wide Statenait ofNctPoeilion: 
Due in One Year 
Due in More than One Year 

Refunding of Debt 

$ 

Additiom 

250,000 

169,D:5& 
24,312 

122,986 
1,224,279 
1,Z!!!!i63S 

88,430 

4,488,148 
126,301 

4,m,m 

&lance 
Del!l!~lions Jun~ 3:Q. :?.!!lJ 

$ l ,OlS,000 $ 13,Dl,000 
SS0,000 1,920,000 
17S,002 3C,S33 
138,667 301,645 
34,779 IS,221 
29,524 930,068 

l,140,529 11749,395 
31113,501 18~89.862 

129,288 
{1371S4S2 

s 18.381,6()S 

2,286,653 
1~094,952 
18,381,605 

86,969 260,m 
28S,9SJ 2,361,740 
129,804 137,<m 

@,995,000 
73,7'JO 1~474 

576,514 72,934,874 

918,530 

~.022.9052 
6S,830,499 

1,123,272 
641700;rn 
6Sl830,499 

$9,620,000 
3,110,000 
7,730,000 

20,860,000 
5,235,000 

545,000 
12,000,000 
6.000.000 

$65.100.000 

Amounts 
Due Within 

~ 

1 1,225,000 
605,000 
117,944 
148,S48 
lS,221 

174 940 
2,286,653 

52,116 
297,958 
9S,S66 

6(;0,000 
17,632 

1 ,l23~n 

In November 2012, the City issued $6,170,000 of'G.O. Bonds to refund the outstanding debt obligation of the 
G.O. Bond series 2003 and 2004 and to pay certain expenses related to the issuance of the Bonds. 

The refunding resulted in an accounting loss of$143,527. The present value economic gain was $174,825. 

In July 2012, the City issued 24,670,000 of Utility System Revenue Bonds to refund the outstanding debt 
obligation of the Utility System Revenue Bonds 2002 and 2006 and to pay certain expenses related to the 
issuance of the Bonds. 
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The refunding resulted in an accounting loss of$2,690,076. The present value economic gain was $99,039. 

In April 2013, the City issued 40,879,025 of Utility System Revenue Bonds to refund the outstanding debt 
obligation of the Utility System Revenue Bonds 2003A, 2003B, 2009A and 2009B and to pay certain expenses 
related to the issuance of the Bonds. 

The refunding resulted in an accounting loss of$5,569,569. The present value economic gain was $1,065,548. 

Annual Debt Service Requirements 

The annual debt service requirements to maturity, including principal and interest, for long-term debt, excluding 
accrued compensated absences, due to depositors, estimated claims liability and OPEB liability as of June 30, 
2013 arc as follows: · 

OOVERNMENTAL ACl'lVlTY DEBT 
:Yw Emlin~ June lQ Ca;(!ital Leaae Ob!!&atio11s Oen=I Ob!!Jlatio11 Bond• Revenue Bond& Judgments Pa;i!able 

~ .!!l1mn ~ lllllm1 PrinciPal lnlmn ~ !!l!mi1 
2014 s 117,944 s 11,239 s 1,22.S,OOO $ 42S,691 s 605,000 s 74,s47 s 148,548 S IS,696 
2015 113,697 6,291 1,205,000 378,215 1,120,000 36,i94 145,882 8,038 
2016 28,897 3,086 950,000 338.541 195,000 9,750 7,215 379 
2017 24,658 2,285 915,000 310,915 
2018 25,429 l,jl4 925,000 285,040 

2019-2023 32,908 77fJ 4,775,000 1,034,112!; 
2024-2028 2,28S,OOO 411,643 
2029-2030 sso,ooo ~J.75 

Totals s 3431S33 s 251185 s 1311301000 s 31w.a49 S t1WJ1000 s 121e;!I s 301164.S s 241113 

BUSINESS-TYPEACTMIY DEBT 

Year F.ndjng June 30. Revenue 
Bonds Pavablc Notes Pa:i:ahle Water Contnet Ob!!&ation 

~ l!!1mll ~ 1lllmll PrinciDal liUmll 

2014 $ 660,000 ~ 2,628,114 $ 95,566 s 4,00S s 297,958 $ 94,218 
2015 1,395,000 2,712,040 41,513 714 3()1),913 82,264 
2016 l ,4SS,OOO 2,659,090 322,346 69,830 
2017 l,SI0,000 2,603,740 33S,279 S6,897 
2018 1,SS0,000 2,558,440 3Sl,489 41,.SSO 

2{)19-2023 8,29S,OOO 12,261,788 189,629 132,656 
2024-2028 9,735.000 10,811,437 230,846 91,439 
2029-20.13 12,195,000 8,357,488 281,059 41,225 
2034-2038 IS,080,000 S,477,887 43,221 1,310 
2039-2043 18,120,000 2~6,294 

Totals $ f:b(J?S,000 $ S2,316Jl8 $ 137,f179 $ 4,800 $ 2,361,740 s 611,389 

Pledi:e of Future Revenues 

Sales Tax and Utility Net Revenues Pledge - The City bas pledged 40% of two cents (or 20%) of future sales tax 
revenues and net utility revenues to repay the following revenue bonds: $27,675,000 2012 Refunding Revenue 
Bonds, and $42,320,000 2013 Refunding Revenue Bonds. Proceeds from the bonds provided for the purchase or 
construction of capital assets. The bonds are payable from pledged sales tax revenues and net utility revenues. 
These bonds are payable through 2043. The total principal and interest payable for the remainder of the life of these 
bonds is $122,311,318. Pledged sales taxes received in the cwrent year were $3,812,581 and net utility revenues 
were $5,420,450 for total pledged revenues of $9 ,233,031. Debt service payments of $538,877 for the current fiscal 
year were 5.8% of total pledged revenues for these bonds. 

Sales Tax Revenues Pledge - In addition, the City has pledged another !h of one cent (or 12.5%) of future sales 
tax revenues for the payment on the $4,970,000 2004 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds. Proceeds from the 
bonds provided for the purchase or construction of capital assets. The bonds are payable from pledged sales tax 
revenues. These bonds are payable through 2014. The total principal and interest payable for the remainder of 
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the life of these bonds is $1,612,591. Pledged sales taxes received in the current year were $1,428,434. Debt 
service payments of$565,930 for the current fiscal year were 39.6% of the pledged sales taxes received. 

3.G. INTERFUND BALANCES AND ACTIVITIES 

lnterfund receivables and payables at June 30, 2013, were as follows: 

Receiwliel'aad J>ayaUeFund 

General Pund Ganis & Aid Fund 
SMA Utiltiy Fund Sewer Plant Sales TaxFund 
SMA Uriltiy Fund Street Improvcm:nt Sa!A!s Tax Fund 
SMA Utiltiy Fund Police Cash Fund 
SMA Utiltiy Fund Giants & Aid Fund 
SMA Utihiy Fund Water & Sewer Sales taxFund 

Reconciliation to Fund Flnancial Statemen1ll: 

DuFrom 
Givemmcntal Ponds $ 
Proprictzny Fund1 

$ 

RecOllCllilldon ti StllROlent of Net PailU.: 

Net Interfund Balances 
BTA- Special Revenue Funds 

Internal Balances 

t,7S9 
293480 
29S~9 

51 

~t 

s 1,7S9 
157,781 
10)57 
2,544 

10S,2S9 
17,6.39 

s 295,239 

Daeto 
$ (295,239) 

$ ~~9~ 

$ 293,480 
(l?S,420) 

s 11!!.ll60 

Nature efimrfnnd Balance 

Grant eiq>enses paid by other fund 
Tempomy loan of cash 
Debt cxpenscs paid by other fund 

T emp0131')' loan of i:ash 
Temponuy loan of cash 

Teinporaiy loan of cash 

Net InlmfaudBu1111ces 
$ (293,480) 

29'3,480 
$ 
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Interfund transfers for the year ended June 30, 2013 were as follows: 

Tnnsfer Fro111 TnnderTo Amount Pu~H ofTnnder 
SMA Cemetery Maintenance Fund 74,000 Supplmlemal oponitingtnmfer 

Cemetery M1intenance Fund Cemetery Care Fund 10,900 12.5% trmsfir per state btw 
SMA Street and Alley 383,000 Supplomailal oporatii:te tnmsfer 

Grants & Aid Fund Major Thoroughfare Fund 24,217 Grant ""P....., tnmsfor 
SMA Water & Sewer Sales Tax Fund 160,000 Supplrmmtal operaling tnmsfer 

B-911 Fund Gcnem!Fund IJS,000 Op ... iq tnmsla: fur diap111<:Mr 

Juvenile Justice Fund General Fund 10,(KXJ Operating tnmi:c iJr )lv...U. coo 
SMA HoteliMotel TaxFund 9,000 Supplomcntal opcn!in& U..Sfcr 

Hotel/Motel TaxFund Paik Development Fund 40,179 Required ftYCllUC ...... , .. 

Restricted Construction Park/Rec Fund SMA S,600 Suppa-al fur debt Sindee 

Pirie Development Fund SMA 35,500 Supp a-.i fo< debt service 

Capital hq>rovement Fund SMA 65,SOO Supplcmmlal for debt scrvioe 

Street Improvement Sales Tax Fund SMA 560,969 $11JlpJemomal for debt ICIVice 

Sewer Plant Sales Tax Fund SMA l,S25,000 Supplomcntal for debt service 

00 Sinkin& Fund General Fund 8,831 lllltft&I ......... 

SMA GcnclBIFund 2,'46S,OOO Supplomental opcratillg trasfu 

SMA General Fund 2,287,581 Retumofplcdpdsalostn 

Sewer System Development Fund SMA 162,000 Supp lmlomal for debt scrvioe 
SMA GolfCoune Fund 351,500 Suppa-ul opcntin« tl'Mli:c 

Genem!Fund SMA 2,287,S81 Plocjpl sales tu - bmd mdonlur< 

General Fund Restricted Construction Park/Rcc Fund 8,675 Required reveaue t111>1fer 

SMA Parb & Recreation Fund 258,SOO Supplomenlal operating trasfu 

Water Resource Fund SMA 1,160,000 Supplrmmtal for debt service 

Water Reaource Fund 00 Construction Fund 27,1(,() Supp lammlal for capital pun:ha" 

Stonnwatcr Management Fund SMA 65,381 Supplomemtal far debt service 
SMA Llbraiy Fund 212,750 Supp.,,,,..,tal operating tnmafer 

SMA Street m.>rovemcnt Sales Tax Fund 680750 Supploinental for debl service 
Total 13,014,574 

Trusf'en Truisfcn Rcconc:iliatiDn • R.ec:oacilillion - Copital,,_ NetTrondm' 
la °"' BT A - ~cdll Revenue fDda Slltsturool&s< Activity latemol Adivity 

Ra:oatiiad oa to Fmd 

1\Dpci•l 9latema1.t1; 

O>Venuncntal Funds 6,795,543 (S,905,112) 2,5'2,160 (3.142,861) s (1,179,273) 
Proprictuy Flmd5 6,219,0JI (7,119,187) (2,SH,160) 3,142,861 1,111,998 
Tot.al Tr.lfcn 13,nl4,S74 s (13,024,l99) 9,725 

3.H. ALLOCATION OF INDIRECT EXPENSES 

Certain indirect expenses (expenses benefiting more than one function) have been allocated to specific functions 
in the Statement of Activities, while other indirect expenses have not been allocated. 

Indirect expenses reported in the Statement of Activities under the functions of Administration & General 
Government have not been allocated for governmental pwposes. 

Indirect expenses of the proprietary funds, classified in the proprietary funds statement of revenues, expenses and 
changes in net position as General Government, Administration and Utility Collections have been allocated on a 
percentage of total revenues to the business-type activity functions in the Statement of Activities. 

3.I. FUND BALANCES A.~D NET POSITION 

Fund Balance 

The City has implemented GASB Statement 54: Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type 
Definitions. The following table shows the fund balance classifications as shown on the Governmental Funds 
Balance Sheet in accordance with GASB Statement 54: 

(&79,543) 

879,543 
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Fund Balances: 
N onspendablc: 

Inventory 
Sub-total NonspendabJe 

Restricted for: 
Capital outlay 
Hunting & Fishing 
Animal control 
E911 
Juvenile Justice programs 
Capital Improvements 
Debt Service 

Sub-total Restricted 
Committed to: 

Hunting & Fishing 
Sub-total Committed 

Assigned to: 
Subsequent Year Budget 
Hunting & Fishing 
Library 
Swimming Pool 
Streets 
Cemetery 
Parks 
Law enforcement 
Major Thoroughfares 
Water & Sewer ID8.intenance 
Animal control 
E911 
Juvenile Justice programs 
Economic Development 
Grant prqjects 
Capital Improvements 

Sub-total Assigned 

Unassigned: 
TOTAL FUND BALANC ES 

Restricted Net position 

General 
Fwid 

10,187 
10,187 

7753 
7753 

423,364 
25,053 
16,802 
10,849 

476,068 

632:,889 
111261897 

June 30, 2013 

Other 
Govenunental TOTAL 

Funds 

7la860 8'?:,.047 
71,860 82.047 

3,118,485 3 ,118,485 
99,465 99.465 
23,493 23.493 
61,766 61,766 
14,616 14,616 

526,.356 526,356 
889t256 889.056 

41733~7 41733.;237 

7753 
7753 

423,364 
25,053 
16,802 
10,849 

138.471 138,471 
74,466 74.466 

129,168 129,168 
780 780 

43,116 43,116 
46,310 46,310 

188 188 
953 953 
312 312 

35.469 35.469 

70164 70164 
539~97 1,015,465 

{80,945l 551,944 
5~3~9 613901446 

The restricted for debt service net position of the business-type activities are made up of restricted assets relating 
to revenue bond trustee accounts. The balance at June 30, 2013, is comprised of the following: 

Enteipris e Funds : 
2012 Revenue Bond Trust Accounts 
2013 Revenue Bond Trust Accounts 

Restricted per bond indenture 
Less: Accrued interest payable 
Total Restricted for Debt Service 

53 

$542,563 
401,736 
944,299 

(833,022) 

$111,277 
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Beginning net position was restated as of July 1, 2012, as follows: 

Government-Wile 
Street Improvement 

Sales Tax 
Fund 

SMA 
Utility 
Fund 

Governmental 
ActivEes 

Business-type 
Activities 

Beginning fund balance/net posifun, 
as prevX>usly reported s 340,604 $ (67,173) $ 29,213,201 $ 1,389,920 

Moved street debt-related balances from 

Ente~ Fund'BTA to Governmental Fund/ 
Governmental Activity 

Restricted cash 997,797 (997,797) 997,797 (997,797) 
Bond issue costs (209,941) 209.941 (209,941) 
Unamortized bond premimn 1,233 (1,233) 1,233 
Accrued ilterest payable 26,490 (26,490) 26,490 
Bonds payable 2,500,000 (2,500,000) 2,500,000 

Beginning fund balance/net pos6m, 
restated 

NOTE 4. OTHER NOTES 

$ 113381401 $ 

4.A. EMPLOYEE PENSION AND OTHER BENEFIT PLANS 

The City participates in three employee pension systems as follows: 

Name of Plan/Svstem TvoeofPian 

1~52,812 $ 21~93a16 $ 2,70922,.5 

Oklahoma Police Pension and Retirement Fund 
Oklahoma Firefighters Pension and Retirement Fund 
Oklahoma Municipal Retirement Fund (OMRF) 

Cost Sharing Multiple Employer - Defined Benefit Plan 
Cost Sharing Multiple Employer - Defined Benefit Plan 
Agent Multiple Employer - Defined Contribution Plan 

Oklahoma Police and Firefighter's Pension and Retirement Systems 

The City of Sapulpa, as the employer, participates in two statewide cost-sharing multiple employer defined benefit 
plans on behalf of the police officers and firefighters. The systems are funded by contributions from participants, 
employers, insurance premium taxes, and state appropriations, as necessary. 



CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

June 30, 2013 

A. Eligibilitv Factors. Contribution Methods. and Benefit Provisions 
Oklahoma Police Pension 

and Retirement System 
Oklahoma Firefighter's Pension 

and Retirement System 

Obtaining separately issued 
financial statements 

Eligibility to participate 

Authority establishing contri­
bution obligations and benefits 

Employee's contribution rate 
(percent of covered payroll} 

City's contribution rate 
(percent of covered payroll} 

State obligation 

Period required to vest 

Eligibility and benefits for 
distribution (full-time) 

Eligibility and benefits for 
distnbution (volunteer) 

Deferred retirement option 

Provisions for: 
Cost of living adjustments 

(normal retirement) 

Death (duty, non-duty, post 
retirement) 

Disability (duty, non-duty) 

Cost of living all 

Police Pension and Retirement 
1001N.W. 63nl St., Suite 605 
Oklahoma City, OK 73116-7335 

All full-time officers, employed 
by a participating municipality, 
not less than 21 years of age or 
more than 45 years of age when 
hired. 

State Statute 

8% 

13% 

10.1% 

IO years 

20 years credited service, 2 ~ % 
of final average salary multiplied 
by the years of credited service 
with a maximum of 30 years 
considered; if vested, at or after 
age 50, or after 10 but before 20 
years of credited service, with 
reduced benefits. 

Yes, 20 years credited service 
with continued service for a 
maximum of 5 years. 

Yes, if vested by 5/83 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

SS 

Firefighters Pension & 
Retirement 
4545 N. Lincoln Blvd., Suite 265 
Oklahoma City, OK 73105-3414 

All full-time or voluntary 
firefighters of a participating 
municipality hired before age 45. 

State Statute 

8% 

13% 

26.6% 

10 years 

20 yean credited service 2 Yi % 
of final average salary multiplied 
by the years of credited service 
with a maximum of 30 years 
considered; if vested, at or after 
age 50, or after 10 but before 20 
years of credited service, with 
redU()ed benefits. 

20 years credited service equal 
to $5.46 per month per year of 
service, with a maximum of 30 
years considered. 

Yes, 20 years credited service 
with continued service for a 
maximum of S or more years. 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 



B. Required Contributions and Trend Information 

City contributions required by State statute: 

Fiscal 
Year 

2011 
2012 
2013 

Oklahoma Police 
Pension and Retirement Svstem 

Required Percentage 
Contribution Contributed 
$288,840 100% 
$297,904 100% 
$308,032 100% 
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Oklahoma Firefighter's 
Pension and Retirement Svstem 

Required 
Contribution 

$337,255 
$348,285 
$352,658 

Percentage 
Contributed 

100% 
100% 
100% 

The state made on-behalf payments to the Oklahoma Police Pension and Retirement System and the Oklahoma 
Firefighter's Pension and Retirement System of $255,338 (or 11.8% of covered payroll) and $878,978 (30.0% of 
covered payroll), respectively, for the fiscal year. These are reported as both intergovernmental revenues and 
public safety expenses in the current year. 

Trend information showing the progress of the Systems in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due 
is presented in their respective separate annual financial reports. 

C. Related Party Investments 

As of June 30, 2013, the Systems held no related-party investments of the City or of its related entities. 

Defined Contribution Plan - Oklahoma Municipal Retirement Fund (OMRF) 

The City has also provided a defined contribution plan and trust known as the City of Sapulpa Plan and Trust (the 
"Plan" ) in the form of The Oklahoma Municipal Retirement System Master Defined Contribution Plan (OMRF). 
OMRF operations are supervised by a nine-member Board of Trustees elected by the participating municipalities. 
The plan is administered by Bank One of Oklahoma City. The defined contribution plan is available to all full­
time employees except those participating in state fire or police program. Benefits depend solely on amounts 
contributed to the plan plus investment earnings. Employees are eligible to participate on the employee' s 
employment commencement date, and may make contributions to the plan up to 15% at their option. By City 
ordinance, the City, as employer, is required to make contributions to the plan, based upon employee contributions 
under the thrift option, at rates presently varying from 0% - 8% of covered payroll. The City' s contributions for 
each employee (and interest allocated to the employee's account) are vested at a rate of 20% per year of 
completed service, thus fully vested after five years. City contributions for, and interest forfeited by, employees 
who leave employment prior to fully vesting shall be added to employer contribution. The authority to establish 
and amend the provisions of the plan rest with the City Council. 

For the year ended June 30, 2013, the following amounts related to the defined contribution plan: 

Employee contributions made 

Employer (City) contributions made 

Other Post-Employment Benefits 

$ 159,570 

$ 161,378 

Plan Description: City provides post-retirement benefit options for medical and prescription drug benefits for 
retired employees and their dependents that elect to make required contributions. The benefits arc provided in 
accordance with State law, police and firefighter's union contracts and the Consolidated Omnibus Budget 
Reconciliation Act of 1985 (COBRA). The relationship for these benefits is not formalized in a contract or plan 
document, only a few sentences in the administrative policy. These benefits are considered for accounting 
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purposes to be provided in accordance with a single employer substantive plan. A substantive plan is one in 
which the plan terms are understood by the city and plan members. This understanding is based on 
communications between the employers and plan member and the historical pattern of practice with regard to the 
sharing of benefit costs. Police and Fire employees may become eligible for those post-retirement benefits if they 
reach normal retirement age while working for the City. As of June 30, 2013, approximately 12 retired employees 
are receiving benefits under this plan. 

Funding Policy. The contnl>ution requirement of the City is an implicit subsidy. The implicit subsidy is not a 
direct payment from the employer on behalf of the member but rather stems from retiree contribution levels that 
are less than the claims cost as retiree ages. Since claims experience for employees and non-Medicare eligible 
retirees are pooled when determining premiums, these retired members pay a premium based on a pool of 
members that, on average, are younger and healthier. There is an implicit subsidy from the employee group since 
the premiums paid by the retirees are lower than they would have been if the retirees were insured separately. The 
subsidies are valued using the difference between the age-based claims costs and the premium paid by the retiree. 
The amount required to fund the implicit rate is based on projected pay-as-you-go financing requirements. For 
fiscal year 2013, the City contributed $29,524 to the plan. Plan members receiving benefits contributed $138,255, 
or approximately 100 percent of the total premiums, through their required contribution of $460.22 per month for 
retiree-only coverage, $1,005.18 per month for retiree and spouse, $769.90 per month for retiree and children, and 
$1,293.36 per month for retiree and family. 

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation. The City's annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost 
(expense) is calculated based on the annual required contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount actuarially 
determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC represents a level of funding 
that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial 
liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty years. The following table shows the components 
of the City's annual OPEB cost, the amowit actually contributed to the plan, and changes in the City's net OPEB 
obligation for the year ended June 30, 2013: 

Annual required contribution $ 142,541 

Interest on net OPEB obli!iltion 3 1,373 

Adjustment to annual required contribution (50,928) 

Annual OPEB cost (expense) 122,986 

Contnbutions made (29,524) 

Increase in net OPEB obligption 93,462 

Net OPEB oblig;rtion-bq>jnningofyear 836,606 

Net OPEB obli~tion----end of year $ 930,068 

The City's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan, and the net unfunded 
OPEB obligation for 2013 was as follows: 

Percentage of 
AnnualOPEB Unfunded OPEB 

Fiscal Year Annual OPEB Cost Cost Contributed Obligation 

6/30/ 11 $189,713 12.99% $671,529 
6/30/12 $189,713 12.99% $836,606 
6/30/13 $122,986 24.01% $930,068 
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Funded Status and Funding Progress. As of June 30, 2013, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the Plan was 
not funded. The actuarial accrued liability (AAL) for benefits was $1,826,829, and the actuarial value of assets 
was zero, resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) oUl,826,829. The covered payroll (annual 
payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was $9.3 million, and the ratio of the UAAL to the covered 
payroll was 19 .84 percent. Because the plan is a substantive plan there are no plan assets. 

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about 
the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about future 
employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan 
and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are 
compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, 
presented as required supplementary information following the notes to the financial statements, presents 
multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time 
relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits. 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the 
substantive plan (the plan as understood by the employer and the plan members) and include the types of benefits 
provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer 
and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed 
to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, 
consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations. 

In the June 30, 2013, actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit cost method was used. The actuarial 
assumptions included a 4 .25 percent investment rate of return (net of administrative expenses), which is a blended 
rate of the expected long-term investment returns on plan assets and on the employer's own investments calculated 
based on the funded level of the plan at the valuation date, and an annual healthcare cost trend rate of 5 percent. 
There were no assets to determine the actuarial value of assets. The UAAL is being amortized over 30 years as 
level payments. The remaining amortization period at June 30, 2013, was twenty-six years. 

4.B. RISK MANAGEMENT 

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors 
and omissions; injuries to employees; employees health and life; and natural disasters. The City manages these 
various risks of loss as follows: 

Type of Loss 

a. Torts, errors and omissions; 
asset loss and natural disasters 

b. Injuries to employees (workers 
compensation) 

c. Employee health and life 

Method Managed 

Participation in Oklahoma 
Municipal Assurance Group 
risk entity pool 

Participation in Oklahoma 
Municipal Assurance Group 
risk entity pool 

Purchased commercial insurance 
through Community Care 

Risk of Loss Retained 

(I) 

(2) 

No risk ofloss 

The City participates in the Oklahoma Municipal Assurance Group Liability Protection Plan and Worker's 
Compensation Plan (risk entity pool) as follows. 
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The basic insurance agreements cover claims against municipalities for all government functions, utilities, 
and services covered in the Plan. These include bodily injury, property damage, wrongful acts, personal 
in.jury, and related torts under the state tort claims law and federal civil rights laws. All public officials, 
employees, services, and municipal functions are covered unless they are specifically listed as exclusions in 
the Plan. 
The title to all assets acquired by the Plan are vested in the Group. In the event of termination of the Group, 
such property shall belong to the then members of the Group in equal shares. Each participating City pays all 
costs, premiums, or other fees attributable to its respective participation in the Plan, and is responsible for its 
obligation under any contract entered into with the Plan. 

Reserves for claim losses include provisions for reported claims on a case basis and an estimate of claims 
incurred but not reported limited by aggregate and individual loss levels as specified by the Plan's reinsurance 
contracts. These credits, if any, represent contingent liabilities of the Plan if the reinsurer was unable to meet 
its obligations under the reinsurance agreement. 

The Plan's insurance agreements are reinsured for excess losses based upon the contract year. The significant 
components of each reinsurance contract can be obtained from the Plan's annual financial report. 

(2) Worker's Compensation Plan 

The title to all assets acquired by the Plan are vested in the Plan. In the event of termination of the Plan, such 
property shall belong to the then members of the Plan in equal shares. Each participating city pays for all 
costs, premiums, or other fees attributable to its respective participation in the Plan, policy or service 
established under the agreement establishing the Oklahoma Municipal Assurance Group, and is responstble 
for its obligations under any contract entered into with the Plan. 

Reserves for policy and contract claims provide for reported claims on a case basis and a provision for 
incurred but not reported claims limited to specific retention levels for each member as outlined in the Plan's 
reinsmance agreement 

The Plan's worker's compensation coverage is rcinsured for losses in excess of respective retention levels. 
The reinsurance agreement covers losses incurred within the effective period of the agreement. Each Plan 
member's liability for claims losses is limited to their individual retention levels as outlined in the Plan's 
reinsurance agreement 

Management believes such coverage is sufficient to preclude any significant uninsured losses to the City. Settled 
claims have not exceeded this insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. 

Claims Liability Analysis 

The claims liabilities related to the above noted health and life risks of loss that are retained are reported if 
information prior to the issuance of the financial statements indicates that it is probable that a liability has been 
incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. 

For the risk management internal service self-insurance fund, changes in the claims liability for the City from July 
1, 2010. to June 30, 2013, are~ follows: 
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Claims liability, June 30, 2010 
Claims incurred 
Claims paid 

Claims liability, June 30, 2011 
Claims incurred 
Claims paid 

Claims liability, June 30, 2012 
Claims incurred 
Claims paid 

Claims liability, June 30, 2013 

CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
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Health & Life 

713,050 
3,008,239 

(3,337.211) 
384,078 

2,748.299 
(3,082,377) 

$50,000 
$0 

($34,779) 
$15,221 

Assets available to pay claims at June 30, 2013 $705,780 

4.C. COMMITMENTS A.."'D CONTINGENCIES 

Commitments: 

Construction Commitments 

The City had the following construction commitments outstanding at June 30, 2013 with balances left on the 
contract: 

1. Street & Stonnwatcr Improvements, Cleveland, Adams to Boyd - Pavement Conservation 
Specialists, Inc.; original contract - $344 ,851; remaining contract - $299 ,923 

2. Street & Stormwater Improvements, Thompson & Apple; Contractors - Cherokee Pride 
Construction, Inc.; original contract - $564,876; remaining contract - $564,876 

3. Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation, Basins No. 2 & No. 4; Contractors-Tri-Star Utilities, Inc.; original 
contract -$624,494; remaining contract - $624,494 

4. Security Camera System for West Pump Station & Water Towers; Contractors - AirLink Internet 
Services; original contract- $45,000; remaining contract - $26,142 

U.S. Anny C0tps of Engineer- Water Storage Space in Skiatook Lake 

The City is under contract with the U.S. Army Corps of Engineer for the right to utilli:e an undivided 1.52 
percent of the usable storage space in the Skiatook Lake Project. This storage space is to be used to impound 
water for anticipated future demand or need for municipal and industrial water supply. The City is also 
required to pay annual operations and maintenance (O&M) costs related to this contract. The total O&M 
costs paid during fiscal year 2012-2013 totaled $22,431. See Note 3.F. for further debt disclosures. 

Contingencies: 

Grant Program Involvement 

In the normal course of operations, the City participates in various federal or state grant/loan programs from 
year to year. The grant/loan programs are often subject to additional audits by agents of the granting or 
loaning agency, the purpose of which is to ensure compliance with the specific conditions of the grant or loan. 
Any liability for reimbursement which may arise as a result of these audits cannot be reasonably detennined 
at this time. 



Litigation 
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The City is a party to various legal proceedings which normally occur in the course of governmental 
operations. The financial statements do not include accrual or provisions for loss contingencies that may 
result from these proceedings. State statutes provide for the levy of an ad valorem tax over a three-year 
period by a City "Sinking Fund" for the payment of any court assessed judgment rendered against the City. 

While the outcome of the above noted proceedings cannot be predicted, due to the insurance coverage 
maintained by the City and the State statute relating to judgments, the City feels that any settlement or 
judgment not covered by insurance would not have a material adverse effect on the financial condition of the 
City. This statutory taxing ability is not available to the City's public trusts (Authorities). 
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CllY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE (Budgetary Basia) 

GENERAL FUND 
For the flac•l er ended June 30, 2013 

Variance with 
Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget 

Original Final Amounts Poaltlve {Negative) 

Beginning Budgetary Fund Balance: $1,556,831 s1,6n,494 $1,525,567 ($151,927) 

Rnoun:ea (Inflows): 

TAXES: 
Sales tax 11,351,760 11.451 ,760 11,433,363 (18,397) 
Use tax 435,000 435,000 391 ,866 (43,134) 
Franchise tax 531 ,000 531,000 543,696 12,696 
Payment in lieu of tax 430,000 430,000 457,178 27178 

Total Taxes 12,747,760 12,847,760 12,826,103 121:657} 

LICENSES AND PERMITS: 
BuHding permits 17,000 17,000 25,008 8,008 
Trade penntts 18,000 18,000 28,917 10,917 
Resident construction park/rec fees 5,000 10,225 8,675 (1,550) 
Occupation/business 40,000 40,000 53,892 13,892 
Other pennits 9,850 9,850 13,060 3~10 

Total License and Permits 89,850 95075 129,552 34477 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL: 
Alcoholic beverage tax 99,000 99,000 110,237 11,237 
Cigarettellobacco tax 164,000 164,000 145,955 {18:045t 

Total Intergovernmental 263,ooo 263,000 256,192 (8808 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES: 
Fire run fees 396,000 396,000 384.4n (11,523) 
Fire run charges 48,000 48,000 55,663 7,663 
Inspection fees 40,000 40,000 56,022 16,022 
Special assessments 1,400 1,400 2,025 625 
Other fees - zoning 8,700 8,700 7,480 (1,220) 
Court collecUon fee& 30,000 30,000 39,267 9,267 
Shelter fees 2,200 2,200 7,085 4,885 
Engineering fees 650 650 2,800 2,150 
Weed abatement 7,500 7,500 16,641 9,141 
Pet adoption 500 500 100 {400} 

Total Charges for Services 534,950 534,950 571,560 36610 

FINES AND FORFEITURES 850,150 850,150 787,038 {63,112} 

INVESTMENT INCOME 6,090 6,090 3,103 ,2,987} 

MISCELLANEOUS: 
Antenna towoer rental 64,824 64,824 65,350 526 
Reimbursements 24,000 35,516 97,909 62,393 
Sale of capital assets 0 7,352 7,352 
Donations 14,000 44,000 41,448 (2,552) 
MisceUaneous 7 500 7,500 9,395 1,895 

Total Miscellaneous 110,324 151,840 221 ,454 69,614 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES: 
Transfers from other funds 4,888,387 4,909,183 4,906.412 (2,771} 

Total Other Financing Sources 4,888,387 4,909,183 4,906,412 {2,771} 

Total Resources (Inflows) 19,490,511 19,658,048 19,701,414 43,366 

Arnounbl avallable for appropriation $21,047,342 $21,335,542 $21,226,981 ($108,561) 
(Continued) 
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(Continued) 

Variance with. 
Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget 

Original Final Amounts Positive (Negative) 
Charge• to Appropriations (Outflows): 

ADMINISTRATION: 

City Council: 
Materials and supplies 200 200 49 151 
Other services and charges 66,000 66,000 64,801 1199 

Total City Council 66,200 66,200 64,850 1 350 

City Manager: 
Personal services 215,700 215,603 215,491 112 
Materials and supplies 650 750 721 29 
Other services and charges ~496 2,493 2,009 484 

Total City Manager 218,846 218,846 218,221 625 

CityClerlc 
Personal services 180,060 180,060 173,005 7,055 
Materials and supplies 2,175 2,175 2,146 29 
Other services and charges 7,270 7,270 6,044 1,226 
Capital outlay 3,500 3,500 0 3,500 

Total City Clerk 193,005 193,005 181,195 11 810 

Finance; 
Personal services 272,140 272,140 269,490 2,650 
Materials and supplies 5,200 4,200 1,614 2,586 
Other services and charges 112,691 113,691 62,562 31,129 

Total Finance 390,031 390,031 353,666 36,365 

Treasurer: 
Personal services 28,320 28,367 28,338 29 
Other services and charges 465 418 302 116 

Total Treasurer 28,765 28,785 28,640 145 

Personnel: 
Personal services 96,443 96,443 89,686 6,755 
Materials and supplies 2.470 2,470 846 1,624 
Other services and charges 18 431 20.431 7,230 13,201 

Total Personnel 117 344 119,344 97,764 21,580 

Central Purchasing: 
Personal services 64,184 64,184 63,551 633 
Materials and supplies 200 334 288 46 
Other services and charges 3,342 3,338 2,967 371 

Total Central Purchasing 67,726 67,856 66,806 1,050 

Building Inspector: 
Personal services 111,467 126,467 125,045 1.422 
Materials and supplies 4,240 2,990 2,000 990 
Other services and charges 6,540 5790 4,361 1429 

Total Building Inspector 122,247 135,247 131,406 3,841 

TOT AL ADMINISTRATION 1,204,184 1,219,314 1,142,548 76,766 
(Continued) 
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Variance with 
Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget 

Original Final Amounts Positive {NegatlvaJ 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT: 

Warehouse: 
Personal services 80,207 80,207 79,282 925 
Materials and supplies 5,159 4,879 3,854 1,025 
Other services and charges 7,956 8,236 7,920 316 
Capital outlay 2,500 2,500 0 2,500 

Total Warehouse g5,822 95,822 91,056 4766 

Central Garage: 
Personal services 117,196 118,196 118,143 53 
Materials and supplies 4,785 3,735 2,372 1,363 
Other services and charges 12,550 12,600 11,587 1,013 
Capital ouUay 22,032 22,032 17,558 4,474 

Total Central Garage 156,563 156,563 149,680 6,903 

General Government: 
Personal services 26,100 29,114 28,272 842 
Matertala and supplies 22,925 20,261 14,876 5,385 
Other services and charges 524,867 524,517 487,156 37,361 
Capital Outlay 31,244 68,744 63,083 5,661 
Debt Service 40,572 40,572 35,533 5039 

Total General Govemment 645,708 683,208 628,920 54288 

Reserve: 
Other services and ch~rges 115,363 66,363 63,196 3,167 

Total Reserve 115,363 66,363 63,196 ~167 

TOT AL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 1,013,456 1,001 ,956 932,832 69,124 

LEGAL AND JUDICIAL: 

City Attorney: 
Personal services 179,210 179,210 178,000 1,210 
Materials and supplies 1,205 1,205 819 386 
Other services and charges 35,458 43,951 26,023 17,928 
Capital outlay 25,000 26,5n 26,576 1 

Total City Attorney 240,873 250,943 231,418 19,525 

Municipal Court: 
Personal services 41,187 41, 187 40,634 553 
Materials and supplies 700 700 571 129 
Other services and charges 51,890 51,890 49176 2714 

Total Municipal Court 9311n 937n 90,381 31396 

TOTAL LEGAL AND JUDICIAL 334,650 344.120 321,799 22,921 

(Continued) 

65 



CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE (Budgetary Basis) 

GENERAL FUND 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013 

(Continued) 

Variance with 
Budgeted Amounts Actual Flnal Budget 

Ori9inal Final Amounts PoslUve (Nesatlve) 

PUBLIC SAFETY: 

Police: 
Personal services 4,184,023 4,226,723 4,151,172 75,551 
Materials and supplies 147,200 146,776 146,737 39 
Other services and charges 179,000 190,468 159,083 31,385 
Capital outlay 1 500 2,956 1,512 1,444 

Total Police 4,511,723 4,566,923 4,458,504 108,419 

Fire: 
Personal services 4,420,226 4,421,442 4,267,754 153,688 
Materials and supplies 114,920 131,323 118,977 12,346 
Other services and charges 167,060 185,489 159,136 26 353 

Total Fire 4,702,206 4,738,254 4,545,867 192,387 

Animal Control: 
Personal services 92,850 92,850 92,366 484 
Materials and supplies 12,050 13,148 6,804 6,344 
Other services and charges 16,490 17,490 10,391 7,099 
Capital outlay 2,200 2,200 0 2,200 

Total Animal Control 123,590 125,688 109,561 16127 

Civil Defense: 
Personal services 13,290 13,290 13,230 60 
Other services and charges 48,093 48,093 45,798 2295 

Total Civil Defense 61,383 61,383 59,028 2,355 

TOT AL PUBLIC SAFETY 9,398,902 9,492,248 9,172,960 319 288 

URBAN DEVELOPMENT: 
Personal services 222,090 222,090 212,591 9,499 
Materials and supplies 7,700 5,325 2,332 2,993 
Other services and charges 54,095 132, 103 84,689 47,414 

TOTAL URBAN DEVELOPMENT 283,885 359,518 299,612 59906 

OTHER FINANCING USES: 
Transfers to other funds 8,518,820 8,599,045 8,587,258 11,787 

Total Other Financing Uses 8,518,820 8,599,045 8,587,258 11 787 

Total Charges to Appropriations 20,753,897 21,016,801 20,457,009 559,792 

Ending Budgetary Fund Balance $293,445 $318,741 $769,972 $451,231 



Budget Law 

CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013 

The City has adopted the provisions of the Municipal Budget Act of 1979 (the "Budget Act"). In accordance with 
the Budget Act, the following process is used to adopt the annual budget: 

a. Prior to June 1, the City Manager submits to the City Council a proposed operating budget for the fiscal 
year commencing the following July 1. 

b. Public hearings are conducted to obtain citizen comments. At least one public hearing must be held no 
later than 15 days prior to July 1. 

c. Subsequent to the public hearings but no later than seven days prior to July 1, the budget is adopted by 
resolution of the City Council. 

d. By July 1, the adopted budget is filed with the Office of State Auditor and Inspector. 

Per State law, the legal level of control at which expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations is the 
department level within a fund. All transfers of appropriation between departments and supplemental 
appropriations require City Council approval. The City Manager may transfer appropriations between object 
categories within a department without City Council approval. Supplemental appropriations must also be filed with 
the Office of State Auditor and Inspector. No departments exceeded appropriations. 

Budgetary Accounting 

The annual operating budgets are prepared and presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. 

However, for budgetary purposes, sales tax revenues, both dedicated and undedicated, are recognized first in the 
General Fund, with appropriated transfers out of the dedicated portions of sales tax to the respective dedicated sales 
tax funds. This differs from the City's treatment of dedicated sales taxes in the basic financial statements which 
recognizes sales tax as revenue in the respective dedicated sales tax funds. Also, the State on-behalf payments for 
the police and firefighter' s pension are excluded in the budgetary schedule as are capital lease proceeds and related 
capital outlay. 

The City utilizes encumbrance accounting under which all purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for 
the expenditure of funds are recorded in order to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Encumbrances 
outstanding at year-end are not considered expenditures for budgetary purposes since the City intends to honor the 
commitments and provide for supplemental appropriations in the following budget year. All appropriations lapse at 
year end. 
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
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Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and GAAP Revenues and Expenditures 

Sources/Inflows of resources 
Actual amounts {budgetary basis) 'total resources" from the budgetary 

comparison schedule 

Differences - budget to GAAP: 
Sales tax recognized as inflows of budgetary resources but are not 
revenues for financial reporting purposes. 

State payments made on-behalf of police and fire pension not considered a 
budgetary resource 

Revenues from combined funds pursuant to GASB 54 reclassification: 
Hunting & Fishing Fund 
Library Fund 
Library Fund - Transfer In 
Swimming Pool Fund 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures, and 
changes in fund balance - governmental funds 

Total Revenues - General Fund 
Transfers In - General Fund 

Uses/Outflows of appropriations 

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total appropriations" from the budgetary 
comparison schedule 

Differences - budget to GAAP: 
Transfer of sales tax to various funds recognized as outflows of budgetary resources 
but are not uses for financial reporting purposes. 
State payments made on-behalf of police and fire pension not considered a 
budgetary expenditure 

Expenditures from combined funds pursuant to GASB 54 reclassification: 
Hunting & Fishing Fund 
Library Fund 
Swimming Pool Fund 

Total expenditures and transfers out as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balance - governmental funds 

Total expenditures - General Fund 
Transfers out - General Fund 

Total expenditures and transfers out - General Fund 

General Fund 

$19,701,414 

(6,291,002) 

1,134,316 

60,177 
163,202 
212,750 
162.929 

$15.143.786 

$10,024,624 
5.119.162 

$15.143.786 

$20,457 ,009 

(6,291 ,002) 

1,134,316 

52,284 
386,340 
164.461 

$15.903.408 

$13,607,152 
2.296.256 

$15.903.408 



CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS- OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

June 30, 2013 

OPEB Actuarial Information 

The funded status and funding progress of the City's defined benefit OPEB plan for the first three 
actuarial valuations is as follows: 

Unfunded 
Actuarial Accrued 

Actuarial Actuarial Unfunded LBbility as a 
Valuatioo Value of Accrued Liability Actuarial Accrued Funded Covered Percentage of 

Date Assets Prajected Unit Credit Liability Ratio Payroll Covered Payron 
(a) (b) (b) - (a) (a) I (b) (c) [(b) - (a)] I (c) 

July 1, 2008 $ $ 3,163,205 $ 3,163,205 0.00% $ 9,113,077 34.71% 

July 1,2010 1,769,991 1,769,991 0.00"/o 9,399,326 18.83% 

July 1, 2012 1,838,955 1,838,955 0.00"1' 9).70,725 19.84% 

1bree year trend information is not available. 
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C1l7ofS.pulpe 
~B·--

N_...,-.mmontalFuoolo 
...... ,.,2013 ... ...,_,_ 

c..-ry P-& ....... Wmr& .... ......__ -- R.c,.mtlon _....,., 
Thara~9hf.,. ....,_rS.'9• 8poy& Jwenll --· Grwnta &Aid 

Flllld !!!!!zFUOd Fund '""d F....i Ta Fund NeulwFulld 1!11tF- JuatoeF.- Ta Fund --!!!!!! 
ASSETS Cnh_, __ 

• 52,018 • '1,529 s 18,GOS • 1111.WI • 42.190 • • 28.:149 • 17,3114 • 14,193 • 211,D!li • 10 
In- 17.007 4M80 80,355 31,664 13,000 30,007 
D•~-lllcolOA•l'lt 
Due from °"1m"ADwmmentl 18,288 au12 :ie,on 3B,5n 73,164 224,500 "11o ... _.,.. 

31 . . 
Court .. ....._ble, net of ellowenae H,1112 ou.r-. . 4,1190 20,125 23,258 
~ . - ,~au n,oso . . . 

Tatolo- t i7dM • 1p;11t I 131,18 • 100;@ • I f!U~ • 29,349 • - • ri.121 • 48.350 I U4.110 

LWIUT9- FUND BALANCES 
Lllb~-: __ b .. 

• 7,806 $ 10,272 s 22,410 • t 315,847 • 11,3114 • 2,111111 s 5,252 s 1.7115 • 11,094 • 24,A87 
Accrwd ....... ....,..,.. 5,344 9,384 8,19.'I . 10.121 285 1n 2,7t¥7 
Duolo-11.ndo - . 17,830 107,018 Duolo _ _..,,_ 

61111 
D.tlmtd nw1n1» fg . 52,404 174,D30 
~bl• court bonda . . - - 3237 . 

Tollllllblllltll d,liii 18,llli 30,~5 '16,841 __!!,,1144 2,908 8,637 58,107 13,851 501!;111 

Fund-
No._mble - 27,161 U ,060 
R- - 1111,4115 - 23,4113 81,71111 14,818 
~ 74,488 1:18,471 107,522 780 43,111 48,310 188 953 S12 35,4CIG 

-..I ur..oan-i '!!2~ ... 
Totolfllndbollncea 74~ 1:18,471 107~2 100~5 702§1. 70,380 23,881 12,710 1',1128 36~80 180,1145} 
Tolal lllblllll •nd fund t.11,_ s _MM!_ . i 111U1I__ $ 1~ -• 100,245 • 106,0.1!_ s 110~_ 3 ._ 28.349 I 85,258 3 _. 73,125 .L 40,350 $ _ 224.57V 



Cllyof Bopulpo 
Combln"'9 Boll- -

NOftollojor Oovemrnontlll Fundo 
J._30,:tOU Dellt-C!l!!!!!P1- Fundo --..!!!!.!! ·-· Ro-d Porte c.., ... War lmprvvenwint S...r'Pl•nt G.O.Bond Totol 

Conft"uction D_lo.,.._ .., .. c- PoH,,.CMh -ry • .,,,. ......... n1 RNoMNe• Sol .. Ta Sol .. Ta Con•trudlon 0.0. Sinking o.,..... ...... 
'-••Fllnd Fund Fund Fund c ... f und Flftl .......!!!!!I __ Flftl Flftl FUnd F ..... Funds 

.MSEl'S 
call •nd C:Hh equMlonll I 22,705 ! 8,247 s 75,133 s s o,m ! 100,4112 ~ 1,340 • 1,l30,ltt8 s s 1111,1117 s 158,llZO s 2.120,303 -- 178,0311 32,WB 18,039 416,ll:ICI 14,8118 1,270,833 700,4ll0 2,158,948 
Depo1bw1h-11!1«11 1118 188 o .. _..,.,._,,,,,_ . . 18,288 18,288 73,184 148,814 422,138 182.~ 348,220 1,830,1D!> 
~-rec""9bla . 120 11 754 7.215 1,084 0,215 
Court fitt• recetwabla. nat of •llowanca 58,032 
Olh•~· 14,8"6 83,5811 
~ - 1~::: 71 81111 

Tatol-oll -r-227iiif" ' 8.247 i 211Ci!!O • 8 1,388 i 27,!22 • 1i2.iie s S 2l1111U 47 ...1. 107,653 * 1,!48,4115 * 1.221,Nll ! 8 81l¢!.Q_ 

UAllUTIES AND FUND BAINICEll 
Liabilities: 

A="*-blo s 7,308 $ s s s $ s 13,341 ' 150.280 s s 113,G30 • . I 41"1.431 
Acc:ruod po~ -bl• . 38,11811 

Ouo 10 - funds 2,544 10,257 157,7111 295.230 
Oue lo oe.r-AO"'l'f11Ment9 5all 
D.temMI rewrlUI . 75 7 230,784 1,118 332,742 800,170 
RdUndobloc:ourtbc:..SS 

13,34i 
3~37 

Tobol lloblllol 7,308 2,810 7 400,:1()1 157,781 115,048_ 332,742 - 1,553,881 

Fundbol""""" ..__. 
11,11611 71.1180 - 208,U71 40~ 178,228 138,3118 1,840,702 35,478 1,333,417 8118,0SB 4,733,237 

Aolig- 15,39o 8,247 s.- 2,188 27,816 4,378 3,2511 22.744 4.21111 530,3117 
u-1i1- [80,9415} 

Tolal fund bolon ... 15.;!1111 8247 ~11 580 ~787 r ,815 1;.;8 1s s 191 1,880-m 3017Z2 1.;13,417 880~8 5 283~40 
Totol llabllllleo•nd fund bolonoos s 22.705 • 8,2U s 71,500 • f,3ae s 1.afa s 1 • e_ $ 11111.z $ 2,oBGfi j 107,583 l_!.448,4611 ' _UZ1,Nll s M H.210 



CIJolS.lllpo 
C_...,. amt.mMd Df Rnren--. E:lpmndlln• •nd Chmngn In Fund B•..._ 

llon-llojor-.1 F•ndo 
F'orthe~••EndedJune 30,2013 

!!:•Ill._._, ..... 
c..-., ....... -·· llmlnteMnM -- Partcoa R9cnltlDll F-MF Thonn19hfon lewwr9•!e• ll!IOJA .tuwnl• HalollllobtlTu Orant.&Ald 

Finl Al!gf....t Fund - Fund TaFllnd NoldwF•nd Elt11 Fund JU.Ua Furld Fund ~ 
REVENUES 
Tams s 142,843 $ $ 285,1!87 $ . $ 285,687 $ 571,374 $ . $ $ s 215,883 
lnblrgowemmenllll 1B5.211'l 274,712 
Cha1J100far- 87,800 6,948 14,1145 212,841 . 
F~&1•ndl>rlillls'88 . . 30,453 
, __ 

498 808 1154 287 298 436 811 247 85 117 84 
M"llCel- 2D 8~1 151158 47.;!!!!! 12014 3143 103 

TGllll""'9rM• 231,159 1~3811 309,247 471,87 2'¥1,999 674,1163 16,137 212,111111 30.!!H 2181000 274,71111 

EX~DllUREll 

Curro.., 
Q _ _.,mont 347,148 . - . . 8,11113 p.-..- . . 85,480 28,124 . ~.7fl7 - 598,372 . 205,7116 
c..aure and reanMltbn . 574,525 u.--., ... . . 181.033 
w- . 779,811 . . 3,1152 
w- . . . 

Cepltal outlay 2,447 23,053 13,837 . 11111,884 82,889 . 35e 394.-
Debt-

Prinoipol ,_ 
Talll_,clllurwo 

-..1-.oyio1.._. ...... , 
34i.!!96 021,g§ 6~ . 405,eeo 842,300 !,11113 sa,480 21,124 ---1-112-~811 4!!,713 

_.clbm !11!d3!l 1427,2!!1 1m,m1 471,87 1101,ee11 !1!111,347! 8144 127~ 2~14 33711 !1!!!!,1111 

OTHER FtNAllClllG SOURCES (U&Es) ..... Tlll-1'1 74.000 383,000 258,500 24,217 180,DOO . 9,DOO 
~ Tn1nmnc0 (10,900) - . (135,DOD) (10.000) (40.179) (24.217) 

Proc- limn IDn!l·tenn dobt 
Paym ... ID-
Judgomont pro.-!• 

Tola! at.financing so...-ces (u988} 83100 3~ 25!!,!!00 24~17 180,000 . j135,DOO} - -- 110,0001 j31,179) [24~171 

SPECIAl..n"Ell 
p---•llond 
Not oho..i-1'1 lund bolonou (66,338} (44,o58) (20,81~) 47~rt7 (8:!,484) (107.347> 8,144 (7,598) (7,!188) 2,532 (183,1341 
Fund boll.- (dollcll) • blglnnl'lg 120~ 1112~ 128,137 52,!!l8 183731 1!!.707 1&,837 70~17 22,!!14 32,937 112,1111 
Fund bo-(-) • ondl'lg I 74~ J __ 138,471 I 107,522 • 100.246 • 70.2rt7 • 79.380 • ZU81 • 02.710 • 14.9211 r_.~."-"" s (80,046) 



City olSepulpo 
Comblnlng ttatem.nt of Rnvnun, IEKpandftvrll• •nd Ch•np• In Fuhd Balance.a 

No,...Mljor Oowmrnenbll Fund• 
'Fat Iha Y•• Ended .rune 30. 2013 

Dobls..vtoo 
Ca!llal Prajoale Fund• Fund 

Rolltrlaled Porll COJllllll Waler lllwerPT•nl Cl.O.llond 
Ccn•tntatlan Dovelapmenl Fl19C- PoRDIC•h Comolllry lmprowm1nt Rffouroeo •...t lmprowm1nt SolRTu Con.truc;Clon G.O. Sinking Tat.I G-mmontal 

Park/Rec Fund Fund Fund Fund c ... F'und Fund Fund _ Ser.. Tu Fund ___ Fund Fund Fund Fundo 
REVENU~tl 
y.,. $ I s 142,843 $ 142,843 $ s 571.374 $ 1.143.053 $ 1.428.43-4 • 1.428.434 $ $ 1,630,259 $ 7,988,714 
lntergowmm011r..I 10,000 . 470,004 
ChergNlor- 322,334 
Fina and forfelws 30,453 
Investment hcome 107 B 1,055 626 170 538 531 3.ll70 188 15,047 7,4'57 32,874 
Mfecellaneoul!ll 2.8~1 2000 8010 123160 

Totftl 1'8Y8MU81 107 8 143,8118 171 800 170 573,910 - 1,149,594 1,442.004 1.428,822 15.047 1,1137,n6 8,IM!T,339 

EXPE!IDITURES 
Cumin!: 

General govemment . . . . . - 139,969 278,1133 770,733 
Public oofely . . . 158.377 - - . . . 185,253 9811,421 
CUiture am recreettln . . . - - . 574,525 
Ufbln dllY&lopme~ . . . . . 181,1133 
w- . - - - 23,822 807,385 
wa-111r 319 ·- 379 

caplllll outlay 12,991 - 18,473 195,8411 29,887 849,768 52,358 384,737 876,799 2,BIM!,BCl9 
Dabt-.toe: 

Prlnclpal . 87,708 78.711 580,000 1.153.0'57 1.'578,084 - 1 348 9978 100750 - 5.t3.039 655.113 
Totalupondllno 129111 -~ 1115 848 29887 738 834 52,358 1,230,740 ~D.SBO 1,973,339 !,912,849 

Ellcaoo (dolic;;onoy) ofl'e'IOl1U080W 
upar.iilures ,12,!!84} ------~- 56~71 _____iliJ~.l ,29,~ ,162,1124} 1,097~38 211264 1,428,822 ,1,024,!!33l ----1mll~ 54.400 

antER FINANCINCI IOURcES (USES) 
Transfers In 8.675 40,1711 - 10,900 880,760 27,180 1,879,381 
TrarWens o!A (5,0001 (35.5001 (85,500) (1,187,1801 (580,IM!9) (1,525,000) (8,6311 (3,808.856) 
Procoado fiom lorQ-term debt - - . 189,058 8,281,478 8,450.5~ 
Payment la MCl'OW - - . (6,002,824) (8,002,824) 
JudgemeMproceedl 24~1? 24312 

Total otharfinancing aouroee [UHll) 3075 4879 . . 10900 ___ 1_0~ {1,187,160) 119,781 (1,525,000) 27,180 294,133 {1,480,453) 

8PS:l"1.TTEM 
Proceedlfrom 1118ofland 8.881 . 8,881 
NII change in fund blalanc• (D,809) 4,8'57 58,371 (15,3851 (18,597) (59,386J (811,9241 331,045 (llB,376) (99/,3731 (41,480) (1,397,0821 
Fund belan ... (clellc:a) • boghrmg 25~8 1580 21511111 64132 48.:112 2411W2 243,205 1,338~1 1:!!!.150 2,330,790 930,538 8

1
680

1
1131 

Fund belancM (dollol) • endl-G $ 15,399 $ 8,247 $ 271.500 s 48,7'57 $ 27,816 s 182,606 I 153,281 s 1,869,448 $ 39,772 s 1,333,41~. $ 889,058 $ 5,283,549 



City of Sapulpa 
Combining Balmnce Sheet • General Fund Acc:ounta 

Jun• 30, 2013 

Hunting& Swimming Pool Total General 
General Fund Fishing Fund Llbra!J! Fund Fund Fund Accounts 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 87.2.72 s 20,568 $ 30,418 $ 40,126 $ 178,384 
Investments 15,034 15,034 
Deposits with insurance pool 120,528 120,528 
Due from other funds 1,759 1,759 
Due from other governments 754,985 18,288 n3,273 
Franchise tax receivable 22,814 22,814 
Court fine recelvable, net 629,702 829,702 
Other receivables 201,636 1,017 5,660 206,313 
Inventory 10,187 10,187 

Total assets $ 1,828,883 $ 36,619 $ 48,706 s 45,786 $ 1,959,994 

LIABILmEs AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Accoun!S pa)'llble $ 107,718 $ 3,813 s 17,213 s 25,232 $ 153,976 
Accrued payroll llabllltles 63,554 4,800 9,705 78,059 
Due to other governments 8,405 8,405 
Escrow deposi1s 13,008 13,008 
Deferred revenue 537,588 9,891 547,479 
Refundable court bonds 32,170 32,170 

Total llablllties 762,443 3813 31 ,904 34,937 833,097 

Fund balances: 
Non-spendable 10,187 10,187 
CommltlBd 7,753 7,753 
Assigned 423,364 25,053 16,802 10,849 476.068 
Unassigned 632,889 632,889 

Total fund balances 1,066,440 32,806 16,802 10849 1,126,897 
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 1,828,883 $ 36,619 $ 48,706 s 45,786 $ 1,959,994 
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City of Sapulpa 
Combining Schedule of Revei:iun, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances • General Fund Accounts 

Forth• Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Hunting & Swimming Pool Total General 
General Fund Flshln& Fund Llbra!l Fund Fund Fund Accounts 

REVENUES 
Taxes $ 8,535,101 $ $ 142,843 $ $ 6,677,944 
Intergovernmental 1,391,336 13,851 1,405,187 
Charges for services 571,!560 18,795 120 182,654 753,129 
Fines and forfeitures 787,038 2,141 789,179 
Licenses and perm its 129,552 41,242 170,794 
Investment Income 3,103 128 167 91 3,487 
Miscellaneous 220,626 14 4,080 184 224,904 

Total revenues 9,638,316 60 177 163,202 162,929 10,024,624 

EXPENDITURES 
Current 

Administration 1,142,548 1,142,548 
General government 816,658 816,658 
Legal and judicial 295,223 295,223 
Public saflety 10,305,764 10,305,764 
Urban development 299,612 299,612 
Culture and recreation 34,684 3!50, 148 16",461 549.293 

Capital Outlay 108,729 17,600 36,192 162,521 
Debt Service: 

Prtnclpal 30,!584 30,584 
Interest 4949 4,949 

Total expenditures 13,004,067 52,284 386,340 164,461 13,807,152 
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures (3,365, 751) 7,893 (223,138) {1,532) (3,582,528) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Transfers In 4,906,412 212,750 5,119,162 
Transfers out (2,296,256) {2,296,256) 

Total other financing sources and uses 2,610,158 212,750 2,822,906 

Net change In fund balances (755,595) 7,893 (10,368) (1 ,532) (759,622) 
Fund balances - beginning 1.622,035 24 913 27,190 12,381 1,886,519 
Fund balances - ending $ 1,066,440 $ 32,806 $ 16,802 $ 10,849 $ 1,126,897 



City of Sapulpa 
Combining Schedule of Nit Polltlon 

SMA Utlllty Fund Accoum. 
Jun. 30, 2013 

Enterprfs1 Fund Accounts 
!1111111211~:!! 

StO!!l!l!i:ablr S11wer S]l!le!!J RIJ!!nu1 Bond 
Maa1111rnent Davelol!!!'.!ent Constructi51n 

liMA Utllillf: Fund fYrui Fund fl!!!St Total 
ASSETS 
CU1TBnt a&&ata: 

Cash end cuh equlvalenta $ 378,746 $ 530,133 $ 143,408 $ $ 1,050,287 
Restricted cesh and cash equivalents 9118,353 1,007,649 2,004,002 
Investments 656,007 75,069 731,076 
Accounts Receivable, net 984.886 96.227 1,081,113 
Other receivables 104,244 500 104,744 
Due from other funds 293,460 293480 

Total cumin! assets 3,411 716 701,429 143,908 1,007,649 5,264,702 
Non-current assets; 

Resb'icted lllll8Slments 208,527 208,527 
Prepaid bond irlliUl'llnce 683,~1 663,351 
Capital AIM!&: 

Land and other non-depreciable a8"la 7,932,421 7,932,421 
Other capital assets, net of depreciation 50, 71J8,528 50,708,528 

Unamortized debt issuance costs 2,561,643 2,561,643 
Total l'IOl"Q.ITent assets 62,074,470 62,074,470 

Total assets 65,486,186 701429 143,908 1,007,649 87,339,172 

LIABILITIES 
Current llabiliti95: 

Accounts peyable 409,944 4,294 414,238 
Accrued payroll liabllltlee 28,n1 2,568 31,339 
Accrued lrilera&t payable 833,022 833,022 
Cl.mint portion of: 

Due to d11PO&llor.! 52,116 52,116 
Notes payable 95,566 95,568 
Water contract obllgatlons 297,958 297,958 
Revenue bonds payable 660,000 660,000 
Accrued compensated absences 15148 15,148 
Total currert liabilities 2,392,525 6862 2,399,387 

Non-current liabilities: 
Due to depoallors 208,465 208,465 
Notes payable 41,513 41 ,513 
Water co'*8ct obligations 2,063,781 2 ,063,781 
Revenue bonds payable, net 62,230,628 62,230,826 
Acaued oompensated absences 1~334 4,155 140 489 

Total non-a.mint liabilities 64,680,719 4,155 84,684,874 
Total llabllltles 67,073,244 11 017 87,084,261 

NET POSITION 
Net Investment In capital assets (6,748,495) (6, 7 46,495) 
RestJ1cted for debt service 111,277 111,277 
Urnistrlcted 5,050,160 690,412 143,908 1,007,649 6,892,129 

Total net position $ !1,587,058l ! 690,412 i 143,908 I 1,0071649 I 254,911 
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City of 5apulpa 
Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position 

SMA Utlllty Fund Accounts 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Enterprise Fund .Accounts 
Sii'lesl!Dt::! 

Stormwater Sewer §l!!tam Revenue Bond 
Man!!111i!mi::!!1 DevelOl!!!!8nl Consstructlon 

SMA utlll~ Fund Fund Fund fl!!!l!. Total 
REVENUES 

Water charges $ 4,204,618 $ $ $ $ 4,204,618 
Sewer charges 3,191,639 3,191,839 
Sanitation 1,407,257 1,407,257 
Water taps 15,750 15,750 
Sewer taps 34,000 293,436 327,436 
Late charges 193,601 193,601 
Trucked water 26,534 26,534 
Storm water 904,277 904,277 
Miscellaneous 153,913 153,913 

Total operating revenues 9,227,312 904,277 293,436 10,425,025 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
General government 236,094 236,094 
Administration 170,758 170,758 
Utility collectlons 328,394 328,394 
Water treatment ptant 1,727,436 1,727,438 
lndustr1al pretreatment 70,801 70,801 
Wastewater treatment plant 1,076,661 1,076,661 
Stormwater management 245,167 245,167 
Sanitation 1,177,757 1,177,757 
Amortization expense 213,380 213,380 
Depreciation expense 1,796,014 1,796,014 

Total Operating Expenses 6,797,295 245,167 7,042,462 
Operating Income 2,430,017 659,110 293,436 3,382,563 

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

Investment Income 26,770 1,244 379 100 28,493 
Miscelaneous 126,272 17,741 144,013 
Gain/loss on disposal of capital assets (6,723) (6,723) 
Interest expense and flscal charges !4,342,718l !4,404l (4,347,122) 

Total noo-operatlng revenue (expenses) !4. 196,399l 14,581 379 100 (4, 181,339) 
Income (loss) before contributions and transfers !1,766,382) 673,691 293,815 100 {798,776) 

Capital contributions 958,336 958,336 
lnteraccount transfers (net) {1,007,549) 1,007,549 
Transfers in 5,867,531 5,867,531 
Transfers out (6,891,806! !65,381) (162,000) 17,119,187) 

Change In net position (2,839,870! 608,310 131 815 1,007,649 [1,092,096) 
Total net position - beginning 1,252,812 82,102 12,093 1,347,007 
Total net position - ending $ (1,587,058) $ 690,412 $ 143,908 $ 1,007,649 $ 254,911 



CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
(SAPULPA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY) 

SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE REQUIREMENTS 
For the fiscal eended June 30,2013 

Gross Revenue Available for Debt Service: 

Operating revenues and Investment Income 
Salee tax appropriated and 1ransfemid 

Total Gross Revenues Available 

Operating Expen11e1 

Net Revenues Available for Debi Service 

Debi Service Requintments: 

Average annual debt service 

Coverage 

Coverage Requinlment 

2012 and 2013 
Refunding 

Rwenue Bonds 
Cowrage 

Requirement 

10,453,518 
3,812,581 

14,266,099 

5,033,068 

$9,233,031 

4,095,887.00 

2.25 

1.25 

NOTE: Opera~ revenues consist of all Wllllac", -tewater, and sanilalon 18Yef1U8S and 
Investment Income operating expenses Include an bust operating expenses, 
exclusive of depreciation, amortization and bad debt expense. 
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STATISTICAL SECTION 



QC .... 

Governmental activities 
Invested in capital assets. net of related debt 
Restr1cted 
Unrestr1cted 

Total governmental activities net assets 

Business-type actlvltl• 
Invested In capllal assels, net a( relaled debt 
Restricted 
Unreslricted 

Total business-type activffiel net assets 

Primary government 
Invested In C8pllal ...-. net a( INted debt 
R11tricted 
Unres111Ct8C1 

Tobit primary govanment net assets 

Governmental activilia 
Net lnvesbnent In capllal assets 
Restrtcted 
unre5111c18d 

Total governmental llCIMlllle net poellton 

Business-type activiliel 
Net lnvesbnent in capilill •ssets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total business-type actlYftlee net position 

PIVnary govemment 
Net lnvntment in CIPlll •eellla 
Restricted 
Urrestricted 

Total prtmary govenwnent net position 

DI!! 

$ 16,523,526 
2,162,564 
3,373,913 

s 22,060,003 

$ 4,105,860 
994,752 

1,661,202 

s 6,761,814 

$ 20,829,3118 
3,157,318 
5.035,115 

$ 28,821,817 

2013 

$ 24,858,384 
3,982,888 

14,733 

! 28,856,985 

$ (6.020,714) 
383,690 

6,956,283 
$ 1,319,259 

$ 18,637,850 
4,368,578 
6,971,016 

$ 29,975.244 

~ 

$ 22,432,421 
2,869,357 

344,621 
$ 25,648,399 

$ 1,615,464 
1,428,243 
2,506,311 

!.. 5!~•01! 

$ 24,047,885 
4,297,500 
2,850,1132 

$ 31,196,417 

2!!!11 

$ 23,264,086 
3,182,803 
2.039~1 

$ 28,4ll6,770 

$ 1,966,686 
1,923,838 
2,351.403 

s 8,240,925 

$ 26,229, 772 
5,108,1139 
4.3111.284 

$ 34,727.885 

FISCAL YEAR 
~ 

$ 25,731,696 
3,378,260 

989,136 

$ 30,099,092 

$ 1,434,206 
1,883,o75 
1,138,151 

!.~~~~ 

$ 27,185,902 
6,281,336 
2.127,287 

$ 34,554,524 

~ 

s 25,453,019 
3,651.202 

811,160 
$ 29,915,381 

$ 1,995,103 
1,219,432 
2,527,446 

s 5,74 1,981 

• 27,448,122 
4,870,834 
3,338,808 

$ 35.657,362 

2!1111 

s 27,327,634 
3.44!i.938 

207,770 
$ 30,981 ,342 

$ (5,282.635) 
2,186,122 
8,059.820 

$ 2,983,307 

s 22,()44,9911 
5,832,DeO 
8,267.690 

$ 33,944,849 

CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
NET ASsasiNET POSITION BY COMPONENT 

2010 

s 28,413,297 • 
3,851,807 • 
(157,338) 

$ 32,107,586 

s (6 ,587,407) 
3 ,076,143 -
5,298,191 -

~84.927 

$ 21,825.81111 
8,927,750 
5,138.853 

s 33,892,493 

L•st Ten Flsc:11l Ye•rs 

mi 

$ 25,253,598 
3,492.437 
1,710,363 

$ 30.456,398 

$ (5,289,977) 
3 ,198,295 
4,203.008 

$ 2,111,326 

$ 19,963,821 
8,890,732 
5.1113,371 

$ 32,567,724 

TABLE 1 

.zw 

$ 25,864,472 
2 ,440,222 

908,507 
s 29,213,201 

s (5,593,963) 
2,852,635 
4 ,131,268 

$ 1,38.!!m 

s 20,270,4811 
5,292,857 
5,0311,776 

$ 30,803, 121 

• 201 o restricted net assels related to unspent bond proceeds of $6,227,208 "'9re reclsssed to Invested in C1pilal As1;ets, 
Net of Related Debt 

2010 unrestricted net-related to $778,361 OI r8'111c:ted govemmental l\Jnd1, clmalllad aa buelntess-type el 111• 

govemmem.v.1de level, -. reclalMd u r1111tr1Cled. 



crrv OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
CHANGES IN Nll!T ASSETlllPOlllTION 

Lat TEN Flscal Yurs 
TABLE2 

l'ISCAL VEAR -
DU 1111 mt am - Zl!ll ab! 211t 11~ ~ .,__ -Id-- $ 040,4135 I a57,0Z4 $ 022.218 $ 038,849 $ 11511,11115 • 1,073.542 I 1,00l,277 I 1,070,144 ' 1,111,318 ' 1,178.-

G...-gcw- 1,-,350 1,814,8211 1,521,420 1,787,315 U68,744 1,3'7,723 1,187,575 1,251,1112 1,408,140 1.-,8'11 
l.agolendju:lloiel 208,1110 220,913 240,11112 239,238 2311,1138 $01.- :>.91,752 28Cl,703 311.282 326,71f! 
Publicoollly 6,713,1137 6,851,852 8,«X!2,350 10,17;.831 10,742,540 10,587,857 10,312,820 10,075,ol09 10,504,023 10,848,677 

Urban-opmont 342,323 204,ll01 318,42' 414,0IHI 436,238 419,181 453,637 420,1114 4311,818 465,348 - 1,222,276 1,300,1llO 1.345.49' 1,7113,423 2.784,449 2.~.1122 2,420,7116 2.174,488 2,703,737 1,745,231 

Cultunland-lon 80!i,ll05 852;f68 854.183 1161,804 1,188,790 1.155.838 1,281,7116 1,383,428 1.396,61S3 1,483,780 

lnt-on~midobt 220,479 40:1,809 4U,388 408,~ ___ 4118,907 518,348 449233 ___ 1581.342 !j!7,i!Z! 828875 

Total govommentel ldl¥-- 11,1118,215 1,.,5116~2 _____!!W.Q!!. l!!.m.353 1a 1n479 17, 759,1143 11, ... ,m 17,3211,816 18,497,125 18,0ll5,575 

Buol~ ec:tMtloa: 
Wiier oponllo,. 3,300,834 3 ,150,738 3.261,840 3,686,267 3.1125,m 4,483,707 3.781.387 4,'200,477 4 ,304,480 4,920,543 w--- 5,303,578 5,353,800 5,348,387 6,4112,43?. 5,2441,4511 8,3113,1122 e,437,61!7 11,520,715 8,79S,8C14 8,013,722 --- 1,006,014 1,102,8441 1,180,520 1,127,731 1,245,713 1,4711,IMll 1,2ll0,758 1,254,5112 1,318,230 1,328,338 --- 31,107 34,08' 25,551 80,901 333,179 75,228 561,408 389,019 3811,091 307,344 
a.. ....... _.aoo. 510,724 -·- SOQ,718 835,2113 857,173 eee.ns 700,761S 726,809 m .se1 783,120 
--,,..-gcw.....- octvm. 1118862 219,8211 m882 2711547 169 201 1!!!!,!!!!!! ~320 

T-~typoadlvltiM- 10~1,8156 10,1118,954 10,504,701 11~1430 11,<406,317 13319,138 13,!!!!!l,411! 13~,813 ~.936 13,334,387 
T""'I plimory govomment ""IMI,_ s 22, 158.110 s22.~ s 24,290,784 ~.783 s 20~J118 ~Oil.1181_ $ 30,6215~1 _L_ 30,579,420_ I 32,180,780 s 31.i.19.1182 

Program R.wnu•• 
Govemmlntl1 adlYltl•: 

Chara• for •rvlc.: 
Admlnlm..tton $ $ $ s • ' s • Q., ... govenunent 299,911 278,738 2118,179 309,288 3811,8Cl3 347.280 $09,61S8 243,•74 305.011 351,610 
IAG•I ..., Juclldel 
PIAlllcllll«y (18.1,096 1,21)6,1143 1.138.414 ,,.404,483 1.432.1125 1,398,380 1,449,728 1.28MB4 1,2118,5118 1.336.141 
lM>on de¥olopment . - . 
St.- - 3,580 2,1135 2.- 1,880 1,410 2.200 2,025 

C<Jllur9 end --
15,042 72,919 46,471 53,8158 61 ,019 113.6118 121.714 1116,097 231.- :161,688 

~gr.--- 414,1113 347,848 3112,7111 1,790,870 2,180,388 1,515,ll02 1,545,2811 1,381,450 1,480,0IHI 1,75S,Sli1 
CllPlai_.i.llnd camrlld- 248,038 z&10,2111 2,~113(1 l!!Q,910 300,7!1! 321~8 7!!!!,081 279978 j147,!!S 653744 

Tomi go-•ntal ldfv _ _..., ...,_ 1,741,169 ~1..!.~ 4 1507,eee 3,842997 4,437,548 3 &le 790 4,1i!!.30ll 3,382,093 3,tl83,111G 4,350,759 

(Continued) 



TA8LE2 
!Condnued) 

FISCAL YEAR 
&lat Diii - .lUI .. H!ll ~ 2111 nu .atU 

Bull......typoocllvllloo: 
Chtugoa for •N-
W-a~ 3,1D0,080 :ueo.eoo 3,722.8N 3,1183,474 3,017.170 a.12Mn 4,210,840 4;Mllll,ffT7 4,489,878 4,887,882 w•--- 2,784,l!t!ll 2,920,8DIZ 3,074 ,1112 3,0llCl,997 8,2113,802 3,02$,1124 3,.2ee,234 3,230,8111 3,227,839 3,510,075 
S•nitattan_-.. 1,0ij(),023 1,048,382 1,0llCl, 176 1,180,271 1,208.583 1,284,700 1,340,825 1,340,120 1,375,304 1,433,7G1 s-.- 178,8De w ,a 1a 788,841 824,475 850,247 ll04,277 
Galfaaurw-- 433,015 3118,248 487,7211 474,354 508,002 518,383 418,858 42D,OT1 33G,711 374,750 

o.,.rotlng grants ... ""'1lltlxlllon• 054 
Copltal oranta anc1 <111*1..._ 320,306 1.eae.307 . 821!118 

Total bulinosHypl ac:IMllw-rom revenues 7,458,854 !!,037~ !!.353,V71 a,a,481 1!!,711,740 v,210,158 1000301007 1D0171&!!!! 10&82,778 J0,882,843 

Total prlmarygavernmsil ,....m ""'""""" $ 9,200~ • 12160,837 $ 12881 e&8 f 12751458 $ 1Gi1140.280 _$_1~2,&Se,948 s 14.183,312 s 13,553.283 

~· 
13,1145,975 s 15,233.402 

Net l&PinH)IR-
0 . ............ - • (10,175,048) s (8,481, 1197) • (9,197.3118) • (12,880,358) • (111,nG,038) s (14,113,053) s (1U11,eee) I (11,044,&ZS) • (14,Q33,82e) • (13,734,818) 
8"""-!ype- l!,7!!!.101) u.169,ml (2,~l'.J!!!l (2,~99DI 1-.sm [4,1!1!!,8121 (S,060,4211 (8,1181,813) [S,-,ll!OI ~~1,7441 

Tola! p~maty gov"""'*11 "81 -- s {12,968, 14!} s (10,841,389) _!_~ s {15, 183.325} ~~ s {18.222,0951 s {18,392,0891 $ {17,11211.1~ s [18,334,7851 1~.SllD) 

Genorol-nun .,d OllwCh1ng11 In No1-
Gov1m1mantal ac:tlvlflm: 

Taxao: 
Salea 1nd use tl!IXW $ 8,485,081 • 7,284,841 I 11,3113,1182 I 11,786,326 $ 12,3111,044 t 12,088,005 • 11,285,GgS s 11,7211,417 $ 12,528,584 • 11,810,842 
Ad UICJl'llm prapolly- 809,302 1,430,711 1,222,1122 1,203,948 1,3D8,811 1,400,7«> 1,443,1183 1,7&4,8all 1,708,703 1,ll30,250 

Frenchloo and potilc-t- '401,248 386,148 475PJ7 427,568 4411,180 li00,848 505.301 5111.ll20 588,ll94 03e,30'l 
Poymonl lnllouaf- :S3U19 Stltl,607 411.163 420,570 443,528 53$,019 <4311,787 -.- ~.810 489,500 
Hotwllmotel- - . 138,288 250,112 :ZZ0,1129 1'6.oetl 1111,tlllZ 101,443 2 15 ,883 

E-911tuao 174,811 177,211 182,767 t70,803 228,004 2:17.292 217,442 216,0lltl 201,761 212,841 
lntergovamnn•ntll......,. not .--to apocllla PIOlllUll 78,331 148,884 ~ 251,838 2«1.124 2117,051 252,939 2lll,2llO 275,705 2!18,192 
ln\'8'tmlnt lncom• 90,1128 254,030 302,ll50 175,oee 170,723 90,072 78,078 88,080 57,482 34,7 13 

QO Mlalonaa<Js 340, 120 117,740 125, 1aa 183,589 484.sez 324.- 1,7<J5,317 325,438 250,88G 181,938 
I.a Special lhlm • Gain.., 1ai11von- o1 debt I gain on oalo of ooplbll -. 38,508 133,844 

Tl'INfe,..trnmat adlvly 1,4~,343 111111341 {2,51!!,!!!!!!} 12a1001 (1,!!il!!.82111 11,oeo,004] !1,874,0761 (~1451 !2,517&02l j 870~ 
TDllll Vo¥........uladM!leo 10,086,m 1~088,083 11.084.813 ~ 14,4112,m ~,077 ~ 14.43~ 12,2113,356_ 13,llG0,720 1 ... 407,585 
B'*'-type-..-

Sat••ndtmeta. 2,369,038 2,650,013 
lnvMtment eamlngs 850.820 119,7G5 21111,3114 387,SDO 221,888 01,112 64.7116 34,2" 13,1113 20,845 
Mh1oe11onoo .. 87,328 80,650 121.41<1 113,507 llS,2o40 20tl, 102 143,111 141,m 148,009 161,710 
rronnl'I • lnllmll ..avny !1,4~,341} !1,801,3411 2,51!!.!!! ~100 J.!!!!.ll29 1,080,!!!!! 1,87:!,07! !.m,148 2,!!17,2112 879,543 

Tat.I bllli.....typo-llloo 1,H!,MO t147,112e 2,1131~ 1!84,387 !&127 1,380,~ 1,m,Oo11 3.!!!!!,!!12 2,870~ 1,oe1,oaa 
Tolll pr1moryp11111191C I 11,414112' • 1!.016.1180 • 14,898.260 • 1511771068 • 181S7!i 104 $ 16,924,847 • f8.30Cl,933 • 1517U1131JT $ 18.3701182 ~883 

19e In Net MllllJPca.-...1 
$ (89,781) $ 3,588,:198 $ 2,787,215 $ 1,812,322 s 051,I* s 481,488 • 1.128.224 s (1,1151,188) $ (1,243, 107) s 7112.789 

(1,454,281} (1&11,7081 B9DWT [t,818,6821 1,2111,560 j2,7T!!.8T4] !1,178,3801 3241.31111 (721,406] (1,390,848) 
(1,544.022) s 2,374,800 s 3,.c511,122 I (8,280) • 1,037,5114 s (2.297~ • (62,158) $ [1,324.7811) • !1,864,800) ~.en1 



CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

i...t Ten Flsc:al Years 
TABLE3 

FlacalYear 

~ 2UA ml ~ ~ 2909 2010 W1 2m Zill 

General Fund 
Re9erved $ 269,406 $ 1,917,191 s 1,982,763 $ 2,110,218 $ 303,557 $ 205,933 $ 199,888 s s j 

Unreserved 1,109,727 (456,024) (299,612) (517,555) 2,129,650 2,015,310 1,432,329 - -
Nonspendable . . . 28,044 28,251 10,187 
Committed . . - - . 9,151 7,753 
Assigned . . 1,396,679 1,327,870 476,068 
Unassigned . - . . . 7M!li!I' ~30,391! §~Z ill 

To!al general fund $ 1,379,133 s 1,461,167 $ 1,683,151 s 1,592,683 $ 2,433,207 $ 2,221 ,243 s 1,632.217 s 2,200,436 s 1,888,51_!>_ $ 1,126,897 

Al l Other GQ\4mmental Funds 
Reserved $ 327,472 $ 7,303,614 $ 1,436,477 $ 485,980 $ 30,000 $ 114,805 $ 25,437 $ - $ $ 
Unreserved, reported in: 
Special revenue funds 2,172,754 2,327,593 2,094,841 2,909,690 3.379,674 2,938,050 3,612,778 
Debt ser./lc:e funds 508,403 433,037 579,549 638,793 675,822 603,551 599,612 
capital project funds 6,833.164 2,621,072 987,418 226,465 9,609 9,976 6,227,208 
NonspendMlle . - 104,823 102,346 71 ,860 
Restricted . . . . 7,319,538 4 ,605.853 4,733,237 
Assigned - . 890,861 954,633 539,397 
Unassigne d . . . - . IBQ,!Ml!l 

Totel ell other governmental funds $11,841,793 $12, 735,516 $ 5,098,285 $ 4,260,928 $ 4,095,305 $ 3,666,382 s 10,465,035 $ 6,315,222 $ 5,862,8~ $ 5,263,549 

GRANO TOTAL $13,220,926 $14, 196,683 $ 6,781,436 s 5,853,591 s 6,528,512 $ 5,887,625 $12,097,252 s 10,515,658 $ 7,549,353 $ 6,390.446 

Note: For years 2005, 2006, end 2007 reserved fund bala nce for the General Fund lncludos accrued compensated absem:es. 



CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES· GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

Lut Ten FIKlll y_.. 
TABLE4 

FllCalYNr 
~ - - gz i!!l!ll - u alL11 ma -aw 

RevaHs 

sa1 .. m1-1ncs s 8,844,099 ' 9,944.S.54 s 11,393,892 s 11,796,326 ' 12.361.944 s 12,068,00S $ 11,2ll5,69S s 11.726,417 1 12.S26,S84 s 11,1119,642 
Pnnclrisc ....i public~ taxes 401,248 385,148 476,493 437,765 435,211 506,646 506,484 519,306 568,534 543.696 
Advilon:mtaxes 665,053 1,312,215 1,150,898 1,187,400 t.393,4n 1,351.081 1,443,683 l,754,809 1.708,703 1,630,259 
Payment in Jim ofux 334,819 369,507 411,IS3 420,570 443,526 m.019 444,814 433,956 432,744 457,178 
Holol/molcl IDa 136,286 250,112 226,929 115,61$ 189,002 191,443 21',113 
lnferJOVCllllllmlll 594,219 2,.424,695 1,256,671 2,847,067 2,651,141 2,011,637 1,1139,296 1,605,417 1,8'6,450 1,117',191 
Qqe110r...m 794,350 639,135 137,007 612,600 1.ll07,1'0 611,175 112.461 951,311 1,031,133 1,1175,463 
l'lllcaond-. 650,ISl 761,675 764,493 504,235 1,360,620 1,081,859 9116,075 854,646 792,453 119,632 
Licolsca and pcnallo 214,176 165,638 146,929 150,588 1115,115 169,nl 152,398 103,452 144,708 170.794 
l.Dva:bnent in.come: 99,559 =™i,501 326,819 201,273 165,102 135,120 81.871 94,987 H.S62 36,161 
MiJcclloncous 446 884 3911,362 34SJ,17 333,743 691J98 414.§06 1.825,979 458,196 -~~ 348,064 
Total Revennes _ _ 13,045,288 16.674.430 _17,109,579 ___!M9_7,853 2j),951,1101 19,186,998 19,564,448 18,697,569 19,752,743 18,991.963 

l:xpndlt111'8: 

Adminitlnlim 930,161 154,642 914,403 927,515 l,D47,491 1,064,987 1,026,696 1,053,102 1,101,748 1,142,541 Clcacnl-- 1,343,886 1,417,638 1,433,410 1.680.138 1,-4SP,139 1,1",645 1,()98,311 1,082,186 1,196,497 1,517,391 
Lllpl llldjud!Qll 183,958 214,5711 220,108 219,300 217,001 265.Slll 252,601 259,345 283,797 295,223 
PobUc._ 6,149,767 6,682.250 7,697,'33 9,506,028 9,900,490 9,410,268 9,316,47S 9,536,063 10,262,800 10,4(14.141 

00 Ulban devdopmmt 335,067 286,164 302,813 399,383 426,359 408.0S3 441,909 564,694 430,m 411,545 
UI Strem 712,209 720.410 912,145 995.m 1,227,894 1,095,206 1,213,348 1,076,S34 837.637 989.421 

Culture and m:realioa 691,296 664,195 750,076 847,538 869.269 917,TIO 1,017.099 1,108,269 l,11S,128 1,123,llU 
w- 371,375 656,493 720,710 643,703 907,507 818,481 670,992 657,752 762,727 807,JIS w-- 279,526 262,065 240,m 364,420 2,090 137.SIO 257,700 294,054 379 
Str>nnwak:r . 75J)Ol . 
Capillll outlay 2,711,491 4.595.321 11,080,478 3,289.117 2,770,416 3,046,582 3,150,24S 4,027,710 4,106,244 3,0S9,420 
Debt •ervice: 
Principal 1,189.903 1,045,723 953,356 1,119,559 1,206,180 1,160.665 1,049,457 1.424,883 1,901.661 
ltt!mlt 11111 --. .. 206,182 399,256 47:2,754 474,240 1,179,906 509,827 S43Jl6 661,:!22 623,224 660062 

Tata! llxpendibms 15,104,821 ---11.:m,V~ ____™2!.!39 20J36,692 _ig.012s10 20.03_M90 ~149,257 ~70,108 ~S_,216 ~20,001 

Excessar,_ 

ovatmidel) ~ (2,059,533) (l,124,306) (8,588,760) (1,838,839) 869,2.ll (849,092) (584,809) (2,673.139) (3,092.473) (3.S28,038) 

Other financbqi -.....<•,..) oad 1peclal 11..., 

Transfers in 5,687,626 5JT17.999 5,669.317 6,454,626 6,720,711 6,354,917 6,119,686 6,780,870 6,425.466 6,795,543 
Tranllln aul (S,305,-459) (4,964,758) (5,1&1,969) (6,242,907) (7,407,312) (6,465)33) (6,[)31,545) (6,211,191) (6,715,298) (S,905,11 l) 

~lllllo- (56,057) (14,464) (246,740) (6,00l,1124) 
DdJt proceedo S,680.000 2,042.379 977,6n 699,275 492,291 495,100 6,935,000 '2U66 6,450.53" 
Bond prmiam - 25.035 
1'1dgements 416,000 24,312 
Special ittm -~ bm a ale or capital 8'A1s 147164 . ---- l,!11 

Total oehcr fillaociogoounx:s("""') and. special item - 6,062,167 2,100,!1!!3 991,736 910 994 -~ __ }_~ ~,436 1,091,545 126,168 1,371,334 

Net clla,,,ei. ,.,,. bolantu s 4.00:Z,634 s 975,757 s !7~97,024) s !927,!45) $ 674,921 $ !463,638) s 6;JJYl,621 s !l.SSl,594) s (21966,30S) ~704) 

Debt 11nlc1 u 1 pon1111111• of 
aG11eapllal..,.._.. 11.3% lo.9% U% U% 6.1% 10.1% 10.0% 9.9% 11.4% 13.2% 



Ad 
Fiscal Valorem Sales Use Franchise 
Year Tax Tax Tax Tax 

2004 $ 669,302 $ 8,576,321 $ 265,779 $ 401,248 

2005 1,439,711 9,672,408 272,145 385,148 

2006 1.222.022 11,062,496 331 ,396 475,507 

2007 1,203,946 11 ,285,918 510,408 427,556 

2008 1,393,472 11,840,175 521,769 435,211 

2009 1,409,760 11 ,592,621 475,384 506,646 

2010 1,443,683 10,865,027 420,668 505,361 

2011 1,754,809 11,279,672 446,745 518,026 

2012 1,708,703 11,812,789 713,795 566,894 

2013 1,630,259 11,427,776 391 ,866 543,696 

$ 

CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES TAX REVENUES BY SOURCE 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
TABLE 5 

Payment Hotel/ 
in lieu of Motel 

Tax Tax E-911 Tax Totals 

334,819 $ - $ 174,611 $ 10,424,080 

369,507 - 177,281 12,316,200 

411 ,153 . 162,757 13,665,331 

420,570 136,286 170,803 14,155,487 

443,526 250,112 226,004 15,110,269 

533,019 226,929 237.292 14,981,651 

439,767 185,685 217,442 14,077,633 

439,422 189,002 215,068 14,842,744 

428,810 191,443 201,751 15,624,185 

457,178 215,883 212,641 14,879,299 



Fiscal 
Year 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

QO 2008 
.... 

2009 

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

Source: 

Nota: 

ReaJ 
Property 

55,763,609 

67,045,944 

73,838,504 

78,268,289 

80,947,358 

87,485,841 

92,742,957 

96,762,154 

99,214,387 

103,002,397 

County Excise Board 

Personal 
Property 

CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
ASSESSED VALUE AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
TABLE& 

Pub lie Total Net Estimated 
Service Assessed Homestead Assessed Actual 
Property Value Exemption Value Value 

7,240,852 6,617,547 69,622,006 4,396,166 65,225,842 543,548,663 

7,725,210 6,863,336 . 81,634,490 4,368,156 77,266,334 643,886, 117 

15,133,875 11,163,226 100, 135,605 4,511,613 95,623,992 800,575,660 

15,398,212 7,343,203 101,009,704 4,409,554 96,600,150 805,001,250 

14,138,460 7,934,105 103,019,923 4,844,233 98,175,690 818,130,750 

14,803,042 7,366,288 109,657, 171 5,005,711 104,651,460 872,095,500 

16,797,588 7,962,450 117 ,502,995 5,007,064 112,495,931 937,466,092 

21,583,589 7,820,264 126,166,007 5,119,339 121,046,668 1,008, 722,233 

18,249,449 7,887,602 125,351,438 5,137,937 120,213,501 1,001,779,175 

17,782,728 8,378,146 129.163,271 5,250,466 123,912,805 1,032,606,708 

Property In the county is reassessed annually. The ratio of assessed value to true value cannot be less than 11 percent nor more 
than 13 112 percent. 
Tax rates are per $1,000 of assessed value. 



Fiscal 
Year 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

Source: 

Note: 

City 

CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 

PROPERTY TAX RATES· DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS 

(PER $1,000 OF ASSESSED VALUE) 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
TABLE7 

(1) 
Direct Rate Overlapping Rates 

Sapulpa Vo Tech 
Sinking School School Total 

Fund District County District Levy 

10.19 66.71 16.09 13.26 106.25 

18.43 60.70 20.08 13.26 112.47 

12.76 62.76 20.08 13.26 108.86 

12.45 63.34 20.63 13.26 109.68 

14.23 61.52 20.79 13.26 109.80 

14.01 63.13 20.70 13.26 111.10 

12.80 67.99 22.26 13.26 116.31 

14.54 66.53 22.02 13.26 116.35 

14.19 65.66 21.84 13.26 114.95 

13.44 66.08 20.16 13.26 112.94 

County Excise Board 

City property tax may only be levied to repay principal and interest on general obligation bonded deb 
approved by the voters and any court-assessed judgments. 

(1) Over1apping rates are those of local and county governments that apply to property owners within the 
City of Sapulpa 



Taxpayer 

Saint-Gobain Containers, Inc. 

lnvemess Village 

Oklahoma Gas & Electric 

Enogex, LLC 

AEP Industries, Inc. 

QO Oklahoma Natural Gas IO 

Rolled Alloys LP 

Public Service Company of Ok 

Sulzer Chemtech, Inc. 

Madison, Inc. 

Totals 

Source: 

Tll!! of Business B!!!ls 

Glass Manufacturing 1 

Retirement Community 2 

Utility 3 

Gasf Plpeline Company 4 

Packaging 5 

Utmty 6 

Metal Supplier 7 

Utility 8 

Chemical Engineering/ 9 
Manufacturing 

SteeVMetal Building 
Fabrication 10 

CITY OF SAPULPA. OKLAHOMA 

PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS 

CURRENT YEAR 
TABLE I 

2013 

Taxable Percentage of Net 
Assessed Total Assessed 

Value Value 

6,435,150 5.193% 

5,834,429 4.708% 

4,181,040 3.374% 

2,271,889 1.833% 

1,822,175 1.471% 

1,386,957 1.119% 

1,363,839 1.101% 

1,328,667 1.072% 

1,179,251 0.952% 

974,067 0.786% 

$ 26,777,464 21.61% 

County Assessors Oflice - Debbie McCaslin - 918-224-4508 



Total Current Percentage Delinquent 
Fiscal Tax Tax of Levy Tax 
Year Levy Collections Collected Collections 

2003 $ 553,650 $ 525,818 95% $ 18,623 

2004 664,930 631,026 95% 27,343 

2005 1,423,797 1,266,303 89% 30,538 

2006 1,220,638 1,087,105 89% 63,793 

2007 1,203,023 1,129,858 94% 57,541 

2008 1,396,811 1,336,780 96% 56,692 

2009 1,465,695 1,350, 187 92% 59,573 

2010 1,440,594 1,377,667 96% 66,016 

2011 1,765,619 1,693,609 96% 61,200 

2012 1,705,446 1,580,190 93% 61,300 

2013 1,665,883 1,579,411 95% 58,253 

Estimate of Needs, County Report 

Total 
Tax 

Collections 

$ 544,441 

658,369 

1,296,841 

1,150,898 

1,187,399 

1,393,472 

1,409,760 

1,443,683 

1,754,809 

1,641,490 

1,637,664 

CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
TABLE 9 

Percentage 
of Total 

Collected Net 
to Assessed Mill 

Total Levy Value Levy 

98% $ 62,877,138 $ 8.81 

99% 65,225,842 10.19 

91% 77,266,334 18.43 

94% 95,623,992 12.76 

99% 96,600,150 12.45 

99.8% 98,175,690 14.23 

96.2% 104,651,460 14.01 

100.2% 112,495,931 12.81 

99.4% 121,046,668 14.54 

96.2% 120,213,501 14.19 

98.3% 123,912,805 13.44 



CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
SALES TAX RATES OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
TABLE 10 

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 ~ ~ 2012 2013 

City 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 
Creek County 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 1.00% 
State of Oklahoma 4.50% 4.50% 4.50% 4.50% 4.50% 4.50% 4.50% 4.50% 4.50% 4.50% 

Total 9.50% 9.50% 9.50% 9.50% 9.50% 9.50% 9.50% 9.50% 9.50% 9.50% 

2004 ~ 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 

City 4.000% 4.000% 4.000% 4.000% 4.000% 4.000% 4.000% 4.000% 4.000% 4.000% 
'° Tulsa County NIA 1.017% 1.017% 1.017% 1.017% 1.017% 1.017% 1.017% 0.850% 0.850% ... 

State of Oklahoma 4.500% 4.500% 4.500% 4.500% 4.500% 4.500% 4.500% 4.500% 4.500% 4.500% 

Total 8.50% 9.517% 9.517% 9.517% 9.517% 9.517% 9.517% 9.517% 9.350% 9.350% 

Oklahoma Tax Commission 



CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
TAXABLE SALES BY CATEGORY 

L8st Ten Flllcal Ye ... 
TAllL.f 11 

2004 2005 m 2007 - 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 

Agriculture, forestry, and fishing s 2,280 s 2,231 s 1,47t $ 1,196 $ 1,159 $ 1,882 s 1,737 s 1.489 $ 944 s 287 
Mining 164 170 47! 1,116 (3,182) 1,704 167 215,917 362,179 87,504 
Construction 1,100 1,349 3,66E 5,255 6,596 29,931 7,388 4,765 18,846 24,992 
Manufaclur1n9 57,455 104,732 119,121 185,349 216,424 239,727 176,934 124,684 176,357 198,718 
Transportallon 4,463 3,542 3,90P 6.976 5,047 4,979 6.169 5,572 M74 130,867 
Communications and utilities: 

Communications 397,643 431,115 421,233 449,101 464,174 431,970 474,240 443,798 478,749 364.050 
Electric, gas, and sanitary servtces 688,058 701,309 889,120 735,494 827,085 879,008 915,850 899,809 934,241 904,052 

Wholesale trade 393,224 614,630 813,920 849,551 933,849 833,248 737,948 798,444 1,041,494 1,008,727 
Retail trade: 

Building materials, hardware, garden supply 
and mobile home dealer 333,144 531,419 500,805 526,830 535,494 591,220 456,872 432,603 415,583 455,622 

General mercllandlse stores 2,945,708 3,168,592 3,417,2~ 3,317,272 3,349,104 2,927.881 2,770,815 2,730,322 2,779,177 2,734,168 
Food Slores 1,368,194 1,452,391 1,471 ,724 1,440,435 1,572,560 1,532,842 1,427,977 1,436,348 1,441,341 1,146,175 
Automo!lve dealers and gasoline service stations 277,521 422,212 586,521 656,200 592,159 589,097 520,171 806,846 643,713 703,990 
Apparel and accessory stores 147,675 150,139 159,596 186,175 176,195 156,067 149,291 153,207 161 ,950 155,788 
Furn!Ue, home fumishings end equipment stores 284,711 296,722 345,11C 339,593 342,606 360,098 375,155 328.787 335,028 450,360 
EaHng end drinking places 883,803 1,066,007 1,224,975 1,286,043 1,453,726 1,519,279 1,451,177 1,551,048 1,597,674 1,580,635 
1Wscell8oeous retail 445.615 468,757 415,906 560.374 597,043 579,288 542.471 570,924 588,785 642,e40 

Finance, insurenoe. and real estate 2.221 3,669 4.206 2,940 12,635 1.959 9,946 15,396 19,S69 26,121 
Setvices: 

Hotels and molels 24,513 101,882 13&.875 212,468 203,159 191 ,262 158,052 141,417 128,824 173,262 
Personal ser..ooes 29,484 59,989 44,136 49,263 39,351 34,185 39,573 35,748 29,283 54,574 
Busineu services 168,858 178,514 218,310 237,570 239,650 211 ,350 180,842 202,161 207,055 175,085 
Au1cmotlve repair serkes end ga~ 92,285 81,547 80,793 81,293 88,530 86,808 97,997 187,408 81,241 51,634 
Miscellaneous repair services 7,397 8,142 18,927 20.907 13.641 e,718 6.281 10.291 10,905 13,919 
Motion pielures 56,553 74,618 71,565 75,000 80,621 83,797 77,814 67,459 58,141 18,203 
O!her servtoea 65,822 93,805 103,851 115,695 128,627 281,686 324,263 337,146 372,786 217,979 

Noncfasslflabfe establishments 12747 2Mli2 ~.Q18_ 49606 82 754 47,~ll! 47,l:l!B 44686 55,41~ 122,392 

$ 8.670.638 s 10.041.876 $11.111.472 $11.391.722 s 11.959,006 $11.873.1~ ~ 10,956,421 I 11,351,471 I 11,944,321 111.443.7413 



Governmental Activities 
General Cap Ital 

Flscal Obllgatlon Notes Revenue Leases Judgments 
Year Bonds Pal!ble Bonds P!l!ble P!lable 

2004 10,400,000 112,845 - 75,798 25,197 

2005 11,585,000 42,493 - 187,838 215,465 

2006 11,320,000 - 576,062 139,066 

2007 10,710,000 - - 229,107 605,737 

2008 10,085,000 - - 607,712 399,380 

I.cl 2009 
w 

9,425,000 - . 414,823 541,890 

2010 15,565,000 . . 406,686 210,266 

2011 14,905,000 . - 746,025 18,333 

2012 13,895,000 . - 349,476 416,000 

2013 13,130,000 . 1,920,000 343,534 301,645 

Business· Type Activities 
Revenue Capital 
Bonds Leases Notes 

P!lable ~able Payable 

60,005,153 103,532 -
64,905,153 n.326 415,000 

66,080,153 49,727 -
65,530,153 20,984 -

65,039,864 . -
69,442,821 - 616,859 

68,984,806 - 511,863 

68,506,065 - 392,617 

68,006,852 266,883 

69,995,000 - 137,079 

CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
RATIO FOR OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE 

Last Ten Flacal Years 
TABLE 12 

Water Total 
Contract Primary Per 

Obllgatlons Government ca el ta 

2,618,947 73,341,272 3,567 

4,427,213 81,835,488 3,982 

4,135,965 82,300,973 4,003 

3,920,264 81,016,245 3,882 

3,685,369 79,817,325 3,817 

3,441,050 83,882,443 3,962 

3,186,929 88,865,550 4, 186 

2,922,612 87,490,652 4,259 

2,647,690 85,581 ,901 4,166 

2,361,740 88,188,998 4,293 



Net Gross 
Fiscal Assessed Bonded 
Year Population (1) Value Debt 

2004 20,560 65,225,842 10,400,000 

2005 20,550 77,266,334 11,585,000 

2006 20,560 95,623,992 11,320,000 

2007 20,871 96,600,150 10,710,000 

2008 20,908 98,175,690 10,085,000 

2009 21,173 104,652,521 9,425,000 

2010 20,544 112,526, 167 15,565,000 

2011 20,544 121,046,668 14,905,000 

2012 20,648 120,213,501 13,895,000 

2013 20,793 123,912,805 13,130,000 

(1) Oklahoma Department of Commerce Projection 

CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
RATIO OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT TO ASSESSED 

VALUE AND NET BONDED DEBT PER CAPITA 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

TABLE 13 

Ratio of 
Less Net Bonded Net 
Debt Net Debt to Bonded 

Service Bonded Assessed Debt 
Funds Debt Value Per Capita 

508,403 9,891,597 15.17% 481 

664,814 10,920,186 14.13% 531 

579,549 10,740,451 11 .23% 522 

638,793 10,071,207 10.43% 483 

675,822 9,409,178 9.58% 450 

659,926 8,765,074 8.38% 414 

599,612 14,965,388 13.30% 728 

853,802 14,051,198 11.61% 684 

930,536 12,964,464 10.78% 628 

889,056 12,240,944 9.88% 589 

Note: Details regarding the city's outstanding debt can be found In the notes to the financial statements. 



~ 
UI 

Jurisdiction 

Direct - City of Sapulpa 

Overtapping: Sapulpa School District 

Creek County 
Total 

Outstanding bond debt-06-30-13 

CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
COMPUTATION OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING DEBT 

TABLE 14 

Percentage (2) Amount 
Net (1) Applicable to Applicable to 
Debt City of City of 

Outstanding Sapulpa Sapulpa 

$ 12,240,944 100.00% $12,240,944 

$ 10,891,544 65.77% 7,162,831 

$ 450,000 28.41% 127,845 
$ 23,582,488 $19,531,620 

(1) Gross general bonded debt outstanding less debt service reserves. 

(2) Determined by ratio of assessed valuation of property subject to taxation in overlapping unit to valuation of 
property subject to taxation in the City of Sapulpa. 



Debt llmff 

Totat net debt applicable to llmlt 

Legal debt margin 

Total net debt eppllceble to the limit 
as a percentage of debt limit 

~ mH! 

$ 6,522,584 $ 7,726,633 $ 

~~~D ~~ 

$ 2,067,164 $ 1,750,831 $ 

68.00% 77.34% 

Net assessed valuation 

Debt Umlt(10% of total assessed value) 
Debt applicable to llmlt: 

General obllgetlon bonds 

Lass: Street or uUllty bonds outstanding 

Total net debt applicable to 11mlt 
Legal debt margin 

~ 2!IDZ 

9.562,399 $ 9,660,015 $ 

6.180.404 5.848.850 

3,381 ,995 $ 3,811,165 $ 

64.53% 60.55% 

Note: Article 10, Section 26 of the ConsHtuHon of the State of Oklahoma limits municipal debt to 10% of net assessed valuation. 
Article 1 o. Section 27 of the Constitution of the State of Oklahoma limits municipal debt to non'1Jdllty or non-street purposes. 

2008 

9.817,569 

5,503.550 

4,314,019 

56.97% 

FiscalYur 
ZllQI 10.12 

$ 10,465,146 $11,249,593 

- 5.123.250 ~~ 

$ 5,341,896 $ 6,506,643 

48.96% 42.18% 

ill! 

$ 12,104,667 

~ 

s 7,742,017 

CITY OF SAPULPA. OKLAHOMA 
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION 

Lut Ten Flsc:al Years 
TABLE 15 

ma am 

$ 12,021,350 s 12,391,281 

__ui!.us.Q ~ 

$ 8,039,000 s 3,928,:i'81 

' 36.04% 33.13% 88.31% 

Legal Dllbt Margin Calculllllon for Fiscal Yaar 2013 

$ 123,912,805 

12,391,281 

13.130,000 
4,665,000 
8,465,000 

s 3,928.281 



Ellglble 
R1V11nuea 

2004 Serles 2002 A & B 9,961,369 
Sertee 20D2 A & B 7,207,942 
Serles 2003 A & B 9 ,961,369 

2005 Series 2002 A & B 10,623,493 
Series 2002 A & B 7,734,232 
Series 2003 A & B 10,623,493 

2008 Serles 2002 A & B and Serlea 2008 11,130,976 
Serfea 2002 A & B 7,928,756 
Serlea2003 A & B 11,130,796 

\0 2007 Series 2002 A & Band Series 2006 12,099,590 
....:i Series 2002 A & B 8,417,095 

Series 2003 A & B 12,099,590 

2008 Series 2002 A & B and Series 2006 12,181,273 
Series 2002 A & B 8,369,145 
Serles 2003 A & B 12,181,273 

2009 Serie• 2002 A and Serles 2008 12,1106,041! 
Serles 2002 A 8,738,680 
Series 2003 A & B 12,506,048 
Series 2009 A & B 12,506,046 

2010 Serles 2002 A end Serles 2008 12,954,276 
Series 2002 A 9,661,821 
Series 2003 A & B 12,954,276 
Serlea 200ll A & B 12,954,276 

2011 Serlee 2002 A and Serlea 2006 13,416,715 
Series 2002 A 9,779,479 
Serles 2003 A & B 13,416,715 
Seriaa 2009 A & B 13,416,715 

2012 Serles 2002 A and Series 2006 13,942,643 
Seriee 2002 A 9,952,205 
Serles 2003 A & B 13,942,643 
Seriee 2009 A & B 13,942,843 

2013 Serfa& 2012 and 2013 Refunding 14,266,099 

(1) El«:ludes depn:cidon and amorttzation expense. 

Net Revenue 
Eligible Avdllblefor 

Expensea!!L_ Debt Service 

3,815,386 8,146,003 
3,815,366 3,392,!178 
3,815,366 6,146,003 

3,590,363 7,033,130 
3,590,363 4,143,869 
3,590,363 7,033,130 

3,788,878 7,362,098 
3 ,768,878 4,159,878 
3,768,878 7,381,918 

3,832,413 8.267,1n 
3,832,413 4,584,682 
3,832,413 8,267,177 

3,933,668 8,247,607 
3,933,666 4,435,479 
3,933,886 8,247,607 

5,305,485 7.200,561 
5,305,485 3,433,195 
5,305,485 7,200,561 
5,305,485 7,200,561 

4,724,154 8,230,122 
4,724,154 4,937,467 
4,724,154 8,230,122 
4,724,154 8,230,122 

4,961,892 8,454,823 
4,961,692 4,817,587 
4,961,892 8,454,823 
4,961,892 8,454,623 

4,954,359 8,988,284 
4,954,359 4,997,846 
4,954,359 8,988,284 
4,954,359 8,988,284 

5,033,068 9,233,031 

CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
THE SAPULPA MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY 

UTILITY SYSTEMS DIVISION 
PLEDGED REVENUE COVERAGE 

Lut Ten Fi•C91 Yeara 
TABLE 16 

A-.geAnnual/ 
Annual R-ueeond 

Debt Service Conrape 

2,064,248 2.99 
2,054,248 1 .65 
3,237,314 1.90 

2,054,248 3.42 
2,054,248 2.02 
3,261,966 2.16 

2,113,118 3.48 
2 ,113,118 1.97 
3,263,418 2.26 

2,113,118 3.91 
2,113,118 2.17 
3,259,591 2.54 

2,113,118 3.90 
2,113,118 2.10 
3,259,591 2.53 

2,887,928· 2.51 
2,867,928 1.20 
3,514,089 2.05 
3,514,089 2.05 

2,867,928 2.87 
2,867,928 1.72 
3,292,376 2.50 
3,292,378 2.!10 

2,975,546 2.64 
2,975,546 1.62 
3,156,256 2.68 
3,158,256 2 .68 

2,975,548 3.02 
2,975,546 1.88 
3,158,258 2.85 
3,158.266 2.65 

4,095,687 2.25 



CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 

Last Ten Calendar Years 
TABLE 17 

Personal Per Capita 
Calendar Income Personal Median Age School Unemployment 

Year Population (1) (in thousandsl_ lncome_!L of Population (3) Enrollment (4) ~a!e (5) 

2004 20,560 661,004 32,150 37.3 5,768 6.8% 

2005 20,550 697,056 33,920 37.3 5,775 5.8% 

2006 20,560 792,156 38,529 37.3 5,781 5.5% 

2007 20,871 824,905 39,524 37.3 5,550 4.3% 

2008 20,908 856,831 40,981 40.7 5,850 4.9% 

2009 21,173 835,105 39,442 41.7 5,769 7.5% 

2010 20,544 838,051 40,793 38.9 5,765 7.4% 

2011 20,544 838,051 40,793 38.9 5,753 6.0% 

2012 20,648 872,089 42,236 34.8 5,596 5.6% 

2013 20,793 942,962 45,350 34.7 5,654 5.2% 

Note: Updated information was unavailable for the cells with NIA . 

Sources: 
(1) Oklahoma Department of Commerce Projection 

(2) Per Capital Personal Income • US Bureau of Economic Analysis for the Tulsa metropolitan area 

(3) U.S. Census Bureau 

(4) Sapulpa School District, Independent School Districts 

(5) www.bls.go'! 



\Cl 
\Cl 

Empl~r 

BIOS Corporation 

Sapulpa Public Schools 

John Christner Trucking 

T. 0. Williamson 

Veralia 

Paragon lndusbies 

Walmart Supercenter 

American Heritage Bank 

City of Sapulpa 

Creek County 

Electrical Power Systems 

Totals 

Product/Busineu 

CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS 

CURRENT YEAR 
TABLE 18 

2013 

Rank Eml!loyeea 

Health Care and Social Assistance 1 939 

Education Services 2 528 

Transportation 3 500 

Manfacturing/Engineering Equipment 4 450 

Manufacturing/Engineering Equipment 5 370 

Pipe Manufacturing 6 350 

Retail 7 332 

Financial Institution 8 256 

City Services 9 214 

Government Services 10 196 

Voltage Switch Gear 11 151 

4,288 

Sapulpa Chamber of Commerce (Facts at your Fingertips) 



crrv OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
FULL~TIME EQUIVALENT CITY GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 

Last Eight Fiscal Years 
TABLE 19 

Flacal)'.ear 

~ ~ al!!!!! 2009 m! 2011 2012 2013 
Function/Program 

General Government: 
Managament Services 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 
Finance 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 
Planning 5 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 
Bulldlng 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 
Community Image 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
CoOO 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 
Treasurer 
Human Resources 
MIS 
Legal 2 1 2 2 2 2 2 2 
Cemetery 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 
Other (FM, VM, Tort, FM, DCC) 6 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 
Utility Accounting 7 7 7 7 7 6 6 6 
Total General Government 40 39 40 40 40 39 39 39 

Public Safety and Judiciary: 
Police 

Officers 50 47 48 48 47 47 47 47 
Civilians 11 12 12.5 12.5 12 12 12 12 
Animal Welfare 3 3 3 3 3 3 2 2 

Fire: 
Firefighters & Officers 44 54 52 52 48 48 49 49 
Civilians 1 1 

Central Communications/EM 
Total Public Safety and Judiciary 109 117 117 117 111 111 111 111 

Transportation: 
Slreets 11 11 12 12 12 12 12 12 
Total Transportation 11 11 12 12 12 12 12 12 

Cultural, Par1<s and Recreation: 
Parks and Recreations 8 8 8 7 7 7 7 7 
Library 6 5 6 5 5 5 5 5 
Golf Course 5 6 5 5 5 5 5 5 

Total Cultural, Parks and Recrutlon 19 19 19 17 17 17 17 17 
Public Works: 

Solid Waste Collection 1 0 0 0 0 
Utility Maintenance 17 15 15 15 15 11 11 11 
Water Treatment 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 
Wastewater Treatment 12 12 11 12 12 12 12 12 
Industrial Pretreatment/Stormwater Management 1 1 5 5 4 3 
Total Public Works 39 37 36 37 40 36 35 3• 

Total Full-Time Employees by Function/Program 218 223 224 223 220 215 214 213 



FY FY 
a2H 2007 

Funct!on/Proprwm 

General Government 
Buildings 17 17 

Police 
Stations 1 
Zone Offices 1 1 
Patrol units 48 48 

Fire 
Stations 4 4 
Trucks 12 12 
Vehicles 9 9 

Refuse Collection 
Collection trucks 0 0 

Streets 
Street miles 209 209 
Streetlights 1407 1407 
Trame signals 20 20 

Parks and recreation 
Acreage 480 487 
Playgrounds 11 12 
Baseball/softball diamonds 10 14 
Soccer/football fields 8 15 
Community Center 2 1 
Pool 0 0 
Golf course 1 1 

Libr1ry 
Buildings 2 2 

Public Transportation 
Buses N/A N/A 
TroUey NIA NIA 

Cemetery 
Plots 27,764 27,764 
Vehicles & Machinery 17 17 

Water 
Water mains (miles) 94 94 
Fire hydrants 715 802 
Storage capacity (thousands of gallons) 6,250 6 ,250 

Wastewater 
Sanitary 8e\'Vers (miles) 66 99 
Storm sewers (feet) 51,105 51,105 
Daily Treatment Capacity 7000 7,000 

CITY OF SAPULPA. OKLAHOMA 
Capital Asset Statistics by Function/Program 

Last Eight Fiscal Year 
TABLE 20 

FY FY FY FY FY 
~ ~ 2010 2011 iRll 

17 17 17 17 17 

1 1 1 1 1 
1 1 1 1 1 

42 39 39 35 35 

4 4 4 4 4 
12 12 12 14 14 

9 9 9 9 8 

0 0 0 0 0 

209 209 209 209 209 
1407 1407 1407 1410 1410 

22 22 23 23 23 

487 487 487 487 487 
12 12 12 12 12 
14 14 14 14 14 
12 12 12 12 12 

1 1 1 1 1 
0 0 1 1 1 
1 1 1 1 1 

2 2 2 2 2 

N/A NIA NIA NIA NIA 
NIA NIA NIA NIA NIA 

28,475 40,850 52,595 31,550 46,725 
17 17 17 17 17 

94 94 94 94 94 
810 820 820 822 822 

6,250 6,250 6,250 6 ,250 6,250 

106 106 106 106 106 
105,600 159,679 159,679 159,679 159,679 

7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 

101 

FY 
mi 

17 

1 
1 

35 

4 
13 
8 

0 

209 
1410 

23 

487 
12 
14 
12 

1 
1 
1 

2 

NIA 
NIA 

52,850 
17 

94 
888 

6,250 

106 
159,679 
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Function/Program 
Police 

Physical Arrests 
•Parking Violations 
Traffic Violations 

Fire 
Emergency Responses 
Rres Extinguished 
Inspections 

Solid Waste Collection 
Solid Waste Collected (Tons Per Day) 
Recyclables Collecled (Tons Per Day) 

Other Public Works 
Potholes Repaired: 

Asphalt Patching (Tons) 
Concrete Patching (Cubic Yards) 

Parlls & Recreation 
Athletic Field-Agreements 

Sapulpa Little Leegue (# of Fields Used) 
Sapulpa Youth Soccer(# ol Fields Used) 
Sapulpa Girts Softball (# of Relds Used) 

Community Center/Park Rentals 
Senior Center-Program Participants/Meals Served 

-Sr. Center Lunch Program 
Water 

Connections 
Water Main Breaks 
Average Daily Consumption 

(Thousands of Gallons) 
Peak Daily Consumption 

(Thousands of Gallons) 
Wastewater 

Average Dally Sewage Treatment 
(Thousands of Galons) 

Transit 
Total Route Miles-Trolleys & Broncho 
Total Route Mlles-Rt-37 
Passengers 

Source: Various City Departments 

•No longer have Overtime Parlllng Attendant 
Danny Whitehouse-F1re 
Rick Rumsey-Police 
Johnny Walker-Street 
Kenneth Martin-Wastewater 
Bobby Petitt-Water 
John Waytula-Parks Ricky Bruner - Park Rentals 
David Neeley-Utility 

2006 2007 

1068 1146 
500 1402 
9746 6200 

1687 1051 
247 280 
200 510 

NIA NIA 
NIA NIA 

600 600 
85 30 

6 14 
8 15 
4 10 

56 56 

530 0 

6670 6900 
50-100 50 

1608 1608 

5100 5100 

3000 3000 

N/A NIA 
N/A NIA 
NIA NIA 

CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 
Operating Indicators by Function/Program 

Last Eight Fiscal Years 
TABLE 21 

2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 

1146 1338 1262 1002 917 1106 
658 n9 413 9 48 42 

8504 10141 8978 8392 8137 8159 

1220 1269 1845 2789 2741 2901 
344 290 188 280 287 295 
148 164 174 209 130 210 

NIA NIA NIA NIA NIA NIA 
NIA NIA NIA NIA NIA NA 

700 438 472 400 597 640 
54 48 38 26 4 10 

14 14 14 14 14 14 
12 12 12 12 12 12 
10 10 10 10 10 10 
70 64 237 81 83 

7140 7417 7500 4780 
0 0 

6516 6499 6516 6478 6486 6498 
20 25 25-60 100-150 50-100 100-150 

2949 3500 3142 3169 3062 2991 

4723 5000 4896 5234 5932 5063 

3000 3000 3000 3000 3000 3000 

NIA NIA NIA NIA NIA NIA 
NIA NIA NIA NIA NIA NIA 
NIA NIA NIA NIA NIA NIA 
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Arledge 
& Associates, P.C. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNT ANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON 
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information 
of the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma (the " City"), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, and the 
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial 
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated May 28, 2014. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City's internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a 
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's financial statements are free of 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on 
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Member of AICPA and OSCPA 



compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express 
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that 
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 



Arledge 
& Associates, P.C. 
CERTIFlED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL 
CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council of the 
City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited the City of Sapulpa, Oklahoma's (the "City's") compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and 
material effect on each of the City's major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2013. The City's 
major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying 
schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grants applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the City's major federal programs 
based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit 
of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, 
and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major 
federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City's 
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary 
in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major 
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the City's compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, the City complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for 
the year ended June 30, 2013. 
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Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

Management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing 
our audit of compliance, we considered the City's internal control over compliance with the types of 
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine 
the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over 
compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the City's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their 
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that 
there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of 
a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe 
than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention 
by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, 
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of 
OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, 
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City, as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City's 
basic financial statements. We issued our report thereon dated May 28, 2014, which contained 
unmodified opinions on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming 
opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the basic financial statements. The 
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional 
analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. 
Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial s'tatements 



or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial 
statements as a whole. 

May28, 2014 

a: 



CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL A WARDS 
Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Federal/State Grantor/Pass Through Agency Federal Award Federal 
Grantor/Program Title CFDA# Grant# Amount Expenditures 

!J.li UEPARIMENT QF COMMERCE: 
Economic Adjustment Assistance 11.307 08-79-04788 $ 1,500,000 $ 210,268 

Total Department of Commerce 1,500,000 210,268 

!,!.~,DEPARTMENT Qf HOUS~~ AND l!BBAN DEVEL.QfMENT: 
Passed through Tulsa County: 

Conununity Development Block Grant/Entitlement Grants 14.218 B-l 1-UC-40-0001 128,850 128,850 
Total U.S. Department of Housiog and Urban Development 128,850 128,850 

U.S. DEPAR'fMENT OF .ruSTICE: 
Passed through Oklahoma State Bureau of Investigation 

Missing Children's Assistance 16.543 2012 4,564 4,564 
Recovery Act - Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant 16.803 (ARRA) ioo9-SB-B9-2 l 75 27,776 15,252 
Total Department of Justice 32,340 19,816 

U.~. DEPARTMENT OF TRAN~PQRTAIIQr:!; 
Passed through Oklahoma Department of Transportation: 

Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 STP-119 264,565 15,155 
Passed through Indian Nations Council of Governments 

Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 CMA-172F(421)G 36,430 32,271 
Subtotal - CFDA 20.205 300,995 47,426 

Passed through Oklahoma Tourism and Recreation Department: 
Recreational Trails Program 20.219 

Passed through Oklahoma Highway Safety Office: 
NRT-2012 (100) 47,479 47,479 

State and Conununity Highway Safety 20.600 PT-13-03-19-12 25,500 7,151 
State and Conununity Highway Safety 20.600 PT-12-03-26-11 47,000 10,118 

Subtotal - CFDA 20.600 72,500 17,269 
Passed through Oklahoma Highway Safety Office: 

Alcohol Impaired Driving Countermeasures Incentive 20.601 K8-13-03-28-12 23,500 7,413 
Passed through Oklahoma Highway Safety Office: 

National Hwy Traffic Safety Administration Discretionary 20.614 CE-12-03-28-11 7,000 2,408 
National Hwy Traffic Safety Administration Discretionary 20.614 CE-13-03-28-12 6,000 1,674 

Subtotal · CFDA 20.600 13,000 4,082 
Total U.S. Department of Transportation 457,474 123,669 

u.~. r:!atiooal En!!OJ!!!!ent for the H!!maoiti~; 
Passed through Oklahoma Department ofLibaries 

Grants to States 45.310 F-13-183 3,000 2,728 
Total National Endowment for the Humanities 3,000 2,728 

!,!.~.DEPARTMENT Qf HQMELd!'.fil SEC!.!RITY: 
Federal Emergency Management Agency: 
Passed through Oklahoma Office of Homeland Security: 

Community Disaster Loans 97.030 146.026 1,569 1,569 
Assistance to Firefighters Grant 97.044 EMW-201 l-FP-00025 13,136 10,574 

Passed through Oklahoma Office of Homeland Security: 
State Homeland Security Program 97.073 126.019 48,359 48,359 
State Homeland Security Program 97.073 11 2.025 8,197 8,197 

Subtotal - CFDA 97-073 56,556 56,556 
Total Federal Emergency Management Agency 71,261 68,699 

TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS s 2,192,925 $ 554,030 
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CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Note 1. Basis of Presentation 

The schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of the City under 
programs of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2013. The information in this schedule 
is presented in accordance with requirements of the OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local 
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Because the schedule presents only a selected portion of 
the operations of the City, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in 
net position or cash flows of the City. 

Note 2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Expenditures reported on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are reported on the basis of 
accounting consistent with the definition of federal awards expended in paragraph 205 of OMB Circular 

A-133. 
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CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
Year Ended June 30, 2013 

SECTION I - SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued: 

Internal control over financial reporting: 
Material weakness( es) identified? 
Reportable condition(s) identified 

not considered to be material weaknesses? 

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal Control over major programs: 
Material weakness(es) identified? 
Reportable condition(s) identified 

not considered to be material weakness( es)? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance 
for major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required 
to be reported in accordance with 
OMB Circular A-133, Section .SlO(a)? 

Identification of major programs: 

Unmodified 

___ yes 

___ yes 

___ yes 

___ yes 

___ yes 

Unmodified 

___ yes 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 
Economic Adjustment Assistance 

_X __ none reported 

_x __ no 

--'x ____ no 

--'X'-'--_ none reported 

X no 

CFDA Number(s) 

11.307 
14.218 Community Development Block Grants I Entitlement Grants 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish 
between Type A and Type B programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

8 

$ 300,000 

__ yes X no 



CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
Year Ended June 30, 2013 

SECTION II- FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS 

Compliance Findings 

None 

Internal Control Findings 

None 

SECTION Ill- FEDERAL AWARDS FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

Compliance Findings 

None 

Internal Control Findings 

None 
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CITY OF SAPULPA, OKLAHOMA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
Year Ended June 30, 2013 

Finding 12-1 

Criteria: Oklahoma State law prescribes that no encumbrances or expenditures may be authorized or 
made by an officer or employee which exceeds the available appropriations for each object category 
within a department or fund . 

Condition: Expenditures exceeded appropriations at the legal level of control as follows: 

Fund 
General Fund 

Department 
Transfers to other funds 

Amount 
$56,502 

Cause: Year-end adjustments are recorded in the preparation of the annual financial statements that 
result in charges to appropriations that may exceed budgeted appropriations. 

Effect or Potential Effect: Expenditures may exceed appropriations at the legal level of control. 

Recommendation: We recommend that the City review its budgeting processes in order to ensure that 
required payments be sufficiently appropriated. 

City's Response: The City currently levies a four cent sales tax. One cent of the sales tax is for General 
fund operations, one-half cent is for the Street Improvement Fund, and one-half cent is for the Series 
1998 Capital Improvement Sales Tax Fund. The remaining two cents are distributed to various funds 
based on percentages set by ordinance. In addition, 40% of two cents levied is pledged for the payment 
of debt in accordance with the sales tax agreements contained in the 2002, 2003, and 2009 revenue 
bond indentures. 

For budgeting purposes all sales tax is recognized first in the General fund, with appropriated transfers 
out of the dedicated portions to the various funds. The sales tax is budgeted on the accrual basis of 
accounting. Sales tax resulting from sales occurring prior to year-end and received by the City after year 
end have been accrued along with the resulting transfers. 

Sales made in May and June of 2012 resulted in collections of sales tax in July and August 2012, which 
were more than anticipated and budgeted. As stated above year-end accruals were made for the 
revenue and also the required transfers which caused the appropriation for the object category 
"transfers to other funds" to be exceeded by $56,502. 

City staff recognized the importance of sufficient appropriations for these transfers and will strive to 
monitor the budget more closely in order to make necessary adjustments for any and all accruals 
expected. 

Current Year Status: Resolved in the current year. 
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